
United Spinal Association Annual Report
Fiscal Year: July 1st 2019 to June 30th 2020



OUR MISSION
United Spinal Association is a national 501(c) (3) nonprofit membership organization dedicated to empow-
ering people with spinal cord injuries and disorders (SCI/D), including veterans, to live successful and fulfill-
ing lives.

Directed by people with disabilities, United Spinal Association works to overcome the stigma of disability 
and remove physical barriers to inclusion for wheelchair users. We are united in our belief that business, 
people with disabilities and society all benefit from providing equal opportunity to pursue passions, em-
ployment, and recreational opportunities. Our goal is to actively support people with SCI/D through valu-
able programs and services that maximize independence and create opportunities to become leaders, 
advocates, and innovators.

United Spinal transforms the lives of people with SCI/D by:
• Advocating for enforcement and enhancement of disability rights, including access to healthcare, mobility 
equipment, public transportation, rehabilitation, community services and supports, and the built environ-
ment
• Empowering our members, their loved ones, care providers and professionals with resources, one-on-one 
assistance, and peer support
• Promoting independence through employment, assisting individuals with employment opportunities, 
and ensuring that wheelchair users have equal access to housing, shopping and recreational opportunities
• Promoting civic participation and self-advocacy

DIVERSITY & INCLUSION STATEMENT
United Spinal Association recognizes that we cannot fulfill our mission of enhancing the quality of life of 
all people living with spinal cord injuries and disorders (SCI/D) without acknowledging differences in our 
community. A proactive commitment to diversity and inclusion guides how we compose our workforce and 
board, develop grassroots leadership, and select our partners in the movement for people with disabilities. 
We prioritize partnership with corporations and agencies that share this broad commitment to inclusion. 
Without ensuring that these needs are met, we cannot build a truly representative membership organiza-
tion.

We strive to represent the interests of all people living with SCI/D, including racial, ethnic and linguistic mi-
norities, women, and LGBTQIA. We tailor our programs, advocacy, publications, and social support work to 
make the voices of the geographically underrepresented and socioeconomically disadvantaged members 
of the disability community heard everywhere from Capitol Hill to the marketplace.
The dynamic lives of our members, based across the United States, are the basis of our understanding of 
how these different identities intersect with the experience of paralysis. We know that we cannot move 
both our organization and our movement forward without a clearly articulated commitment to diversity.
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Board Members

TOM AIELLO, CHAIRMAN OF THE BOARD & PRESIDENT OF MARCH MARKETING , LLC., ILLINOIS
Tom Aiello is president of March Marketing , LLC. He is a West Point graduate and Army veteran 
living with spinal cord injury (SCI) from Wheaton, Illinois. He is currently president and founder 
of March Marketing, LLC., a leading agency specializing exclusively in strategy, consulting, 
marketing, recruiting, public relations, social media, and word-of-mouth communications for 

products and services targeting military and veteran families. After graduating from West Point, Tom served 
in the 1st Cavalry Division with deployments to Kuwait, Panama, and Korea. Tom received his Master’s in 
business administration from the Kellogg Business School. His prior positions include division vice president 
of Marketing at Sears Holdings; general manager and vice president of Marketing at Monster Worldwide and 
vice president, account director at Leo Burnett Advertising. Throughout his career, he has assisted employ-
ers in hiring over 50,000 veterans and raised $118 million for community programs improving the quality of 
life for more than 110,000 military and veteran families. Tom was recognized by Kellogg Business School as 
a 2016 Young Social Impact Scholar for his social impact to better the lives of the military and veteran com-
munity.

JAMES WEISMAN, EX-OFFICIO/PRESIDENT & CEO, NEW YORK
James Weisman was General Counsel for United Spinal Association for over 35 years and 
became President and Chief Executive Officer in July 2015. Weisman is a recognized expert on 
disability rights. He has led efforts on public transit and taxicab accessibility in New York City 
and other major cities. Weisman was a key negotiator with Congress in drafting and achieving 

the passage of the Americans with Disabilities Act (ADA) and authored transportation provisions in the law. 
In July 1995, he became a founding member of the American Association of People with Disabilities’ Board 
of Directors and in 2003 was elected Board Chair. He earned his law degree from Seton Hall University Law 
School and is routinely consulted by disabled people, advocates, attorneys, employers, 
and transit operators who wish to employ or provide services to people with disabilities

MARTY BALL, VICE PRESIDENT OF SALES, TILITE (RETIRED), FLORIDA
Marty has been involved in improving the lives of wheelchair users for over 50 years! Marty 
has worked in the mobility business for over 30 years and recently retired from his position of 
vice president of sales for TiLite, manufacturer of ULTRA-light-weight, titanium and aluminum 
wheelchairs. Marty has encouraged and inspired numerous newly injured individuals in his 

long business career devoted to making sure that people with disabilities are as independent as possible. 
Marty’s work has required extensive national and international travel and interaction with big and small 
businesses, as well as individuals within the disability community. Marty has been an active wheelchair 
athlete most of his life and believes in the importance of being as active as you can be. “It keeps a person 
young,” says Marty. Early in his fascination with sports, Marty found that with a few “tweaks” to a wheel-
chair, the daily model chairs could perform much better in a not so accessible world. So he helped make 
these sports advantages begin to appear in chairs that would be used by the non-athlete user. This was the 
beginning of the “ultralight” wheelchair. As technologies continue to improve, so do the chairs of today. “If I 
can show someone who uses a wheelchair how to perfect skills in that chair, a whole new world opens up to 
them.” This is what drives Marty today in the wheelchair manufacturing business.

JOSHUA BASILE, BOARD SECRETARY & TRIAL ATTORNEY AT JACK H OLENDER & ASSOCIATES, MARYLAND
Joshua Basile is a trial attorney with the preeminent law firm of Jack H Olender & Associates in 
Washington DC. The law firm fights for the injured with a concentration on medical malprac-
tice and catastrophic injury cases. In 2004, Basile’s life was literally flipped upside down. While 
on a family vacation in Delaware, he was slammed headfirst into the ocean floor by a wave. 



His paralysis rendered him a C4-5 quadriplegic but it did not stop him from finding his voice and wheeling 
after his goals. Basile’s positive attitude and desire to help others motivated him to form the Determined-
2heal Foundation. For over 10 years, he has fought to simplify the difficult transition into life with paralysis 
for the newly injured. He went on to create the world’s largest paralysis video mentoring network — www.
SPINALpedia.com. Basile’s paralysis limited what he could do physically but mentally the sky was the limit. 
He went on to strengthen his mind and voice by graduating cum laude from the University of Maryland 
in communication. Three years later, Basile graduated magna cum laude from law school, and soon after 
passed the Maryland and District of Columbia bars. In his free time, Basile takes those in the spinal cord in-
jury community on rehabilitative adventures. He invented a sport called Slingshot Golf which allows anyone 
with a physical limitation to play golf competitively. He received two patents for his putting device called 
The Pendulum Putter. His other rehabilitative adventures include skiing, sailing, bowling, fishing, gliding and 
indoor skydiving. In May 2016, he brought a quadriplegic and paraplegic on a sailing adventure from Key 
West to Cuba and back over eight days. He believes that with the right attitude and adventure spirit most 
anything is possible. In order to truly experience the world, one must not be afraid to get their wheels a little 
dirty. No matter the surface — land, air or sea — the world can and should be experienced by all. Life is too 
short not to dream big!

THERESA BERNER, REHABILITATION CLINICAL MANAGER, OSU WEXNER MEDICAL, OHIO
Theresa Berner, MOT, OTR/L, ATP is an occupational therapist and Rehabilitation Clinical Man-
ager at the OSU Wexner Medical. She has over 25 years’ experience in seating and position-
ing and adult rehabilitation.  Theresa has been certified by RESNA as an Assistive Technology 
Professional (ATP).  She is responsible for Assistive Technology center and is a clinical instructor 

at the School of Health and Rehabilitation Sciences at OSU where she is involved in teaching both in the 
OT and PT programs. Theresa is a member of the Clinician Task Force, AOTA, RESNA and Academy of Spinal 
Cord Injury Professionals. Theresa has participated in presentations at the International Seating Symposiums, 
Congress on Spinal Cord injury Medicine, The Academy of PM&R, American Spinal Injury Association (ASIA), 
RESNA and Posture and Mobility Group in Glasgow Scotland. Theresa received the 2016 Academy of Spi-
nal Cord Injury TLC Distinguished Clinical Award and the 2017 OSU Medical Center Values in Action Award. 
Theresa has served on multiple professional boards including The Ohio OT Association and The Academy of 
Spinal Cord Injury Professionals.

DARREN BREHM, SENIOR DIRECTOR, DIRECT MATERIALS PROCUREMENT, DAIRY FARMERS OF AMERICA, MISSOURI
Darren currently works as Senior Director of Direct Materials Procurement with Dairy Farmers 
of America. In that capacity, he successfully manages all commodity, ingredients, packaging, 
and co-manufacturing spend to drive value for the 14,000 member farmer-owners. Prior to 
working at DFA, Brehm led the North America Ingredients Procurement Team for KraftHeinz, 

and was also an Engagement Manager with McKinsey and Company. Brehm received his Masters of Business 
Administration from Harvard Business School in 2007, graduating in top 10 percent of his class. In 2002, he 
received his Bachelor of Science degree in business administration from San Diego State University. Brehm, a 
C4-5 quadriplegic who uses a power wheelchair, also served as peer ambassador at the Rehabilitation Insti-
tute of Chicago to help individuals with spinal cord injuries transition back into their communities.

RONALD DRACH, DRACH CONSULTING, LLC, MARYLAND
Ronald is a results-oriented leader with a strong record of directing organizations in the de-
livery of benefits and employment to service members and veterans with service-connected 
disabilities. Ronald specializes in helping veterans to reintegrate into their family and commu-
nity after sustaining combat and other injuries or illnesses in the line of duty to their country. 

He also has strong connections to support services and other resources necessary to enhance the quality of 
life of the severely injured and extensive experience working in all programs and services for people with 
disabilities.



RICK HAYDEN, PRESIDENT, THE HAYDEN GROUP, CALIFORNIA
Rick Hayden has been involved in the DME side of the healthcare industry for over 30 years 
having launched his career with Everest & Jennings in the mid 80’s. He is President of The 
Hayden Group, a small sales and marketing consulting group, the Executive Director for the 
Southern California Chapter and the Western Regional Coordinator for United Spinal. The 
Southern California Chapter is a group of dedicated people whose mission is to provide re-

sources that will have a positive impact on a person’s life and the lives of those around them. Their project 
Reinventing Life: A Journey to Independence is all about simplifying the journey from rehab to being gain 
fully employed and experiencing true independence. Rick’s passion is to be involved with great organiza-
tions such as the Southern California Chapter and the United Spinal Association helping people find the 
path to success and independence.

ANDY HICKS, BOARD TREASURER & OWNER OF COMPLEX REHAB TECHNOLOGY EDUCATION, LLC., WASHINGTON
Andy is owner of Complex Rehab Technology Education, LLC, which provides continuing edu-
cation for physical and occupational therapists in the US and Canada.

CARINA HO, ACCESSIBILITY SPECIALIST, AIRBNB, CALIFORNIA
Carina Ho is a New York native who now resides in Oakland, CA. She is a musical artist who per-
forms around the country under the moniker ONIKHO. Previously, she danced professionally 
with AXIS Dance Company, a contemporary dance ensemble comprised of dancers both with 
and without disabilities. After touring with AXIS for several years, Carina moved to Uruguay as 

a Fulbright Fellowship recipient to teach dance at the national dance conservatory in Montevideo. She now 
works at Airbnb as an Accessibility Specialist in addition to continuing her artistic career. She is passionate 
about creating an accessible an inclusive world for people with disabilities. Photo credit AXIS Dance Com-
pany/David DeSilva  

MINNA HONG, DELTA’S DISABILITY ADVISORY BOARD; SYNERGIES WORKS BOARD, GEORGIA
Minna is a mixed medium artist. She’s a jewelry designer, a painter, ceramicist and a food art-
ist.  After retirement, she is giving back to the community that has been so generous to her 
life journey after she was spinal cord injured in a car accident in 1999. She is committed to 
creating a community where all are welcome at the table: Delta’s Disability Advisory Board; 

Synergies Works Board member/teaching artist; (an organization supporting entrepreneurs with intellec-
tual and physical disabilities); New Mobility Magazine, community partner; One Bread, community partner, 
food outreach program to end food scarcity in Atlanta. Prior to her recent retirement, she was the Spinal 
Cord Injury Peer Support Manager at Shepherd Center in Atlanta, Georgia. She was also a Board Member of 
Disability Resource Group and distribution committee member for Brain and Spinal Cord Injury Trust Fund, 
Georgia.

CARMEN JONES, VICE CHAIR & CEO/PRESIDENT OF SOLUTIONS MARKETING GROUP, GEORGIA
Carmen has been an advocate within the disability community for more than 25 years. She is 
CEO/President of the Solutions Marketing Group, a disability marketing agency.  Living with 
spinal cord injury since her junior year of college, Carmen uses her experience as a wheel-
chair user to lead the development of strategies for companies and government agencies 

to employ, market to and provide customer services to the Nation’s 56M people with disabilities. Carmen 
previously served as an appointee of President Barack Obama from 2009 to 2016 at the U.S. Department of 
Agriculture. In that capacity she served as a Senior Advisor in the Office of the Secretary and developed new 
market opportunities for minority farmers in the rural south. Most recently, she served as the Director of 
the Office of Small and Disadvantaged Business Utilization. She was a part of the Board of Directors for the 
National Spinal Cord Injury Association from 1998 to 2006; and then joined the United Spinal Board in 2010.



DAVID KORSE, CEO OF ABILITIES EXPO
David Korse is the CEO of Abilities Expos, a North American portfolio of exhibitions focused 
on serving the disability community in each of the regional markets the events serve. The 
events feature consumer workshops, interactive adaptive activity demonstrations and an op-
portunity for visitors to experience a wide variety of products and services. The company also 

owns/manages the website www.abilities.com as a free reference for the disability community. Prior 
to acquiring the Abilities Expo events with his business partner (Lewis Shomer) in 2008, David spent over 30 
years as an international exhibition organizing executive with over 500 events produced around the world.

ANDRAÉA LAVANT, PRESIDENT, LAVANT CONSULTING, INC.
Andraéa LaVant is founder and president of LaVant Consulting, Inc., a strategy and commu-
nications firm dedicated to fostering disability-inclusive cultures across all sectors. As a com-
munications consultant and inclusion specialist, Andraéa has over a decade of experience 
working with programs that support youth and adults with disabilities and other underserved 

populations. Her professional roles and personal advocacy have presented her with a variety of notable 
opportunities to share messages and prompt change for people with disabilities across the globe. Andraéa’s 
work for non-profit and private sector organizations have included managing national initiatives that in-
crease and support engagement of people with disabilities in mainstream programs, and coordinating and 
overseeing multiple federally funded technical assistance and training centers designed to prepare young 
people with disabilities to transition from school to employment. She is adept at researching, writing, and 
training on youth development and employer-focused curricula (including briefs, guides and reports). She 
also has substantial experience developing strategic partnerships and facilitating successful and innovative 
practices within the disability field, including creating media messaging. Andraéa, who lives with a form 
of muscular dystrophy called spinal muscular atrophy, is a strong advocate for exploring disability from an 
intersectional lens and offers a unique perspective on the initiatives that she supports.

DENISE MCQUADE, PUBLIC INFORMATION COORDINATOR, PARATRANSIT DIVISION, MTA NEW YORK CITY TRANSIT, NEW YORK
Denise states: “I was asked to be one of the first women to join United Spinal Association. I 
wanted to again be involved in a national disability rights organization and I was encouraged 
to run for the board of United Spinal.” As staff and then executive director of the Brooklyn 
Center for Independence of the Disabled, Denise had worked with on the passage of human 

rights legislation, NYC accessible building code, access to mass transit in New York City and then our country, 
with passage of the ADA. Denise worked for implementation of an accessible bus and subway system and 
the creation of a paratransit service in New York City, as Governor’s appointees to the NYC Transportation 
Disabled Committee from 1984 until 1992, when she resigned from the TDC to work in the ADA Compliance 
Office of MTA New York City transit. In this capacity, Denise continued to work with United Spinal and the 
disabled community on ADA implementation through joint educational efforts such as bringing buses to 
schools or other locations where people with disabilities could try boarding a bus. She also worked on Bus 
Operator Awards ceremonies that recognized operators who members of the disabled community nominat-
ed for their commitment to delivering accessible bus service.“ McQuade adds: “Being a member of United 
Spinal’s board affords me the opportunity to be involved in expanding its core services to an ever widening 
base of consumers with disabilities while keeping our commitment to veterans with disabilities.”

CHRIS O’DONOGHUE, EMMY WINNING GENERAL ASSIGNMENT REPORTER, NEW YORK
Chris O’Donoghue was an EMMY Award winning General Assignment Reporter and Investiga-
tive Producer for FOX Television’s WWOR-TV Channel 9’s Ten P.M. daily newscasts. Chris came 
from his native home of Ireland to the U.S. in 1965 to pursue a career as a professional soccer 
player. But soon after he arrived in New York, a sudden onset of an undetected spinal condi-



tion affected Chris’s legs and eventually led to paralysis and the use of a wheelchair by 1976. After earning a 
Bachelor’s Degree in English at CCNY and a Master’s Degree in Rehabilitation Psychology from NYU in 1981, 
Chris went on to manage and subsequently run his own rehabilitation consulting business. In addition to his 
on-air accomplishments, in 1993 Chris received the Henry Steiffel “Against All Odds” award for exceptional 
positive role modeling for people with disabilities. On December 3, 1998, Chris was the MC for the United 
Nations International Day of Disabled Persons held at Lincoln Center. Chris was appointed in 1996 as Ad-
junct Professor for the NYU Journalism Department’s Graduate and Undergraduate Television Reporting. 
O’Donoghue resides in Manhattan.

RONNIE RAYMOND, ADVOCACY FOR THE DISABLED-UJA DISABILITY AWARENESS TASK FORCE, THE JEWISH MUSEUM, TAXIS 
FOR ALL CAMPAIGN, CONCERTS IN MOTION, NEW YORK
During the 1990s, Ronnie--a wheelchair user who lives with multiple sclerosis--was involved 
in a case against a New York City Cooperative where she lived that revolved around creating 
a wheelchair accessible entrance. At that time, United Spinal offered to represent her legally. 

In 1999, she had a hearing at the New York City Human Rights Commission and prevailed. The Co-Op was 
instructed to build a ramp at the main entrance. Later, Ronnie became involved in United Spinal’s Women 
without Limits program that dealt with issues facing women with disabilities. Ronnie is also on the board 
of Concerts in Motion, a New York City-based nonprofit organization that reaches out to people who are 
homebound, veterans, people with disabilities, people who are homeless, and medical patients of all ages. 
Through United Spinal, Concerts in Motion has been connected with the VA hospitals in New York City and 
performs for the veterans monthly.

REVECA TORRES, FOUNDER OF BACKBONES, ILLINOIS
Reveca Torres was paralyzed in a car accident at the age of thirteen. After completing degrees 
in Fashion Design and Theatre Arts, Reveca worked as a costume designer and simultaneously 
worked with various organizations doing disability work in health/fitness, advocacy, recreation, 
and peer support. She started a nonprofit called BACKBONES after realizing that years of in-

teraction and friendship with others living with spinal injuries (SCI) had made a significant impact in her life. 
Reveca wanted to ensure that others, especially those newly injured, had access to resources, information, 
and the same type of peer support she has had. She is co-director of ReelAbilities Film Festival Chicago and 
has curated touring photography and art exhibitions that showcase the work of people with disabilities and 
bring awareness to disability rights. Reveca uses painting, illustration, photography, film, movement, and 
other media as a form of expression and as a tool for advocacy and social justice.

RENEE TYREE, WEST REGIONAL PHARMACY DIRECTOR, ENCOMPASS HEALTH REHABILITATION HOSPITALS, ARIZONA
Dr. Tyree brings her personal life experiences as a wheelchair user, passion and determined 
spirit to the United Spinal team. Dr. Tyree is a native of Wisconsin and has since settled in 
Arizona after graduating from the University of Arizona. Dr. Tyree is a practicing pharmacist 
with more than 20 years of experience in hospital pharmacy management and leadership. In 

her current position, as West Regional Pharmacy Director for Encompass Health Rehabilitation Hospitals, 
Dr. Tyree combines her pharmacy organizational and leadership skills with her clinical interests in the areas 
of physical medicine, spinal cord dysfunction and neurological conditions to create and support successful 
teams that deliver leading pharmaceutical care to rehabilitation patients. Dr. Tyree is a former elite Paralym-
pic athlete, having competed in three Paralympic Games on three medal winning basketball teams. Since 
retiring from the sport of basketball, Renée enjoys spending her free time traveling, kayaking, reading and 
relaxing by the pool.



LEN ZANDROW, PARTNER, BRISTER & ZANDROW, MASSACHUSETTS
Len has been involved with the disability community for 16 years. Len was the General Counsel 
of the National Spinal Cord Injury Association (NSCIA) from 1995 until its merger with United 
Spinal Association in 2011. He is a member of the NSCIA’s Greater Boston Chapter. In 2001, he 
received the James E. Smittkamp award for outstanding service to NSCIA.Len has been an at-
torney in civil litigation since graduating from Boston College Law School in 1981. Previously, 

he earned bachelor’s and master’s degrees in Journalism from Northwestern University. Before beginning 
private practice, Len was the Chief Law Clerk to the Justices of the Massachusetts Superior Court. He is one 
of the founding partners of Brister & Zandrow, LLP, a personal injury law firm with offices in Boston and 
Plymouth, Massachusetts. Len also currently serves as the Executive Director of the Justice Bridge Legal 
Center, a non-profit law incubator of the University of Massachusetts School of Law, with offices in Boston 
and New Bedford, Massachusetts. Len has been involved in over 40 reported decisions in the Massachusetts 
and Federal courts including the United States Supreme Court, where he represented the NSCIA twice as an 
amicus curiae. He has held a variety of volunteer positions in bar associations and civic, service and religious 
organizations, and he has been recognized in the International Who’s Who of Professionals, Marquis Who’s 
Who in American Law, Who’s Who of Emerging Leaders in America, and Strathmore’s Who’s Who.



A Letter From the President

On June 6th, 1979, I walked into United Spinal Association’s (then called 
Eastern Paralyzed Veterans Association) offices as a new employee. Two years 
out of law school, I met with James J. Peters, Executive Director (now deceased), 
after whom the Bronx VA Hospital has since been renamed, and Terry Moakley 
(also deceased). Peters, a paraplegic, and Moakley, a quadriplegic, both Vietnam-
era veterans, and I, a disability rights lawyer, fantasized about suing NYC’s transit 
agency to make buses and subways accessible. It was the beginning of a 42-year 
odyssey for me.

We made buses and subways accessible in NYC and Philadelphia, and our 
agreements with both cities became the basis for the transportation provisions 
of the Americans with Disabilities Act (ADA), passed in 1990. What the newspaper editorial boards—and 
even the most liberal politicians—considered expensive folly became reality. Accessible buses are re-
quired in every city in the United States. The transportation issue organized and readied the disability 
rights movement for the push to pass the ADA.

United Spinal Association changed its name and mission two decades ago, and then merged with 
the National Spinal Cord Injury Association, has become the largest spinal cord injury and disorder 
(SCI/D) membership organization in the country with 58,000 members. 

Last year was my final year as CEO. I am happy and proud to announce that after a national search, 
Vincenzo “Enzo” Piscopo was selected by our Board of Directors to lead United Spinal Association. Enzo 
takes over an organization with a 75-year history of making it possible for people with SCI/D to live, 
work, travel, and recreate—and avoid institutions. Health, safety, accessibility, and inclusion have always 
been our goals, and our Board of Directors—comprised primarily of members since our inception—en-
sures that. 

COVID-19 changed the nature of how we work, but not the nature of who we are or what we do. 
Thanks to a generous grant from the Neilsen Foundation, United Spinal was able to provide direct as-
sistance, both with mini-grants to people with SCI/D and Resource Center staff intervention to avoid and 
mitigate interruptions in homecare service and unnecessary exposure to the virus. 

Technology, when accessible to people with SCI/D, can enhance quality of life and employability. 
United Spinal’s Tech Access Initiative (TAI) put leaders of the technology industry together with tech-
savvy members and the industry rose to the challenge our members presented. They continue to 
brainstorm about solutions to tech access problems and application of technology to disability-related 
problems. We have garnered support from the larger tech firms, and are working with manufacturers of 
autonomous vehicles to ensure accessibility. 

Last year, after litigation, United Spinal entered an agreement with NYC to ensure that every curb 
will be ramped. Our advocacy also resulted in an agreement with NYC to require 50% of taxis to be ac-
cessible by 2020. That agreement was undermined by inaccessible rideshare vehicles, which have unfor-
tunately replaced many accessible taxis. We have been working with Uber and other rideshares to ensure 
accessible service, and have organized and participated in transportation forums to require rideshare 
access. 

I am proud of my long history with our organization. When I am asked, “What is United Spinal’s 
greatest accomplishment?” I have to consider a long list, but my answer is not about lawsuit victories, or 
even participating in the greatest legislation success in American history for people with disabilities—the 
ADA. Even making mass transit accessible pales when compared with the accomplishment we celebrate 
this year. Since 1946, our association has been the authentic voice of the SCI/D community. We have 
always been run by and for the community we serve. Our goals and our accomplishments are theirs. 

James Weisman  
President & CEO



  AN UNPRECEDENTED RAPID RESPONSE TO 
COVID-19 STANDS OUT AMONG UNITED 
SPINAL ASSOCIATION’S YEAR OF ADVOCACY, 
ADVANCEMENTS AND ACHIEVEMENTS 
The past year was dominated by the COVID-19 pandemic and its impact 
on life as well as threat to health and independence for people with dis-
abilities. United Spinal Association moved swiftly and strongly to address 
COVID’s hardships on people living with spinal cord injuries and disor-
ders (SCI/D).

United Spinal and its advocates in 41 states and DC contacted their 
members of Congress to support and shape the $2.2 trillion Coronavirus Aid, Relief, and Economic Security 
(CARES) Act signed into law in March 2020. The SCI/D community achieved important priorities including: in-
creased funding for Aging and Disability Resource Centers, Administration for Community Living Aging and Dis-
ability Services Programs, and an extension of Money Follows the Person funding.

In April 2020 -- barely a month after the nation was coming to grips with the deaths, hospitalizations, job losses, 
access to personal protective equipment (PPE), and other challenges of a global pandemic – United Spinal se-
cured a $1 million grant from the Craig H. Neilsen Foundation to provide relief to the SCI/D community.

Staff worked around the clock to fulfill the critical 
needs of members and the larger disability com-
munity. A total of 732 relief grants were distributed 
to help wheelchair users and other individuals with 
disabilities. Grants addressed the shortage of home- 
and community-based services, personal care atten-
dants, and health care options – allowing recipients 
to maintain their health and independence while 
avoiding hospitals and nursing homes.

The $500 grants helped people like Gabrielle Broder of New York, who used her relief grant to pay for home care 
when her usual aides became ill with COVID-19. United Spinal also responded to the pandemic with an online 
COVID-19 resource center. It assisted members and others with: telework/assistive technology; telehealth/rehabili-
tation; medical rationing; caregiving; and access to PPE. 

“The impact of the COVID-19 pandemic has been felt around the world, 
and people with SCI/D are particularly vulnerable. This pandemic puts 
them at high risk and makes it difficult for them to access services and 
supplies that are essential to their daily lives. United Spinal is closely 
engaged with the SCI/D community across the country and is uniquely 
attuned to their immediate and long-term needs. We’re proud to partner 
with United Spinal to fund relief as quickly as possible.

—  Kym Eisner, Executive Director of the Craig H. Neilsen Foundation

“I am very grateful to United Spinal for being there for me in a tough situa-
tion. I am a C5 who relies on home care 24/7. I live with my elderly mother. 
When the pandemic struck New York, one of my aides came down with a 
bad case of COVID that nearly killed her. I lost all my income because the 
gym where I work part time was obviously closed. With the grant I was able 
to pay privately for a few hours of home care to tide me over for a couple 
shifts I was unable to fill. It also helped me to purchase immune boosting 
nutritional supplements (which I credit with helping my body to fight off the 
virus, unscathed), along with some resistance bands and other such light 
exercise equipment so I could work from home.”                 — Gabrielle Broder 



Also in April, United Spinal moved nimbly to provide 
COVID-19 direct relief and critical support to preserve the 
health and well-being of people with SCI/D, immunocom-
promising disorders, and underlying acute health condi-
tions who were at increased risk. Funding and resources 
were mustered to address:  keeping people out of nursing 
homes, sharing life-saving resources, distributing aid and 
relief grants, donating supplies, and funding life-enhanc-
ing programs. Program support included: emergency 
preparedness, peer mentoring, a tech access initiative and 
the spinal cord resource center. A list of more than a dozen 
essential items – from masks and hand sanitizer to cath-
eters and ostomy supplies – was posted for donation and 
distribution at the community level.

In addition to a herculean effort to help members cope with COVID, United Spinal’s highlights included advances 
in technology, training, accessibility and a broad range of advocacy:

ACCESS TO NEW AND INCLUSIVE TECHNOLOGY, AUTONOMOUS VEHICLES AND LAUNCH OF “MY WHEEL-
CHAIR GUIDE” MOBILE APP AMONG TECH FRONTIERS TACKLED IN PAST YEAR.
United Spinal launched the Technology Access Initiative to connect its 50,000 members to the technology in-
dustry through direct partnerships with leading companies, the creation of resources and much more. The Tech 
Access Group, led by Brook McCall, will work with tech companies and designers to ensure new technologies are 
inclusive of and beneficial to people with disabilities.  

The Technology Access Initiative promises to:
• Empower people with SCI/D to take advantage of the growing opportunities inclusive technology offers 
 to improve independence, accessibility, and health.
• Ensure corporate culture and products and services embrace wheelchair users and all people with 
 mobility disabilities.
• Advocate for policies that increase access to inclusive and assistive technology. 

The Tech Access Initiative will focus on improving 
various technologies that are vital and life-changing 
to people with disabilities, including autonomous 
vehicles; artificial intelligence and environmental 
controls; medical and mobility equipment; wheel-
chair and smart home technology; and augmenta-
tive and alternative communication.

Kent Keyser, public policy fellow at United Spinal, joined a panel discussion at the Washington Auto Show on 
January 22, 2020 to offer insight on how access to autonomous vehicles (AVs) could be a game changer for mil-
lions of people with disabilities. Keyser shared a common experience for wheelchair users: even though he lives in 
D.C. – one of the most transit-accessible cities in the U.S., he has found gaps in mass transit and zero reliability in 
paratransit. 

Keyser said an AV that serves him and his wheelchair is a prototype that serves all. He noted “mitigating transpor-
tation related obstacles for individuals with disabilities would enable new employment opportunities for ap-
proximately two million individuals with disabilities, and save $19 billion annually in healthcare expenditures from 
missed medical appointments” alone.

“With limited mobility, access is everything. Tech offers unparalleled po-
tential for independence, autonomy and opportunities for participation 
and success in areas where our members have faced logistical barriers in 
the past.”

— Brook McCall



Keyser drove home the value of universal design, sharing that curb cuts were created for people with disabili-
ties but now are essential to all. “In effect, curb cuts have made traversing downtowns and neighborhoods 
safer for EVERYONE, parents with strollers, delivery people, travelers with luggage — the list is endless.”
United Spinal Association and the Department of Rehabilitation Science and Technology at the University 
of Pittsburgh co-developed the My Wheelchair Guide app. Its tools and resources guide consumers through 
wheelchair selection, delivery and maintenance. The app also provides practical information to evaluate each 
individual’s unique medical and functional needs, whether they are a beginner or advanced wheelchair user. 

As a national nonprofit serving people with spinal cord injuries and disorders, United Spinal understands 
how important having a properly fitted manual wheelchair is in pursuing a healthy, active and independent 
lifestyle.

WEISMAN HONORED FOR 40 YEARS OF ADVOCACY
James Weisman, the recently retired president & CEO of United Spinal, was awarded a Certificate of Recogni-
tion from the Mayor’s Office for People with Disabilities (MOPD) during Disability Awareness Night at Yankee 
Stadium on August 12, 2019. He was honored for four decades of dedicated advocacy to expand disability 
rights and access to transportation for wheelchair users in New York City and across the country. 

Weisman was a key negotiator with Congress in drafting and 
achieving the passage of the Americans with Disabilities Act 

(ADA) and authored transportation provisions in the law. The Seton Hall University Law School graduate is 
a recognized expert on disability rights and has led efforts on public transit and taxicab accessibility in New 
York and other major cities.

LANDMARK VICTORY TO MAKE EVERY NYC STREET CORNER WHEELCHAIR ACCESSIBLE
United Spinal and Center for Independence of the Disabled, New York (CIDNY) received U.S. District Court ap-
proval of an historic settlement agreement with the City of New York to vastly improve sidewalk accessibility 
for wheelchair users and other members of the disability community.

Approximately 162,000 street corners in the 
City will be made accessible with pedes-
trian ramps. The agreement also creates a 
Pedestrian Ramp Unit at the Department of 
Transportation, requires City-wide surveys 
(using laser technology) of all ramps, and 
specifies ongoing maintenance, plus third-
party monitoring.

“For decades the Mayor’s Office for People with Disabilities has worked 
with James Weisman on issues related to improving the lives of people 
with disabilities. When Jim is at the table, he is vocal and relentless in the 
pursuit of equality. He not only points out the issues that need to be fixed 
but comes with solutions and understanding that we all need to work 
together to improve people’s lives.”

— Victor Calise, Commissioner at the 
Mayor’s Office for People with Disabilities

“We’ve been fighting for more than 25 years to ensure that people with disabilities 
who live in, commute to, and visit our City are able to navigate it safely. Missing 
and non-compliant curb ramps pose great, often insurmountable, barriers to 
people with disabilities. This agreement provides for removal of those barriers in 
all five boroughs, and will set an important example for jurisdictions that have not 
yet made their street corners accessible. We commend the City for working with us 
and taking the appropriate actions to address this critical issue.”

— James Weisman, United Spinal’s President and CEO



30 YEARS OF LEADERSHIP IN SCI RESEARCH
The Spinal Cord Damage Research Center at the James J. Peters VA Medical Center in the Bronx, New York marked 
its 30th anniversary in 2020.  It was founded to focus research efforts on oft-over¬looked medical, health and 
quality-of-life issues for people with SCI/D. The Center, which began with two researchers and one technician 
studying the impact of diabetes on people living with SCI/D, has grown into an international leader in research 
with 44 full-time employees.

It has published more than 350 research papers and grown through fund¬ing from Veterans Affairs, National 
Institutes of Health, Department of Defense, New York State and many foundations.  Startup fund¬ing – from 
United Spinal Association, then known as Eastern Paralyzed Veterans Association – launched the Center, fulfilling 
the vision of executive director James J. Peters, a veteran and a wheelchair user.

NEW MOBILITY MAGAZINE IDENTIFIES 17 BIG IDEAS THAT 
COULD CHANGE THE WORLD FOR WHEELCHAIR USERS
What are the big issues affecting wheelchair users today? What 
will the solutions of tomorrow be? These are the questions tack-
led by United Spinal’s New Mobility magazine in its first-ever “Big 
Ideas” issue published during Spinal Cord Injury Awareness Month 
in September 2019. 

Topics ranged from the impact of AI-enhanced smart wheelchairs 
to self-driving accessible vehicles revolutionizing transportation.

“We asked the thought leaders and innovators from our commu-
nity to share their big ideas and visions for what the future holds for wheelchair users,” said New Mobility Editor 
Ian Ruder. “We got much more than we’d expected, and what we received definitely forced us to rethink some of 
our preconceptions.”

Contributors included Tony Award winning actress Ali Stroker, iBot and Segway inventor Dean Kamen, SCI 
Research pioneer Wise Young and Toyota Mobility Unlimited Challenge finalist Andrew Slorance, in addition to 
companies like Volkswagen, Uber and Sidewalk Labs that are working to design the future, today.

RAMPING UP FOR OUR 75TH ANNIVERSARY IN 2021 
This year, United Spinal completely revamped its website at www.unitedspinal.org 
to provide visitors a smoother experience in learning more about our wide range of 
programs and services. With our 75th Anniversary right around the corner in 2021, we 
also incorporated an interactive timeline showcasing our major achievements over 
the years that includes many historic photos from our archives. We also put the final 
touches on a new history video narrated by United Spinal president & CEO James 
Weisman that highlights the past, present and future of the Disability Rights Move-
ment and our organization’s role in pushing for positive change and more inclusive 
world since its founding in 1946.

“Jim would be beaming. With every publication and every grant we received, he 
always told us how much we had done with the investment and how proud he was 
of us. He couldn’t have been happier with our achievements. He really would have 
been blown away and happy to see how much we have done for the field of SCI 
medicine in the past three decades.”

— Ann M. Spungen, the Center’s Associate Director



Next year, plans are in the works to celebrate the historic milestone of maximizing the independence and quality 
of life of people with spinal cord injuries and disorders for 75 years!

United Spinal’s year-long 75th Anniversary campaign will highlight compelling stories of members, advocates, 
and disability trailblazers that have supported the organization’s vision of building an inclusive world that wel-
comes wheelchair users and all people with disabilities.

United Spinal will also celebrate and spotlight the work of its expansive national network of chapters and peer 
support groups, which provide the foundation for its members to succeed in all facets of society.

GRANT PROGRAM HELPS UNITED SPINAL CHAPTERS SUPPORT SCI/D COMMUNITY
A grant from Hollister, Inc., in 2019 enabled the United Spinal and its national chapter and peer support network 
to empower thousands of people with SCI/D to regain their quality of life and independence. The grants to chap-
ters across the country fund resources and support so wheelchair users can: be active, socialize and seek out new 
opportunities.  
One of the dozens of examples of grant activities is the free tickets to members of the United Spinal Northeast 
Ohio Chapter to create opportunities to get out into the community. Events include pro sports games, plays and 
orchestra performances. 

WELCOMING NEW MEMBERS 
This past fiscal year, over 2,100 new members joined our ranks!

Each year, United Spinal helps thousands 
of wheelchair-users, veterans, and people 
with multiple sclerosis and other spinal 
cord disorders overcome the daily chal-
lenges of living with a disability. And we 
extend our support to those most impor-
tant in their lives–– their family members 
and caregivers. Our local chapters and sup-
port groups connect people with SCI/D to 
their peers and foster an expansive grass-
roots network that enriches lives.

United Spinal’s members include individu-
als of all ages and backgrounds who are 
driven, independent, and active partici-
pants in our society. They are paralympians, 
wounded warriors, talented artists, kids 
with big dreams, proud parents, self-advo-

cates, heroes, survivors, and accomplished professionals. We are committed to educating and empowering indi-
viduals with SCI/D to achieve and maintain the highest levels of independence, health and personal fulfillment.

Our membership community provides a lifeline for many individuals that are focused on regaining their inde-
pendence and improving their quality of life. We provide members guidance and resources on a variety of topics, 
such as employment, affordable housing, transportation, health care, technology, home- and community-based 
independent living, education, peer support, and leisure and recreation.



WHY I JOINED UNITED SPINAL ASSOCIATION:

“I wanted to get more involved and be more engaged 
with the disability community. Being a member has 
allowed me to network with others with disabilities 
and see what we have in common.”

— Tucker Cassidy, Political Activist, Iowa

“An SCI is a sudden shock for anyone, and people need to know 
it’s going to be OK. I needed to know that. Once you hear that and 
meet people who inspire you, it helps you inspire yourself.”

— Brogan Joe Murphy, Artist, Massachusetts

“I wanted to inspire others to never give up and keep 
reaching for great things.” 
— Paul Amadeus Lane, Radio Personality, California

“I wanted to try everything, see 
everything and do everything. I’m 
not going to let my disability limit 
me and I don’t want the rest of the 
world to see us as limited because 
we use wheelchairs.”
— Amy Burnett, US Paralympian & Mentor, Tennessee

“I wanted to connect with and help be a 
resource for people with spinal cord injury 
throughout our community.”

— Brian Weber, Football & Wheelchair 
Rugby Coach, New York

“I wanted to serve as an advocate 
in a more official group capacity 
rather than just by myself.”

— Chanelle Wimbish, Research 
Assistant, Maryland

“I wanted to be more involved in my community and 
start my own United Spinal chapter.”

— Barb Zablotney, Miss Wheelchair Pennsylvania 
2018,  Pennsylvania



SPINAL CORD RESOURCE CENTER
United Spinal understands that the right 
resources and support can change someone’s 
outlook on living with SCI/D. When someone 
sustains a spinal cord injury or is diagnosed 
with a spinal cord disorder, SCI/D, there can be 
a great deal of uncertainty and an overwhelm-
ing amount of questions. Our Spinal Cord 
Resource Center connects people living with 
SCI/D with Information Specialists that offer 
personal, one-on-one guidance through our 
“Ask Us” online help desk. 

This past year, our Resource Center closed 
over 3,000 cases, offering people with SCI/D, 
disabled veterans, as well as their family members and loves ones, guidance to rediscover independence and 
greater quality of life.

The Spinal Cord Resource Center also offers:

• information on living with SCI/D

• state and local resources

• information on United Spinal membership (free)

• access to a national peer support and chapter networks

• access to upcoming webinars and podcasts on a variety of SCI/D-related topics

• directory of affiliated service and care providers

• information on Veterans benefits and assistance on transitioning from the military

CLIENT TESTIMONIALS
“I was, frankly, shocked at how quickly I was contacted! United Spinal staff were super kind and supportive and 
gave me several options for help services. They followed up almost immediately with an email about what we dis-
cussed with phone numbers and websites. I’m so grateful to feel like an individual and not a case number. Many 
thanks!”

“Just became a member and from what I can see this organization will be very helpful. Could not believe how fast 
someone got back to me with a wealth of information regarding questions I left on the website. Very helpful.”

“A fantastic very informative support service provided by people with in-depth knowledge of SCI injuries and its 
aftermath.”

“Great help getting answers to questions quickly and thoroughly. And - if the answer is not known, then refer-
ences to other possible sources are provided. Outstanding! Thanks.”



PEER MENTORING 
United Spinal hosted 7 peer mentor training sessions across the country in FY20, helping approximately 90 new 
peer mentors sharpen their skills so that they can help others overcome SCI/D. The trainings cover
mentor responsibilities -- code of behavior, how to maintain confidentiality, effective communication skills, self-
disclosure and boundaries, SMART goal setting and suicide awareness/prevention.

United Spinal’s Peer Mentor program connects newly injured or 
diagnosed individuals with mentors knowledgeable about liv-
ing with disability. Available across the country and online, the 
peer mentor training program is supported by Hollister, Inc. 

“The program’s growth and success make me proud. Our at-
tendees are passionate about giving back to their community. 
It motivates me to help them become great mentors.”–– Lind-
sey Elliott, MSW, United Spinal’s Director of Member Initiatives.

This year’s training locations included California, Iowa, New 
York, Texas, Tennessee, Boston and South Carolina (virtual).

ACCESSIBILITY SERVICES 
I was another productive year for our Accessibility Services pro-
gram, which provides consulting services devoted exclusively to 
making our built environment accessible to people with disabili-
ties. Accessibility Services is the only consulting service made-up 
entirely of architects, code officials, accessibility specialists, and 
standards developers that answer to a disability rights organiza-
tion. The Accessibility Services Team includes certified accessibility 
specialists, plan examiners, attorneys, architects and code enforce-
ment officials who are skilled in applying state and federal accessi-
bility requirements, including, Americans with Disabilities Act, Fair 
Housing, Section 504 and state/local accessibility requirements to 
all projects.

New clients for the year: 96 
Plan reviews: 1123 
Site inspections: 1303 
Technical Assistance: 1242 
Expert witness: 20 
Major projects: Jiffy Lube throughout the US, Princeton University, 
Farmingdale State College, Verizon, Talking Stick Arena (Phoenix Suns), T-Mobile Park (Seattle Mariners), numerous 
residential developments, senior living facilities, homeless shelters, and hotels. 
Program highlights: Presented to various AIA chapters and architectural firms around the country including in 
New York, New Jersey, Pennsylvania, North Carolina, Michigan, Florida, Georgia, and Puerto Rico. 
Virtual Advocacy Series

This past spring, United Spinal’s Policy team hosted a 3-part virtual advocacy series, to discuss the challenges of 
the COVID-19 pandemic and to keep our member safe and well-informed. Topics included COVID-19 challenges 
related to caregiving, PPE, medications and supplies, home- and community-based services; telework and as-
sistive tech; rehabilitation; accessible transportation; disability rights; medical rationing; and accessible voting. 
The virtual series was hosted in place of our in-person legislative advocacy event, Roll on Capitol Hill, which was 
cancelled due to the pandemic.



THANK YOU TO OUR CORPORATE MEMBERS
We are grateful to United Spinal Association’s Corporate Members who have partnered in our mission, pro-

grams, and advocacy to improve the quality of life for all people with spinal cord injuries and disorders (SCI/D).
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT 
 
To the Board of Directors 
United Spinal Association, Inc. 
Kew Gardens, New York 
 
We have audited the accompanying financial statements of United Spinal Association, Inc., which 
comprise the statement of financial position as of June 30, 2020, and the related statement of activities, 
functional expenses, and cash flows for the year then ended, and the related notes to the financial 
statements. 
 
Management’s Responsibility for the Financial Statements 
 
Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these financial statements in 
accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America; this includes 
the design, implementation, and maintenance of internal control relevant to the preparation and fair 
presentation of financial statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or 
error. 
 
Auditor’s Responsibility 
 

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audit. We 
conducted our audit in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of 
America. Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance 
about whether the financial statements are free from material misstatement. 
 

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures in 
the financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s judgment, including the 
assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or 
error. In making those risk assessments, the auditor considers internal control relevant to the entity’s 
preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements in order to design audit procedures that are 
appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of 
the entity’s internal control. Accordingly, we express no such opinion. An audit also includes evaluating 
the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of significant accounting 
estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the financial 
statements. 
 

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for 
our audit opinion. 
 

Opinion 
 

In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the 
financial position of United Spinal Association, Inc. as of June 30, 2020, and the changes in its net assets 
and its cash flows for the year then ended in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in 
the United States of America. 
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Report on Summarized Comparative Information 
 
We have previously audited United Spinal Association, Inc.’s 2019 financial statements, and our report 
dated June 19, 2020, expressed an unmodified opinion on those financial statements. In our opinion, the 
summarized comparative information presented herein as of and for the year ended June 30, 2019, is 
consistent, in all material respects, with the audited financial statements from which it has been derived. 
 
Adoption of New Accounting Guidance 
 
As discussed in Note 1 to the financial statements, United Spinal Association, Inc. adopted the Financial 
Accounting Standards Board’s Accounting Standards Update (ASU) No. 2018-08, Not-For-Profit Entities 
(Topic 958): Clarifying the Scope and the Accounting Guidance for Contributions Received and 
Contributions Made, as of July 1, 2019. Our opinion is not modified with respect to this matter. 
 
 
 
Wegner CPAs, LLP 
New York, New York 
May 14, 2021 
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2020 2019

ASSETS

Cash   1,877,049$     157,406$       

Unconditional promises to give, net 4,333,172      4,464,601      

Accounts receivable 706,665          560,467         

Investments  359,236         1,491,613      

Prepaid expenses and other assets 70,844           13,289           

Equipment, website and leasehold improvements, net 60,855 62,897
Mineral rights 160,000         160,000

Intangible assets, net 170,667         204,667         
  

Total assets 7,738,488$    7,114,940$    

LIABILITIES

Accounts payable 559,887$        500,359$       

Accrued expenses 378,174         330,502         

Paycheck Protection Program advance 85,419           -                     

Total liabilities 1,023,480 830,861

NET ASSETS   

Without donor restrictions 1,695,689 1,639,683

With donor restrictions 5,019,319      4,644,396      
  

Total net assets 6,715,008      6,284,079      

Total liabilities and net assets 7,738,488$    7,114,940$    

UNITED SPINAL ASSOCIATION, INC.

STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION

June 30, 2020 with comparative totals for June 30, 2019

 
 



 

See accompanying notes. 
4 

2019

Without Donor With Donor

Restrictions Restrictions Total Total

REVENUES

Contributions 4,408,081$   584,739$      4,992,820$  3,730,979$   

Government grants 677,708 -                    677,708       -                    

Bequests 488,727        -                    488,727       2,342,629     

Donated public service announcements and facilities 6,851,370     -                    6,851,370    4,422,821     

Accessibility service income 2,139,628     -                    2,139,628    1,900,886     

Publication revenue 571,271        -                    571,271       577,787        

Investment income, net 49,318          -                    49,318         78,625          

Mineral rights income 67,970          -                    67,970         88,992          

Other income 61,059          -                    61,059         50,871          
  

Total revenues 15,315,132   584,739        15,899,871  13,193,590   

EXPENSES

Program services 12,551,575   -                    12,551,575  9,596,520     

Management and general 1,699,916     -                    1,699,916    1,137,044     

Fundraising 1,217,451     -                    1,217,451    1,379,234     

Total expenses 15,468,942   -                    15,468,942  12,112,798   
 

NET ASSETS RELEASED FROM RESTRICTIONS

Satisfaction of purpose restrictions 38,387          (38,387)         -                   -                    

Expiration of time restrictions 171,429        (171,429)       -                   -                    

Change in net assets 56,006          374,923        430,929       1,080,792     

Net assets at beginning of year 1,639,683 4,644,396 6,284,079    5,203,287     

Net assets at end of year 1,695,689$   5,019,319$   6,715,008$  6,284,079$   

UNITED SPINAL ASSOCIATION, INC.

2020

Year ended June 30, 2020 with comparative totals for the year ended June 30, 2019

STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES
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2019

Program Management Total Total

Services and General Fundraising Expenses Expenses

Donated public service announcements 6,625,476$        -$                       -$                       6,625,476$        4,172,937$        
Personnel 2,787,733          968,150             464,838             4,220,721          3,869,113          

Direct mail campaigns 884,818             94,958               636,262             1,616,038          1,537,136          

Occupancy 489,887             122,851             5,019                 617,757             597,187             

Grants 601,126             -                         -                         601,126             38,117               

Travel 310,790             8,283                 18,104               337,177             378,557             

Events 269,680             40,200               6,155                 316,035             308,644             

Professional fees 85,602               160,439             19,558               265,599             312,759             

Publications 232,653             5,646                 2,711                 241,010             207,733             

Office 85,875               117,577             22,170               230,530             177,346             

Other expenses 61,592               49,362               26,546               132,592             45,462               

Insurance 17,433               86,475               2,939                 106,847             99,791               

Communications 56,818               23,212               7,957                 87,987               173,708             

Depreciation and amortization 28,921               9,100                 5,041                 43,062               59,542               

Awards and promotional materials 9,107                 13,663               151                    22,921               37,165               

Chapter meetings 4,064                 -                         -                         4,064                 97,601               

Total expenses 12,551,575$      1,699,916$        1,217,451$        15,468,942$      12,112,798$      

Supporting Activities

2020

UNITED SPINAL ASSOCIATION, INC.

STATEMENT OF FUNCTIONAL EXPENSES

Year ended June 30, 2020 with comparative totals for the year ended June 30, 2019
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2020 2019
CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES  
Change in net assets  430,929$        1,080,792$    
Adjustments to reconcile change in net assets to   
net cash flows from operating activities

Depreciation and amortization  43,062            59,542           
Amortization of discount on long-term promises to give 225,894         234,563         
Bad debt expense 59,514 19,335
Net realized and unrealized gain on investments (29,915)          -                     
(Increase) decrease in assets   

Unconditional promises to give, net  (94,465)           (192,290)        
Accounts receivable (205,712)        53,934           
Prepaid expenses and other assets (57,555)          30,237           

Increase in liabilities   
Accounts payable  59,528            30,264           
Accrued expenses 47,672           17,188           
Paycheck Protection Program advance 85,419           -                     

   
Net cash flows from operating activities  564,371          1,333,565      
  

CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES   
Purchases of equipment, website, and leasehold improvements  (7,020)             (60,500)          
Interest and dividends reinvested (19,213)          (84,184)          
Proceeds from sales of investments 1,226,511      12,757           
Receipt of donated stock (45,006)          -                     
Purchases of investments -                     (1,251,713)     

Net cash flows from investing activities 1,155,272      (1,383,640)     

Net change in cash 1,719,643      (50,075)          
  
Cash at beginning of year 157,406         207,481         
 
Cash at end of year 1,877,049$    157,406$       

UNITED SPINAL ASSOCIATION, INC.

STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS

Year ended June 30, 2020 with comparative totals for the year ended June 30, 2019
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UNITED SPINAL ASSOCIATION, INC.
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

June 30, 2020 with comparative totals for June 30, 2019

NOTE 1 – SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES 
 
Nature of Operations 
 
United Spinal Association, Inc. ("Association") was organized in 1946 and is certified as a 
national veteran’s service organization. The Association’s mission is to improve the quality of life 
for Americans with spinal-cord injuries and disorders. The Association’s support comes primarily 
from individual donors.  

 
Promises to Give 
 
Conditional promises to give are not recognized in the financial statements until the conditions 
are substantially met. Unconditional promises to give that are expected to be collected within one 
year are recorded at net realizable value. Unconditional promises to give that are expected to be 
collected in more than one year are recorded at fair value, which is measured as the present 
value of their future cash flows. The discounts on those amounts are computed using risk-
adjusted interest rates applicable to the years in which the promises are received. Amortization of 
the discounts is included in contribution revenue. In the absence of donor stipulations to the 
contrary, promises with payments due in future periods are restricted to use after the due date. 
 
Accounts Receivable 
 
Accounts receivable consists of amounts due from accessibility services and publications. The 
Association considers accounts receivable to be fully collectible; accordingly, no allowance for 
doubtful accounts has been established. If accounts become uncollectible, they will be charged to 
operations when that determination is made. 
 
Investments 
 
The Association reports investments in equity securities with readily determinable fair values and 
all investments in debt securities at their fair values in the statement of financial position. 
Unrealized gains and losses are included in the change in net assets in the accompanying 
statement of activities.  
 
Investment securities are exposed to various risks such as interest rate, market, and credit risks. 
Due to the level of risk associated with certain investment securities, it is at least reasonably 
possible that changes in the values of investment securities will occur in the near term and that 
such change could materially affect the amounts reported in the statement of financial position.   

  
Equipment, Website and Leasehold Improvements 
 
Equipment, website and leasehold Improvements are recorded at their original cost or their fair 
values on the dates of purchase or donation. Depreciation and amortization are provided over the 
estimated useful lives of these assets, which range from three to ten years. Likewise, 
depreciation and amortization of leasehold improvements is provided over the lesser of the 
estimated useful life of the specific asset, or the term of the applicable lease. Depreciation and 
amortization are calculated using the straight line-method. Maintenance, repairs and minor 
renewals are charged to expenses when incurred. Replacements and major renewals are 
capitalized.  
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UNITED SPINAL ASSOCIATION, INC.
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

June 30, 2020 with comparative totals for June 30, 2019

NOTE 1 – SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued) 
 

Intangible Assets 
 

Intangible assets consist of goodwill, a database, a logo and a trademark. The intangible assets 
are being amortized over the expected useful life of the intangible assets ranging from ten to 
fifteen years.  

 

Mineral Rights 
 

Mineral Rights were recorded at fair value at the date of gift and are reported at carrying value 
subject to impairment test. 

 

Contributions 
 

Contributions that are restricted by the donor are reported as increases in net assets without 
donor restrictions if the restrictions expire (that is, when a stipulated time restriction ends or 
purpose restriction is accomplished) in the reporting period in which the revenue is recognized. 
All other donor contributions with donor restrictions are reported as increases in net assets with 
donor restrictions. When a restriction expires, net assets with donor restrictions are reclassified to 
net assets without donor restrictions and reported in the statement of activities as net assets 
released from restrictions.  

  

Donated Public Service Announcements and Facilities 
 
Donated public service announcements and use of facilities are recorded at fair value at the date 
of donation. The value of the donated public service announcements is estimated by the media 
company by using published advertising rates for each of the stations at the time the 
announcements were placed.  

 
Income Tax Status 
 
The Association is exempt from federal income tax under Section 501(c)(3) of the Internal 
Revenue Code. In addition, the Association qualifies for the charitable contribution deduction 
under Section 170(b)(1)(A) and has been classified as a public charity under Section 509(a)(1). 
Income from certain activities not directly related to the Association’s tax-exempt purpose is 
subject to taxation as unrelated business income. 
 
Comparative Financial Information 

  
The financial statements include certain prior year summarized comparative information in total 
but not by net asset class. Such information does not include sufficient detail to constitute a 
presentation in conformity with generally accepted accounting principles generally accepted in the 
United States of America. Accordingly, such information should be read in conjunction with United 
Spinal Association’s financial statements for the year ended June 30, 2019, from which the 
summarized information was derived. Certain line items have been reclassified for comparative 
purposes.  
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UNITED SPINAL ASSOCIATION, INC.
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

June 30, 2020 with comparative totals for June 30, 2019

 
NOTE 1 – SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued) 
 

Paycheck Protection Program Loan  
 
United Spinal Association received a loan under the Paycheck Protection Program (PPP) 
established by the Coronavirus Aid, Relief, and Economic Security Act and administered by the 
U.S. Small Business Administration. The loan will be fully forgiven if the funds are used for payroll 
costs, interest on mortgages, rent, and utilities. The Association expects to meet the PPP’s 
eligibility criteria and believes the loan is, in substance, a grant that is expected to be forgiven. 
The Association recognizes amounts expected to be forgiven as revenue when it incurs qualifying 
expenses. 
 
Expense Allocation 
 

The financial statements report certain categories of expenses that are attributable to more than 
one program service or supporting activity. Therefore, these expenses require allocation on a 
reasonable basis that is consistently applied. The expenses that are allocated include payroll 
expense and facility expense which are allocated on the basis of estimates of time and effort. 
Joint costs are allocated based on the word count for different functions in the direct mailings. All 
other expenses are directly charged to the program or supporting activity. 
 
Program Services: The Association works with businesses and government, continues to ensure 
that newly built and renovated buildings comply with state and local accessibility codes. Program 
staff also conduct continuing education training for approximately 4,000 architects, design 
professionals and building code officials throughout the United States. 
 
Management and general: Includes the activities necessary to ensure proper administrative 
functioning of the board of directors, manage the financial and budgetary responsibilities, and 
perform other administrative functions. 
 
Fundraising: Provides the structure necessary to encourage and secure private financial support 
from government agencies, individuals, foundations, and others. 

 
Estimates  
 
Management uses estimates and assumptions in preparing financial statements. Those estimates 
and assumptions affect the reported amounts of assets and liabilities, the disclosure of contingent 
assets and liabilities, and the reported revenue and expenses. Actual results could differ from 
those estimates.  
 
Date of Management’s Review 
 
Management has evaluated subsequent events through May 14, 2021, the date which the 
financial statements were available to be issued. 
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UNITED SPINAL ASSOCIATION, INC.
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

June 30, 2020 with comparative totals for June 30, 2019

 NOTE 1 – SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued) 
 
Adoption of New Accounting Guidance 
 
On June 21, 2018, the FASB issued ASU No. 2018-08, Not-for-Profit Entities (Topic 958): 
Clarifying the Scope and the Accounting Guidance for Contributions Received and Contributions 
Made. The ASU provides a more robust framework for evaluating whether transactions such as 
grants and similar contracts with government agencies and others should be accounted for as 
exchange transactions (that is, revenue from contracts with customers) or contributions. The ASU 
also assists entities in determining whether a contribution is conditional. United Spinal 
Association adopted the requirements of the ASU as of July 1, 2019. The changes in the ASU 
have been applied on a modified prospective basis, that is, the changes have been applied to 
agreements that are either not completed as of July 1, 2019, or entered into after that date. As a 
result, most government grants accounted for as exchange transactions under previous guidance 
are now accounted for as conditional contributions. 

 
NOTE 2 – PROMISES TO GIVE 

 
Unconditional promises to give at June 30, 2020 and 2019 are as follows:  
 

2020 2019

Receivable in less than one year 337,079$         578,188$       

Receivable in one to five years 845,283           2,139,510      

Receivable in more than five years 4,739,264        3,561,251      

Less discount to net present value (1,588,454)       (1,814,348)     

Unconditional promises to give, net 4,333,172$      4,464,601$    

Unconditional promises to give receivable in more than one year at June 30, 2020 and 2019 are 
discounted at an effective rate of 5.37%. 

 
NOTE 3 – INVESTMENTS 
 

Investments at June 30, 2020 and 2019 are comprised of the following:  
 

2020 2019

Cash and cash equivalents 45,088$           85,456$         

Mutual funds -                       251,197         

Corporate stocks 310,268           920,993         

Exchange traded products 3,880               49,024           

Bond funds -                       184,943         

Investments 359,236$         1,491,613$    
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UNITED SPINAL ASSOCIATION, INC.
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

June 30, 2020 with comparative totals for June 30, 2019

 
NOTE 4 – FAIR VALUE MEASUREMENTS 

 

Fair value of assets measured on a recurring basis at June 30, 2020 and 2019 are as follows:  
 

Quoted
Prices in Significant

Active Markets Other Significant

for Identical Observable Unobservable

Assets Inputs Inputs

Fair Value (Level 1) (Level 2) (Level 3) 

Cash and cash equivalents 45,088$         45,088$         -$                   -$                   

Corporate stocks 310,268         310,268         -                     -                     

Exchange traded products 3,880             3,880             -                     -                     

359,236$       359,236$       -$                   -$                   

Quoted

Prices in Significant

Active Markets Other Significant

for Identical Observable Unobservable

Assets Inputs Inputs

Fair Value (Level 1) (Level 2) (Level 3) 

Cash and cash equivalents 85,456$         85,456$         -$                   -$                   

Mutual funds 251,197         251,197         -                     -                     

Corporate stocks 920,993         920,993         -                     -                     

Exchange traded products 49,024           49,024           -                     -                     

Bond funds 184,943         -                     184,943         -                     

1,491,613$    1,306,670$    184,943$       -$                   

Assets at Fair Value as of June 30, 2020

Assets at Fair Value as of June 30, 2019

Level 1 fair value measurements are determined by reference to quoted prices for identical 
assets in active markets that the Foundation has the ability to access. When quoted market 
prices for identical assets are not available, Level 2 fair value measurements are determined by 
reference to quoted prices for similar assets in active markets. 

 
NOTE 5 – ENDOWMENT 
 

The Association has a donor-restricted endowment fund that was established to support the 
general operations of the Association. As required by generally accepted accounting principles, 
net assets associated with endowment funds are classified and reported based on the existence 
or absence of donor-imposed restrictions.  
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UNITED SPINAL ASSOCIATION, INC.
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

June 30, 2020 with comparative totals for June 30, 2019

 
NOTE 5 – ENDOWMENT (continued) 

 

The Association is subject to the New York Prudent Management of Institutional Funds Act 
(“NYPMIFA”). NYPMIFA creates a rebuttable presumption in imprudence if an organization 
appropriates more than 7% of an endowment fund with donor restriction’s fair value (average 
over a period of not less than the preceding five years) in any year. Any unappropriated earnings 
that would otherwise be considered to be without donor restriction are reflected as with donor 
restriction until appropriated by the board of directors.   
 

Preservation of capital and moderate annual returns are emphasized over short-term above-
market rates of return or aggressive growth. The guidelines identify permitted asset classes as 
well as expected levels of return. It is anticipated that most investments will be chosen for their 
suitability for being held long-term. 
 

Consistent with New York State Prudent Management of Institutional Funds Act (NYPMIFA) Not-
for-Profit Corporation Law, the Association classifies as donor-restricted endowment funds (a) the 
original value of gifts donated to the permanent endowment, (b) the original value of subsequent 
gifts to the permanent endowment, and (c) accumulations to the permanent endowment made in 
accordance with the direction of any applicable donor gift instrument at the time of accumulation 
is added to the fund.  
 

Each year the annual spending rate will be determined as part of the budgeting process.    
 

Changes in endowment net assets for the year ended June 30, 2020 and 2019 were as follows: 
 

2020 2019

Beginning of year 327,244$         327,244$       
Investment return, net (25,247)            -                     
Amounts appropriated for expenditure (1,440)              -                     

End of year 300,557$         327,244$       

The overall financial objective of the endowment assets is to provide the operations of the 
Association with a relatively stable stream of spendable revenue that increases over time. 
Specific investment guidelines are developed with the guidance of an investment manager 
approved by the board.  
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UNITED SPINAL ASSOCIATION, INC.
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

June 30, 2020 with comparative totals for June 30, 2019

NOTE 6 – EQUIPMENT, WEBSITE AND LEASEHOLD IMPROVEMENTS 
 

Equipment, website and leasehold improvements at June 30, 2020 and 2019 consist of the 
following: 
 

2020 2019

Furniture and fixtures 71,809$           71,809$         

Computer equipment 73,967             74,447           

Transportation equipment 92,427             92,427           

Leasehold improvements 156,115           156,115         

Website 24,000             16,500           

Total equipment, website and leasehold improvements 418,318 411,298

Less accumulated depreciation and amortization (357,463)          (348,401)        

Equipment, website and leasehold improvements, net 60,855$           62,897$         

NOTE 7 – INTANGIBLE ASSETS 
 

Intangible assets at June 30, 2020 and 2019 consist of the following: 
 

2020 2019

Database 350,000$         350,000$       

Logo and trademark 40,000             40,000           

Goodwill 40,000             40,000           

Total intangible assets 430,000           430,000         

Less accumulated amortization (259,333)          (225,333)        

Intangible assets 170,667$         204,667$       

NOTE 8 – EMPLOYEE BENEFIT PLANS 
 

The Association sponsors a profit-sharing plan whereby substantially all full-time employees are 
eligible to participate in the plan. Employee contributions are subject to certain limits based on 
federal tax laws. The Association, in its sole discretion, determines the amount of the employer 
contribution year to year. Employer contributions for the years ended June 30, 2020 and 2019 
were approximately $87,000 and $100,000. 

 

NOTE 9 – CONCENTRATIONS OF CREDIT RISK 
 

The Association maintains its cash balances in one financial institution in New York, New York. 
The balances are insured by the Federal Deposit Insurance Corporation up to $250,000. At June 
30, 2020 and 2019, the Association’s uninsured cash balances total approximately $1,631,000 
and $23,000, respectively. 
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UNITED SPINAL ASSOCIATION, INC.
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

June 30, 2020 with comparative totals for June 30, 2019

NOTE 10 – NET ASSETS WITH DONOR RESTRICTIONS 
 

At June 30, 2020 and 2019, net assets with donor restrictions are restricted for the following 
purposes or periods: 
 

2020 2019

Willing to walk initiative 21,596$           25,296$         

Employment program 7,622               8,000             

Education booklets reprint 120                  120                

Emergency preparedness for individuals with SCI 200,000           -                     

To Fight COVID-19 106,651           -                     

College guide 32,343             -                     

Tech access initiative and counsel 63,123             -                     

Future periods 4,287,307        4,283,736      

Investment in perpetuity (original

  gift amount of $327,244) 300,557           327,244         

Net assets with donor restrictions 5,019,319$      4,644,396$    

 

NOTE 11 – LEASES 
 

The Association leases office space in New York and Washington D.C. under operating leases 
that expire in 2025 and 2032. Rent expense associated with the leases for the years ended June 
30, 2020 and 2019 totaled $167,228 and $165,873, respectively.  
 
Future minimum payments under the lease agreements for the years ending June 30 are as 
follows:  

 

2021 146,099$       

2022 162,190         

2023 182,823         

2024 188,431         

Thereafter 558,868         

1,238,411$    

The Association has another lease in New York that expires in September 2032 that requires 
annual payments of $1. The Association recorded a 30-year unconditional promise to give at the 
beginning of this lease. The amortization of this unconditional promise to give is recorded as 
donated facilities in the current year. In addition, the Association receives donated space in 
Pennsylvania without a lease agreement. The total amounts recorded as donated facilities in the 
years ended June 30, 2020 and 2019 were $412,645 and $249,884.  
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UNITED SPINAL ASSOCIATION, INC.
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

June 30, 2020 with comparative totals for June 30, 2019

NOTE 12 – JOINT COSTS 
 

During the fiscal years ended June 30, 2020 and 2019, the Association conducted direct mail 
campaigns that included requests for contributions, as well as program and management and 
general components. The portion of cost allocated to program activities consists of the 
component of mailings that contain information about the Association and the types of actions an 
individual may take with regard to issues. The fundraising component is associated with asking 
for contributions. The joint costs were allocated as follows: 

 

2020 2019

Program 636,261$         673,670$       

Management and general 41,014             47,653           

Fundraising 680,807           634,503         

Total joint costs included in direct
 mail campaign expense 1,358,082$      1,355,826$    

NOTE 13 – LIQUIDITY AND AVAILABILITY 
 

The following represents the Association’s financial assets as of the date of the statement of 
financial position, reduced by amounts not available for general expenditures within one year 
because of contractual or donor-imposed restrictions. General expenditures are defined as all 
budgeted programmatic and operational expenses for the years ending June 30, 2020 and 2019. 
 

2020 2019

Cash 1,877,049$      157,406$       

Unconditional promises to give, net 4,333,172        4,464,601      

Accounts receivable 706,665           560,467         

Investments 359,236           1,491,613      

Financial assets at year end 7,276,122        6,674,087      

Less those unavailable for general expenditures

 within one year, due to:

  Contractual or donor-imposed restrictions:

     Restricted by donor with purpose restrictions

        and for investment (532,012)          (360,660)        

     Restricted by donor with time restrictions (3,950,228)       (3,886,413)     

Financial assets available to meet cash needs for
  general expenditures within one year 2,793,882$      2,427,014$    

As part of the Association’s liquidity management, it has a policy to structure its financial assets to 
be available as its general expenditures, liabilities, and other obligations come due. In addition, 
the Association has an available $500,000 line of credit which it could draw upon as necessary. 
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UNITED SPINAL ASSOCIATION, INC.
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

June 30, 2020 with comparative totals for June 30, 2019

NOTE 14 – CONSEQUENCES OF COVID-19 
 

The Association’s operations may be affected by the ongoing COVID-19 outbreak that was 
declared a pandemic by the World Health Organization in March 2020. The ultimate disruption 
and effect on the Association is uncertain; however, it may result in a material adverse impact on 
the Association’s financial position, activities, and cash flows. Possible effects may include, but 
are not limited to, disruption to the Association’s donors and revenues, absenteeism in the 
Association’s workforce, unavailability of supplies used in the Association’s programs, and a 
decline in value of assets held by the Association. 

 
NOTE 15 – PAYCHECK PROTECTION PROGRAM LOAN 
 

On April 16, 2020, the Association received a $763,127 loan under the Paycheck Protection 
Program (PPP). The Association accounts for the loan as a grant that is expected to be forgiven, 
conditioned upon the Association incurring qualifying expenses under the PPP. At June 30, 2020, 
the Association incurred $677,708 of qualifying expenses. The remaining amount of the loan will 
be recognized as revenue when the Association incurs qualifying expenses in the subsequent 
period and is recorded as a refundable advance on the statement of financial position. 
 
On April 2, 2021, the Association was approved for a second loan under the Paycheck Protection 
Program totaling $763,127.  

 
NOTE 16 – LINE OF CREDIT 
 

The Association entered into a line of credit agreement (the Note) with JP Morgan Chase Bank 
N.A. (the Bank) on July 31, 2019 in the amount of $500,000 at a rate of 0.25% above the prime 
rate. The Bank’s obligation to make revolving advances shall terminate as of the 5th anniversary 
date of the Note and the Note shall convert to a term note, upon written notice to the Association, 
in it’s sole discretion for any reason, the Bank my terminate its obligation to make revolving 
advances under this Note and convert this Note to a term note. The effective date of the 
conversion to a term note shall be the earlier of the date stated in the notice the Bank provides or 
the 5th anniversary date of this Note and this date shall be known as the “final availability date.” 
Notwithstanding and foregoing, the Bank reserves the right to extend the time during which the 
bank is obligated to make revolving advances, and upon written notice by the Bank, the 
Association agrees to extend.  

 
NOTE 17 – DONOR CONCENTRATIONS 
 

During the year ended June 30, 2020, 22% of the Association’s contribution revenue was 
received from on donor. 
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( ) ( ) ( )

Other program services (Describe on Schedule O.)

( ) ( )

Total program service expenses |

Form (2019)

2
Statement of Program Service AccomplishmentsPart III

990

 

   

   

UNITED SPINAL ASSOCIATION, INC. 13-5612621

X

UNITED SPINAL'S MISSION IS TO ENHANCE THE QUALITY OF THE LIVES OF
PEOPLE LIVING WITH SPINAL CORD INJURY OR DISEASE, AS WELL AS DISABLED
VETERANS, THROUGH THE PROVISION OF RESOURCES, INORMATION AND
REPRESENTATION.

X

X

5,700,205. 601,126. 2,225,295.
UNITED SPINAL ASSOCIATION WORKS WITH BUSINESSES AND GOVERNMENT,
CONTINUES TO ENSURE THAT NEWLY BUILT AND RENOVATED BUILDINGS COMPLY
WITH STATE AND LOCAL ACCESSIBILITY CODES. THE ACCESSIBILITY SERVICES
STAFF ALSO CONDUCTS CONTINUING EDUCATION TRAINING FOR APPROXIMATELY
4000 ARCHITECTS, DESIGN PROFESSIONALS AND BUILDING CODE OFFICIALS
THROUGHOUT THE UNITED STATES. VETSFIRST CONTINUED ITS ADVOCACY ON
BEHALF OF VETERANS. OUR NATIONAL SERVICES OFFICERS VISITED WITH
VETERANS TO ADDRESS THEIR HEALTH CARE NEEDS AND CLAIMS FOR VA BENEFITS.
VETSFIRST'S NATIONAL SERVICE OFFICERS PROVIDED COUNSELING AND DIRECT
CLAIMS AND APPEALS REPRESENTATION BEFORE THE VA TO APPROXIMATELY 1300
VETERANS AND THEIR DEPENDENTS AND SURVIVORS.

5,700,205.

SEE SCHEDULE O FOR CONTINUATION(S)
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Yes No

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

Section 501(c)(3) organizations.

a

b

c

d

e

f

a

b

11a

11b

11c

11d

11e

11f

12a

12b

13

14a

14b

15

16

17

18

19

20a

20b

21

a

b

20

21

a

b

If "Yes," complete Schedule A
Schedule B, Schedule of Contributors

If "Yes," complete Schedule C, Part I

If "Yes," complete Schedule C, Part II

If "Yes," complete Schedule C, Part III

If "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part I

If "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part II
If "Yes," complete

Schedule D, Part III

If "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part IV

If "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part V

If "Yes," complete Schedule D,
Part VI

If "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part VII

If "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part VIII

If "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part IX
If "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part X

If "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part X
If "Yes," complete

Schedule D, Parts XI and XII

If "Yes," and if the organization answered "No" to line 12a, then completing Schedule D, Parts XI and XII is optional
If "Yes," complete Schedule E

If "Yes," complete Schedule F, Parts I and IV

If "Yes," complete Schedule F, Parts II and IV

If "Yes," complete Schedule F, Parts III and IV

If "Yes," complete Schedule G, Part I

If "Yes," complete Schedule G, Part II
If "Yes,"

complete Schedule G, Part III
If "Yes," complete Schedule H

If "Yes," complete Schedule I, Parts I and II

Form 990 (2019) Page 

Is the organization described in section 501(c)(3) or 4947(a)(1) (other than a private foundation)?

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Is the organization required to complete ?

Did the organization engage in direct or indirect political campaign activities on behalf of or in opposition to candidates for

public office? 

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

 Did the organization engage in lobbying activities, or have a section 501(h) election in effect

during the tax year? 

Is the organization a section 501(c)(4), 501(c)(5), or 501(c)(6) organization that receives membership dues, assessments, or

similar amounts as defined in Revenue Procedure 98-19? 

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Did the organization maintain any donor advised funds or any similar funds or accounts for which donors have the right to

provide advice on the distribution or investment of amounts in such funds or accounts? 

Did the organization receive or hold a conservation easement, including easements to preserve open space,

the environment, historic land areas, or historic structures? 

Did the organization maintain collections of works of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets? 

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Did the organization report an amount in Part X, line 21, for escrow or custodial account liability, serve as a custodian for

amounts not listed in Part X; or provide credit counseling, debt management, credit repair, or debt negotiation services?

Did the organization, directly or through a related organization, hold assets in donor-restricted endowments

or in quasi endowments? 

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

If the organization's answer to any of the following questions is "Yes," then complete Schedule D, Parts VI, VII, VIII, IX, or X

as applicable.

Did the organization report an amount for land, buildings, and equipment in Part X, line 10? 

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Did the organization report an amount for investments - other securities in Part X, line 12, that is 5% or more of its total

assets reported in Part X, line 16? 

Did the organization report an amount for investments - program related in Part X, line 13, that is 5% or more of its total

assets reported in Part X, line 16? 

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Did the organization report an amount for other assets in Part X, line 15, that is 5% or more of its total assets reported in

Part X, line 16? 

Did the organization report an amount for other liabilities in Part X, line 25? 

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~

Did the organization's separate or consolidated financial statements for the tax year include a footnote that addresses

the organization's liability for uncertain tax positions under FIN 48 (ASC 740)? 

Did the organization obtain separate, independent audited financial statements for the tax year? 

~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Was the organization included in consolidated, independent audited financial statements for the tax year?

~~~~~

Is the organization a school described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(ii)? 

Did the organization maintain an office, employees, or agents outside of the United States?

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Did the organization have aggregate revenues or expenses of more than $10,000 from grantmaking, fundraising, business,

investment, and program service activities outside the United States, or aggregate foreign investments valued at $100,000

or more? ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Did the organization report on Part IX, column (A), line 3, more than $5,000 of grants or other assistance to or for any

foreign organization? 

Did the organization report on Part IX, column (A), line 3, more than $5,000 of aggregate grants or other assistance to 

or for foreign individuals? 

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Did the organization report a total of more than $15,000 of expenses for professional fundraising services on Part IX,

column (A), lines 6 and 11e? ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Did the organization report more than $15,000 total of fundraising event gross income and contributions on Part VIII, lines

1c and 8a? ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Did the organization report more than $15,000 of gross income from gaming activities on Part VIII, line 9a? 

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Did the organization operate one or more hospital facilities? ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

If "Yes" to line 20a, did the organization attach a copy of its audited financial statements to this return? ~~~~~~~~~~

Did the organization report more than $5,000 of grants or other assistance to any domestic organization or

domestic government on Part IX, column (A), line 1? ��������������~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Form  (2019)

3
Part IV Checklist of Required Schedules
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X

X

X
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X
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X
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X

X
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X
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X

X

X
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X

X
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932004  01-20-20  

Yes No

22

23

24

25

26

27

28

29

30

31

32

33

34

35

36

37

38

22

23

24a

24b

24c

24d

25a

25b

26

27

28a

28b

28c

29

30

31

32

33

34

35a

35b

36

37

38

a

b

c

d

a

b

Section 501(c)(3),  501(c)(4), and 501(c)(29) organizations. 

a

b

c

a

b

Section 501(c)(3) organizations. 

Note: 

Yes No

1a

b

c

1a

1b

1c

(continued)

If "Yes," complete Schedule I, Parts I and III

If "Yes," complete
Schedule J

If "Yes," answer lines 24b through 24d and complete
Schedule K. If "No," go to line 25a

If "Yes," complete Schedule L, Part I

If "Yes," complete
Schedule L, Part I

 If "Yes," complete Schedule L, Part II

If "Yes," complete Schedule L, Part III

If
"Yes," complete Schedule L, Part IV

If "Yes," complete Schedule L, Part IV
If

"Yes," complete Schedule L, Part IV
If "Yes," complete Schedule M

If "Yes," complete Schedule M
If "Yes," complete Schedule N, Part I

If "Yes," complete
Schedule N, Part II

If "Yes," complete Schedule R, Part I
If "Yes," complete Schedule R, Part II, III, or IV, and 

Part V, line 1

If "Yes," complete Schedule R, Part V, line 2

If "Yes," complete Schedule R, Part V, line 2

If "Yes," complete Schedule R, Part VI

Form 990 (2019) Page 

Did the organization report more than $5,000 of grants or other assistance to or for domestic individuals on

Part IX, column (A), line 2?  ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Did the organization answer "Yes" to Part VII, Section A, line 3, 4, or 5 about compensation of the organization's current

and former officers, directors, trustees, key employees, and highest compensated employees? 

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Did the organization have a tax-exempt bond issue with an outstanding principal amount of more than $100,000 as of the

last day of the year, that was issued after December 31, 2002? 

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Did the organization invest any proceeds of tax-exempt bonds beyond a temporary period exception?

Did the organization maintain an escrow account other than a refunding escrow at any time during the year to defease

any tax-exempt bonds?

Did the organization act as an "on behalf of" issuer for bonds outstanding at any time during the year?

~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~

Did the organization engage in an excess benefit

transaction with a disqualified person during the year? 

Is the organization aware that it engaged in an excess benefit transaction with a disqualified person in a prior year, and

that the transaction has not been reported on any of the organization's prior Forms 990 or 990-EZ? 

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Did the organization report any amount on Part X, line 5 or 22, for receivables from or payables to any current

or former officer, director, trustee, key employee, creator or founder, substantial contributor, or 35%

controlled entity or family member of any of these persons? ~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Did the organization provide a grant or other assistance to any current or former officer, director, trustee, key employee,

creator or founder, substantial contributor or employee thereof, a grant selection committee member, or to a 35% controlled

entity (including an employee thereof) or family member of any of these persons? ~~~

Was the organization a party to a business transaction with one of the following parties (see Schedule L, Part IV

instructions, for applicable filing thresholds, conditions, and exceptions):

A current or former officer, director, trustee, key employee, creator or founder, or substantial contributor? 

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

A family member of any individual described in line 28a? 

A 35% controlled entity of one or more individuals and/or organizations described in lines 28a or 28b? 

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Did the organization receive more than $25,000 in non-cash contributions? 

Did the organization receive contributions of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets, or qualified conservation

contributions? 

~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Did the organization liquidate, terminate, or dissolve and cease operations? 

Did the organization sell, exchange, dispose of, or transfer more than 25% of its net assets? 

~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Did the organization own 100% of an entity disregarded as separate from the organization under Regulations

sections 301.7701-2 and 301.7701-3? 

Was the organization related to any tax-exempt or taxable entity? 

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Did the organization have a controlled entity within the meaning of section 512(b)(13)?

If "Yes" to line 35a, did the organization receive any payment from or engage in any transaction with a controlled entity

within the meaning of section 512(b)(13)? 

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Did the organization make any transfers to an exempt non-charitable related organization?

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Did the organization conduct more than 5% of its activities through an entity that is not a related organization

and that is treated as a partnership for federal income tax purposes? ~~~~~~~~

Did the organization complete Schedule O and provide explanations in Schedule O for Part VI, lines 11b and 19?

All Form 990 filers are required to complete Schedule O �������������������������������

Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part V ���������������������������

Enter the number reported in Box 3 of Form 1096. Enter -0- if not applicable ~~~~~~~~~~~

Enter the number of Forms W-2G included in line 1a. Enter -0- if not applicable ~~~~~~~~~~

Did the organization comply with backup withholding rules for reportable payments to vendors and reportable gaming

(gambling) winnings to prize winners? �������������������������������������������

Form  (2019)

4
Part IV Checklist of Required Schedules

Part V Statements Regarding Other IRS Filings and Tax Compliance

990

 

UNITED SPINAL ASSOCIATION, INC. 13-5612621

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X

X
X

X

X

X

46
0

16550517 788028 14162.8AU01   2019.05094 UNITED SPINAL ASSOCIATION,  14162_81
 4



932005  01-20-20

 

Yes No

2

3

4

5

6

7

a

b

2a

Note: 

2b

3a

3b

4a

5a

5b

5c

6a

6b

7a

7b

7c

7e

7f

7g

7h

8

9a

9b

a

b

a

b

a

b

c

a

b

Organizations that may receive deductible contributions under section 170(c).

a

b

c

d

e

f

g

h

7d

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

Sponsoring organizations maintaining donor advised funds. 

Sponsoring organizations maintaining donor advised funds.

a

b

Section 501(c)(7) organizations. 

a

b

10a

10b

Section 501(c)(12) organizations. 

a

b

11a

11b

a

b

Section 4947(a)(1) non-exempt charitable trusts. 12a

12b

Section 501(c)(29) qualified nonprofit health insurance issuers.

Note:

a

b

c

a

b

13a

13b

13c

14a

14b

15

16

(continued)

e-file

If "No" to line 3b, provide an explanation on Schedule O

If "No," provide an explanation on Schedule O

Did the organization receive a payment in excess of $75 made partly as a contribution and partly for goods and services provided to the payor?

Form  (2019)

Form 990 (2019) Page 

Enter the number of employees reported on Form W-3, Transmittal of Wage and Tax Statements,

filed for the calendar year ending with or within the year covered by this return ~~~~~~~~~~

If at least one is reported on line 2a, did the organization file all required federal employment tax returns?

If the sum of lines 1a and 2a is greater than 250, you may be required to  (see instructions)

~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~

Did the organization have unrelated business gross income of $1,000 or more during the year?

If "Yes," has it filed a Form 990-T for this year? 

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~

At any time during the calendar year, did the organization have an interest in, or a signature or other authority over, a

financial account in a foreign country (such as a bank account, securities account, or other financial account)?~~~~~~~

If "Yes," enter the name of the foreign country

See instructions for filing requirements for FinCEN Form 114, Report of Foreign Bank and Financial Accounts (FBAR).

Was the organization a party to a prohibited tax shelter transaction at any time during the tax year?

Did any taxable party notify the organization that it was or is a party to a prohibited tax shelter transaction?

~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~

If "Yes" to line 5a or 5b, did the organization file Form 8886-T?~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Does the organization have annual gross receipts that are normally greater than $100,000, and did the organization solicit

any contributions that were not tax deductible as charitable contributions?

If "Yes," did the organization include with every solicitation an express statement that such contributions or gifts

were not tax deductible?

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

If "Yes," did the organization notify the donor of the value of the goods or services provided?

Did the organization sell, exchange, or otherwise dispose of tangible personal property for which it was required

to file Form 8282?

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

����������������������������������������������������

If "Yes," indicate the number of Forms 8282 filed during the year

Did the organization receive any funds, directly or indirectly, to pay premiums on a personal benefit contract?

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~Did the organization, during the year, pay premiums, directly or indirectly, on a personal benefit contract?

If the organization received a contribution of qualified intellectual property, did the organization file Form 8899 as required?

If the organization received a contribution of cars, boats, airplanes, or other vehicles, did the organization file a Form 1098-C?

~

Did a donor advised fund maintained by the 

sponsoring organization have excess business holdings at any time during the year? ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Did the sponsoring organization make any taxable distributions under section 4966?

Did the sponsoring organization make a distribution to a donor, donor advisor, or related person?

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Enter:

Initiation fees and capital contributions included on Part VIII, line 12

Gross receipts, included on Form 990, Part VIII, line 12, for public use of club facilities

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~

Enter:

Gross income from members or shareholders

Gross income from other sources (Do not net amounts due or paid to other sources against

amounts due or received from them.)

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Is the organization filing Form 990 in lieu of Form 1041?

If "Yes," enter the amount of tax-exempt interest received or accrued during the year ������

Is the organization licensed to issue qualified health plans in more than one state?

 See the instructions for additional information the organization must report on Schedule O.

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Enter the amount of reserves the organization is required to maintain by the states in which the

organization is licensed to issue qualified health plans

Enter the amount of reserves on hand

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Did the organization receive any payments for indoor tanning services during the tax year?

If "Yes," has it filed a Form 720 to report these payments? 

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~

Is the organization subject to the section 4960 tax on payment(s) of more than $1,000,000 in remuneration or

excess parachute payment(s) during the year?

If "Yes," see instructions and file Form 4720, Schedule N.

Is the organization an educational institution subject to the section 4968 excise tax on net investment income?

If "Yes," complete Form 4720, Schedule O.

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~

5
Part V Statements Regarding Other IRS Filings and Tax Compliance

990

J
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Yes No

1a

1b

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

a

b

2

3

4

5

6

7a

7b

8a

8b

9

a

b

a

b

Yes No

10

11

a

b

10a

10b

11a

12a

12b

12c

13

14

15a

15b

16a

16b

a

b

12a

b

c

13

14

15

a

b

16a

b

17

18

19

20

For each "Yes" response to lines 2 through 7b below, and for a "No" response
to line 8a, 8b, or 10b below, describe the circumstances, processes, or changes on Schedule O. See instructions.

If "Yes," provide the names and addresses on Schedule O
(This Section B requests information about policies not required by the Internal Revenue Code.)

If "No," go to line 13

If "Yes," describe
in Schedule O how this was done

 (explain on Schedule O)

If there are material differences in voting rights among members of the governing body, or if the governing

body delegated broad authority to an executive committee or similar committee, explain on Schedule O.

Did the organization contemporaneously document the meetings held or written actions undertaken during the year by the following:

Were officers, directors, or trustees, and key employees required to disclose annually interests that could give rise to conflicts?

Form  (2019)

Form 990 (2019) Page 

Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part VI ���������������������������

Enter the number of voting members of the governing body at the end of the tax year

Enter the number of voting members included on line 1a, above, who are independent

~~~~~~

~~~~~~

Did any officer, director, trustee, or key employee have a family relationship or a business relationship with any other

officer, director, trustee, or key employee? ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Did the organization delegate control over management duties customarily performed by or under the direct supervision

of officers, directors, trustees, or key employees to a management company or other person? ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Did the organization make any significant changes to its governing documents since the prior Form 990 was filed?

Did the organization become aware during the year of a significant diversion of the organization's assets?

Did the organization have members or stockholders?

~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Did the organization have members, stockholders, or other persons who had the power to elect or appoint one or

more members of the governing body?

Are any governance decisions of the organization reserved to (or subject to approval by) members, stockholders, or

persons other than the governing body?

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

The governing body?

Each committee with authority to act on behalf of the governing body?

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Is there any officer, director, trustee, or key employee listed in Part VII, Section A, who cannot be reached at the

organization's mailing address? �����������������

Did the organization have local chapters, branches, or affiliates?

If "Yes," did the organization have written policies and procedures governing the activities of such chapters, affiliates,

and branches to ensure their operations are consistent with the organization's exempt purposes?

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Has the organization provided a complete copy of this Form 990 to all members of its governing body before filing the form?

Describe in Schedule O the process, if any, used by the organization to review this Form 990.

Did the organization have a written conflict of interest policy? ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~

Did the organization regularly and consistently monitor and enforce compliance with the policy? 

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Did the organization have a written whistleblower policy?

Did the organization have a written document retention and destruction policy?

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Did the process for determining compensation of the following persons include a review and approval by independent

persons, comparability data, and contemporaneous substantiation of the deliberation and decision?

The organization's CEO, Executive Director, or top management official

Other officers or key employees of the organization

If "Yes" to line 15a or 15b, describe the process in Schedule O (see instructions).

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Did the organization invest in, contribute assets to, or participate in a joint venture or similar arrangement with a

taxable entity during the year? ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

If "Yes," did the organization follow a written policy or procedure requiring the organization to evaluate its participation

in joint venture arrangements under applicable federal tax law, and take steps to safeguard the organization's

exempt status with respect to such arrangements? ������������������������������������

List the states with which a copy of this Form 990 is required to be filed 

Section 6104 requires an organization to make its Forms 1023 (1024 or 1024-A, if applicable), 990, and 990-T (Section 501(c)(3)s only) available

for public inspection. Indicate how you made these available. Check all that apply.

Own website Another's website Upon request Other

Describe on Schedule O whether (and if so, how) the organization made its governing documents, conflict of interest policy, and financial

statements available to the public during the tax year.

State the name, address, and telephone number of the person who possesses the organization's books and records |

6
Part VI Governance, Management, and Disclosure 

Section A. Governing Body and Management

Section B. Policies 

Section C. Disclosure

990
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X

16

16

X

X
X
X
X

X

X

X
X

X

X

X

X
X

X
X
X

X
X

X

NY,AL,AR,CA,FL,GA,HI,IL,KS,KY,MD,MA

X X

ABBY ROSS - (718) 803-3782
120-34 QUEENS BLVD, NO. 320, KEW GARDENS, NY  11415

SEE SCHEDULE O FOR FULL LIST OF STATES
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(do not check more than one
box, unless person is both an
officer and a director/trustee)

932007  01-20-20

 current

 

Section A. Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees

1a  

current 

current 

former 

former directors or trustees 

(A) (B) (C) (D) (E) (F)

 

Form 990 (2019) Page 

Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part VII ���������������������������

Complete this table for all persons required to be listed. Report compensation for the calendar year ending with or within the organization's tax year.

¥ List all of the organization's officers, directors, trustees (whether individuals or organizations), regardless of amount of compensation.
Enter -0- in columns (D), (E), and (F) if no compensation was paid.

¥ List all of the organization's key employees, if any. See instructions for definition of "key employee."

¥ List the organization's five  highest compensated employees (other than an officer, director, trustee, or key employee) who received report-
able compensation (Box 5 of Form W-2 and/or Box 7 of Form 1099-MISC) of more than $100,000 from the organization and any related organizations.

¥ List all of the organization's officers, key employees, and highest compensated employees who received more than $100,000 of
reportable compensation from the organization and any related organizations.

¥ List all of the organization's that received, in the capacity as a former director or trustee of the organization,
more than $10,000 of reportable compensation from the organization and any related organizations.

See instructions for the order in which to list the persons above.

Check this box if neither the organization nor any related organization compensated any current officer, director, or trustee.

PositionName and title Average 
hours per

week 
(list any

hours for
related

organizations
below
line)

Reportable
compensation

from 
the

organization
(W-2/1099-MISC)

Reportable
compensation
from related

organizations
(W-2/1099-MISC)

Estimated
amount of

other
compensation

from the
organization
and related

organizations

Form (2019)

7
Part VII Compensation of Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, Highest Compensated

Employees, and Independent Contractors

990

 

 

UNITED SPINAL ASSOCIATION, INC. 13-5612621

(1)  TOM AIELLO 1.00
CHAIRMAN X X 0. 0. 0.
(2)  DARREN BREHM 1.00
DIRECTOR X X 0. 0. 0.
(3)  JOSH BASILE 1.00
SECRETARY X X 0. 0. 0.
(4)  ANDY HICKS 1.00
TREASURER X X 0. 0. 0.
(5)  CARMEN D. JONES 1.00
DIRECTOR X 0. 0. 0.
(6)  DAVID CAPOZZI 1.00
DIRECTOR X 0. 0. 0.
(7)  JENNY LIEBERMAN 1.00
DIRECTOR X 0. 0. 0.
(8)  CARINA HO 1.00
DIRECTOR X 0. 0. 0.
(9)  REVECA TORRES 1.00
DIRECTOR X 0. 0. 0.
(10) ANDRAEA LAVANT 1.00
DIRECTOR X 0. 0. 0.
(11) THERESA BERNER 1.00
DIRECTOR X 0. 0. 0.
(12) CHRIS O'DONOGHUE 1.00
DIRECTOR X 0. 0. 0.
(13) MINNA HONG 1.00
DIRECTOR X 0. 0. 0.
(14) RONALD W. DRACH 1.00
DIRECTOR X 0. 0. 0.
(15) RONNIE E. RAYMOND 1.00
DIRECTOR X 0. 0. 0.
(16) RENEE TYREE 1.00
VICE CHAIR X X 0. 0. 0.
(17) JAMES WEISMAN 40.00
PRESIDENT AND CEO X 208,725. 0. 27,750.

16550517 788028 14162.8AU01   2019.05094 UNITED SPINAL ASSOCIATION,  14162_81
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al
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 d
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O
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r
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he
st

 c
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pe
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ed
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ee

Ke
y 

em
pl

oy
ee

(do not check more than one
box, unless person is both an
officer and a director/trustee)

932008  01-20-20

 

Section A. Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees 

(B) (C)(A) (D) (E) (F)

1b

c

d

Subtotal

Total from continuation sheets to Part VII, Section A

Total (add lines 1b and 1c)

2

Yes No

3

4

5

former 

3

4

5

Section B. Independent Contractors

1

(A) (B) (C)

2

(continued)

If "Yes," complete Schedule J for such individual

If "Yes," complete Schedule J for such individual

If "Yes," complete Schedule J for such person

Page Form 990 (2019)

PositionAverage 
hours per

week
(list any

hours for
related

organizations
below
line)

Name and title Reportable
compensation

from 
the

organization
(W-2/1099-MISC)

Reportable
compensation
from related

organizations
(W-2/1099-MISC)

Estimated
amount of

other
compensation

from the
organization
and related

organizations

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~ |

~~~~~~~~~~ |

������������������������ |

Total number of individuals (including but not limited to those listed above) who received more than $100,000 of reportable

compensation from the organization |

Did the organization list any officer, director, trustee, key employee, or highest compensated employee on

line 1a? ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

For any individual listed on line 1a, is the sum of reportable compensation and other compensation from the organization

and related organizations greater than $150,000? ~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Did any person listed on line 1a receive or accrue compensation from any unrelated organization or individual for services

rendered to the organization? ������������������������

Complete this table for your five highest compensated independent contractors that received more than $100,000 of compensation from 

the organization. Report compensation for the calendar year ending with or within the organization's tax year.

Name and business address Description of services Compensation

Total number of independent contractors (including but not limited to those listed above) who received more than

$100,000 of compensation from the organization |

Form  (2019)

8
Part VII

990

UNITED SPINAL ASSOCIATION, INC. 13-5612621

(18) ALEXANDRA BENNEWITH 40.00
VP OF GOV'T RELATION X 107,543. 0. 23,816.
(19) ABBY ROSS 40.00
COO X 123,122. 0. 23,593.
(20) JEAN DOBBS 40.00
VP OF NEW MOBILITY X 112,050. 0. 23,231.
(21) SELIG M. LANDSMAN 40.00
VP OF STRATEGY X 106,258. 0. 4,525.
(22) DOMINIC MARINELLI 40.00
VP, ACS X 121,854. 0. 30,268.

779,552. 0. 133,183.
0. 0. 0.

779,552. 0. 133,183.

8

X

X

X

LAUTMAN MASKA NEILL & COMPANY, 1730 RHODE
ISLAND AVE NW, #301, WASHINGTON, DC 20036

DIRECT MAIL
ADMINISTRATION 164,427.

1

16550517 788028 14162.8AU01   2019.05094 UNITED SPINAL ASSOCIATION,  14162_81
 8



Noncash contributions included in lines 1a-1f

932009  01-20-20

Business Code

Business Code

Total revenue. 

 

(A) (B) (C) (D)

1 a

b

c

d

e

f

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

a

b

c

d

e

f

gg

C
o

n
tr

ib
u

ti
o

n
s

, 
G

if
ts

, 
G

ra
n

ts
a

n
d

 O
th

e
r 

S
im

il
a

r 
A

m
o

u
n

ts

h Total. 

a

b

c

d

e

f

g

2

P
ro

g
ra

m
 S

e
rv

ic
e

R
e

ve
n

u
e

Total. 

3

4

5

6 a

b

c

d

6a

6b

6c

7 a

7a

7b

7c

b

c

d

a

b

c

8

8a

8b

9 a

b

c

9a

9b

10 a

b

c

10a

10b

O
th

e
r 

R
e

ve
n

u
e

11 a

b

c

d

e

M
is

c
e

ll
a

n
e

o
u

s
R

e
ve

n
u

e

Total. 

12

Revenue excluded
from tax under

sections 512 - 514

All other contributions, gifts, grants, and

similar amounts not included above

Gross amount from sales of

assets other than inventory

cost or other basis

and sales expenses

Gross income from fundraising events

See instructions

Form  (2019)

Page Form 990 (2019)

Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part VIII �������������������������

Total revenue Related or exempt
function revenue

Unrelated
business revenue

Federated campaigns

Membership dues

~~~~~

~~~~~~~

Fundraising events

Related organizations

~~~~~~~

~~~~~

Government grants (contributions)

~

$

Add lines 1a-1f ����������������� |

All other program service revenue ~~~~~

Add lines 2a-2f ����������������� |

Investment income (including dividends, interest, and

other similar amounts)

Income from investment of tax-exempt bond proceeds

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~ |

|

Royalties ����������������������� |
(i) Real (ii) Personal

Gross rents

Less: rental expenses

Rental income or (loss)

Net rental income or (loss)

~~~~~

~

�������������� |
(i) Securities (ii) Other

Less: 

Gain or (loss)

~~~

~~~~~

Net gain or (loss) ������������������� |

 (not

including $ of

contributions reported on line 1c). See

Part IV, line 18 ~~~~~~~~~~~~

Less: direct expenses~~~~~~~~~

Net income or (loss) from fundraising events ����� |

Gross income from gaming activities. See

Part IV, line 19 ~~~~~~~~~~~~

Less: direct expenses

Net income or (loss) from gaming activities

~~~~~~~~

������ |

Gross sales of inventory, less returns

and allowances ~~~~~~~~~~~~

Less: cost of goods sold

Net income or (loss) from sales of inventory

~~~~~~~

������ |

All other revenue ~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Add lines 11a-11d ��������������� |

|�������������

9
Part VIII Statement of Revenue

990

 

UNITED SPINAL ASSOCIATION, INC. 13-5612621

280,000.

677,708.

5,201,547.
45,006.

6,159,255.

ACCESSIBILITY SERVICE INCOME 236000 2,139,628. 2,139,628.
PUBLICATION REVENUE 541800 571,271. 65,327. 505,944.
PROGRAM EVENT INCOME 900099 20,340. 20,340.

2,731,239.

25,544. 25,544.

67,970. 67,970.

1,226,511.

1,186,273.
40,238.

40,238. 40,238.

LIST RENTAL INCOME 900099 24,000. 24,000.

900099 16,719. 16,719.
40,719.

9,064,965. 2,225,295. 505,944. 174,471.

16550517 788028 14162.8AU01   2019.05094 UNITED SPINAL ASSOCIATION,  14162_81
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Check here if following SOP 98-2 (ASC 958-720)

932010  01-20-20

Total functional expenses. 

Joint costs.

 

(A) (B) (C) (D)

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

a

b

c

d

e

f

g

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

a

b

c

d

e

25

26

Section 501(c)(3) and 501(c)(4) organizations must complete all columns. All other organizations must complete column (A).

Grants and other assistance to domestic organizations

and domestic governments. See Part IV, line 21

Compensation not included above to disqualified 

persons (as defined under section 4958(f)(1)) and 

persons described in section 4958(c)(3)(B)

Pension plan accruals and contributions (include

section 401(k) and 403(b) employer contributions)

Professional fundraising services. See Part IV, line 17

(If line 11g amount exceeds 10% of line 25,

column (A) amount, list line 11g expenses on Sch O.)

Other expenses. Itemize expenses not covered 
above (List miscellaneous expenses on line 24e. If
line 24e amount exceeds 10% of line 25, column (A)
amount, list line 24e expenses on Schedule O.)

Add lines 1 through 24e

 Complete this line only if the organization

reported in column (B) joint costs from a combined

educational campaign and fundraising solicitation.

 

Form 990 (2019) Page 

Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part IX ��������������������������

Total expenses Program service
expenses

Management and
general expenses

Fundraising
expenses

~

Grants and other assistance to domestic

individuals. See Part IV, line 22 ~~~~~~~

Grants and other assistance to foreign

organizations, foreign governments, and foreign

individuals. See Part IV, lines 15 and 16 ~~~

Benefits paid to or for members ~~~~~~~

Compensation of current officers, directors,

trustees, and key employees ~~~~~~~~

~~~

Other salaries and wages ~~~~~~~~~~

Other employee benefits ~~~~~~~~~~

Payroll taxes ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Fees for services (nonemployees):

Management

Legal

Accounting

Lobbying

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Investment management fees

Other. 

~~~~~~~~

Advertising and promotion

Office expenses

Information technology

Royalties

~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Occupancy ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~Travel

Payments of travel or entertainment expenses

for any federal, state, or local public officials~

Conferences, conventions, and meetings ~~

Interest

Payments to affiliates

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~

Depreciation, depletion, and amortization

Insurance

~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

All other expenses

|

Form (2019)

Do not include amounts reported on lines 6b,

7b, 8b, 9b, and 10b of Part VIII.

10
Statement of Functional ExpensesPart IX

990

 

 

UNITED SPINAL ASSOCIATION, INC. 13-5612621

200,420. 200,420.

400,706. 400,706.

236,475. 47,295. 146,614. 42,566.

3,131,042. 2,176,908. 625,828. 328,306.

78,792. 52,041. 18,073. 8,678.
507,972. 335,509. 116,519. 55,944.
266,440. 175,980. 61,116. 29,344.

61,196. 61,196.
58,350. 58,350.

96,324. 96,324.
6,141. 6,141.

20,211. 11,846. 5,658. 2,707.
22,142. 12,977. 6,200. 2,965.
248,543. 94,982. 131,240. 22,321.
191,687. 117,597. 52,247. 21,843.

391,863. 263,993. 122,851. 5,019.
337,177. 310,790. 8,283. 18,104.

320,099. 273,744. 40,200. 6,155.

43,062. 28,921. 9,100. 5,041.
106,847. 17,433. 86,475. 2,939.

DIRECT MAIL CAMPAIGNS 1,519,714. 884,818. 94,958. 539,938.
PUBLICATIONS 241,010. 232,653. 5,646. 2,711.

137,500. 61,592. 49,362. 26,546.
8,623,713. 5,700,205. 1,706,057. 1,217,451.

X 1,358,082. 636,261. 41,014. 680,807.

16550517 788028 14162.8AU01   2019.05094 UNITED SPINAL ASSOCIATION,  14162_81
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932011  01-20-20

 

(A) (B)

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

26

27

28

29

30

31

32

33

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10c

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

26

a

b

10a

10b

A
s

s
e

ts

Total assets. 

L
ia

b
il

it
ie

s

Total liabilities. 

Organizations that follow FASB ASC 958, check here

and complete lines 27, 28, 32, and 33.

27

28

Organizations that do not follow FASB ASC 958, check here

and complete lines 29 through 33.

29

30

31

32

33

N
e

t 
A

s
s

e
ts

 o
r 

F
u

n
d

 B
a

la
n

c
e

s

 

Form 990 (2019) Page 

Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part X �����������������������������

Beginning of year End of year

Cash - non-interest-bearing

Savings and temporary cash investments

Pledges and grants receivable, net

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Accounts receivable, net ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Loans and other receivables from any current or former officer, director,

trustee, key employee, creator or founder, substantial contributor, or 35%

controlled entity or family member of any of these persons ~~~~~~~~~

Loans and other receivables from other disqualified persons (as defined

under section 4958(f)(1)), and persons described in section 4958(c)(3)(B) ~~

Notes and loans receivable, net

Inventories for sale or use

Prepaid expenses and deferred charges

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Land, buildings, and equipment: cost or other

basis. Complete Part VI of Schedule D

Less: accumulated depreciation

~~~

~~~~~~

Investments - publicly traded securities

Investments - other securities. See Part IV, line 11

Investments - program-related. See Part IV, line 11

Intangible assets

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Other assets. See Part IV, line 11 ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Add lines 1 through 15 (must equal line 33) ����������

Accounts payable and accrued expenses

Grants payable

Deferred revenue

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Tax-exempt bond liabilities

Escrow or custodial account liability. Complete Part IV of Schedule D

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~

Loans and other payables to any current or former officer, director,

trustee, key employee, creator or founder, substantial contributor, or 35%

controlled entity or family member of any of these persons ~~~~~~~~~

Secured mortgages and notes payable to unrelated third parties ~~~~~~

Unsecured notes and loans payable to unrelated third parties ~~~~~~~~

Other liabilities (including federal income tax, payables to related third

parties, and other liabilities not included on lines 17-24). Complete Part X

of Schedule D ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Add lines 17 through 25 ������������������

|

Net assets without donor restrictions

Net assets with donor restrictions

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

|

Capital stock or trust principal, or current funds

Paid-in or capital surplus, or land, building, or equipment fund

Retained earnings, endowment, accumulated income, or other funds

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~

~~~~

Total net assets or fund balances ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Total liabilities and net assets/fund balances ����������������

Form (2019)

11
Balance SheetPart X

990

 

 

 

UNITED SPINAL ASSOCIATION, INC. 13-5612621

107,253. 667,005.
50,153. 1,210,044.

4,464,601. 4,333,172.
560,467. 706,665.

13,289. 70,844.

418,318.
357,463. 62,897. 60,855.

1,491,613. 359,236.

204,667. 170,667.
160,000. 160,000.

7,114,940. 7,738,488.
783,413. 884,970.

47,448. 138,510.
830,861. 1,023,480.

X

1,639,683. 1,695,689.
4,644,396. 5,019,319.

6,284,079. 6,715,008.
7,114,940. 7,738,488.

16550517 788028 14162.8AU01   2019.05094 UNITED SPINAL ASSOCIATION,  14162_81
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932012  01-20-20

 

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

Yes No

1

2

3

a

b

c

2a

2b

2c

a

b

3a

3b

 

Form 990 (2019) Page 

Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part XI ����������������������������

Total revenue (must equal Part VIII, column (A), line 12)

Total expenses (must equal Part IX, column (A), line 25)

Revenue less expenses. Subtract line 2 from line 1

Net assets or fund balances at beginning of year (must equal Part X, line 32, column (A))

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~

Net unrealized gains (losses) on investments

Donated services and use of facilities

Investment expenses

Prior period adjustments

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Other changes in net assets or fund balances (explain on Schedule O)

Net assets or fund balances at end of year. Combine lines 3 through 9 (must equal Part X, line 32,

column (B))

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

������������������������������������������������

Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part XII ���������������������������

Accounting method used to prepare the Form 990: Cash Accrual Other

If the organization changed its method of accounting from a prior year or checked "Other," explain in Schedule O.

Were the organization's financial statements compiled or reviewed by an independent accountant? ~~~~~~~~~~~~

If "Yes," check a box below to indicate whether the financial statements for the year were compiled or reviewed on a

separate basis, consolidated basis, or both:

Separate basis Consolidated basis Both consolidated and separate basis

Were the organization's financial statements audited by an independent accountant? ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

If "Yes," check a box below to indicate whether the financial statements for the year were audited on a separate basis,

consolidated basis, or both:

Separate basis Consolidated basis Both consolidated and separate basis

If "Yes" to line 2a or 2b, does the organization have a committee that assumes responsibility for oversight of the audit,

review, or compilation of its financial statements and selection of an independent accountant?~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

If the organization changed either its oversight process or selection process during the tax year, explain on Schedule O.

As a result of a federal award, was the organization required to undergo an audit or audits as set forth in the Single Audit 

Act and OMB Circular A-133? ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

If "Yes," did the organization undergo the required audit or audits? If the organization did not undergo the required audit

or audits, explain why on Schedule O and describe any steps taken to undergo such audits ����������������

Form (2019)

12
Part XI Reconciliation of Net Assets

Part XII Financial Statements and Reporting

990

 

 

     

     

     

UNITED SPINAL ASSOCIATION, INC. 13-5612621

9,064,965.
8,623,713.

441,252.
6,284,079.

-10,323.

0.

6,715,008.

X

X

X

X

X

X

16550517 788028 14162.8AU01   2019.05094 UNITED SPINAL ASSOCIATION,  14162_81
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(iv) Is the organization listed
in your governing document?

OMB No. 1545-0047

Department of the Treasury
Internal Revenue Service

932021  09-25-19

(i) (iii) (v) (vi)(ii) Name of supported

organization

Type of organization 
(described on lines 1-10 
above (see instructions))

Amount of monetary

support (see instructions)

Amount of other

support (see instructions)

EIN    

(Form 990 or 990-EZ)
Complete if the organization is a section 501(c)(3) organization or a section

4947(a)(1) nonexempt charitable trust.
| Attach to Form 990 or Form 990-EZ. 

| Go to www.irs.gov/Form990 for instructions and the latest information.

Open to Public
Inspection

Name of the organization Employer identification number

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

section 170(b)(1)(A)(i).

section 170(b)(1)(A)(ii).

section 170(b)(1)(A)(iii).

section 170(b)(1)(A)(iii).

section 170(b)(1)(A)(iv). 

section 170(b)(1)(A)(v).

section 170(b)(1)(A)(vi).

section 170(b)(1)(A)(vi).

section 170(b)(1)(A)(ix)

 section 509(a)(2).

section 509(a)(4).

section 509(a)(1) section 509(a)(2) section 509(a)(3).

a

b

c

d

e

f

g

Type I.

You must complete Part IV, Sections A and B.

Type II.

You must complete Part IV, Sections A and C.

Type III functionally integrated.

You must complete Part IV, Sections A, D, and E.

Type III non-functionally integrated.

You must complete Part IV, Sections A and D, and Part V.

Yes No

Total

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990 or 990-EZ. Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2019

(All organizations must complete this part.) See instructions.

The organization is not a private foundation because it is: (For lines 1 through 12, check only one box.)

A church, convention of churches, or association of churches described in 

A school described in  (Attach Schedule E (Form 990 or 990-EZ).)

A hospital or a cooperative hospital service organization described in 

A medical research organization operated in conjunction with a hospital described in  Enter the hospital's name,

city, and state:

An organization operated for the benefit of a college or university owned or operated by a governmental unit described in

 (Complete Part II.)

A federal, state, or local government or governmental unit described in 

An organization that normally receives a substantial part of its support from a governmental unit or from the general public described in 

 (Complete Part II.)

A community trust described in  (Complete Part II.)

An agricultural research organization described in  operated in conjunction with a land-grant college

or university or a non-land-grant college of agriculture (see instructions). Enter the name, city, and state of the college or

university:

An organization that normally receives: (1) more than 33 1/3% of its support from contributions, membership fees, and gross receipts from 

activities related to its exempt functions - subject to certain exceptions, and (2) no more than 33 1/3% of its support from gross investment 

income and unrelated business taxable income (less section 511 tax) from businesses acquired by the organization after June 30, 1975. 

See  (Complete Part III.)

An organization organized and operated exclusively to test for public safety. See 

An organization organized and operated exclusively for the benefit of, to perform the functions of, or to carry out the purposes of one or 

more publicly supported organizations described in  or . See  Check the box in

lines 12a through 12d that describes the type of supporting organization and complete lines 12e, 12f, and 12g.

 A supporting organization operated, supervised, or controlled by its supported organization(s), typically by giving

the supported organization(s) the power to regularly appoint or elect a majority of the directors or trustees of the supporting

organization. 

 A supporting organization supervised or controlled in connection with its supported organization(s), by having

control or management of the supporting organization vested in the same persons that control or manage the supported

organization(s). 

 A supporting organization operated in connection with, and functionally integrated with,

its supported organization(s) (see instructions). 

 A supporting organization operated in connection with its supported organization(s)

that is not functionally integrated. The organization generally must satisfy a distribution requirement and an attentiveness

requirement (see instructions). 

Check this box if the organization received a written determination from the IRS that it is a Type I, Type II, Type III

functionally integrated, or Type III non-functionally integrated supporting organization.

Enter the number of supported organizations ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Provide the following information about the supported organization(s).

LHA 

SCHEDULE A

Part I Reason for Public Charity Status 

Public Charity Status and Public Support 2019

 
 
 
 

 

 
 

 
 

 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

UNITED SPINAL ASSOCIATION, INC. 13-5612621

X
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Subtract line 5 from line 4.

932022  09-25-19

Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in) 

Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in) |

2

(a) (b) (c) (d) (e) (f) 

1

2

3

4

5

Total.

6 Public support. 

(a) (b) (c) (d) (e) (f) 

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

Total support. 

12

First five years. 

stop here

14

15

14

15

16

17

18

a

b

a

b

33 1/3% support test - 2019.  

stop here. 

33 1/3% support test - 2018.  

stop here. 

10% -facts-and-circumstances test - 2019.  

stop here. 

10% -facts-and-circumstances test - 2018.  

stop here. 

Private foundation. 

Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2019

|

Add lines 7 through 10

Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2019 Page 

(Complete only if you checked the box on line 5, 7, or 8 of Part I or if the organization failed to qualify under Part III. If the organization

fails to qualify under the tests listed below, please complete Part III.)

2015 2016 2017 2018 2019 Total

Gifts, grants, contributions, and

membership fees received. (Do not

include any "unusual grants.") ~~

Tax revenues levied for the organ-

ization's benefit and either paid to 

or expended on its behalf ~~~~

The value of services or facilities

furnished by a governmental unit to 

the organization without charge ~

 Add lines 1 through 3 ~~~

The portion of total contributions

by each person (other than a

governmental unit or publicly

supported organization) included

on line 1 that exceeds 2% of the

amount shown on line 11,

column (f) ~~~~~~~~~~~~

2015 2016 2017 2018 2019 Total

Amounts from line 4 ~~~~~~~

Gross income from interest, 

dividends, payments received on 

securities loans, rents, royalties, 

and income from similar sources ~

Net income from unrelated business

activities, whether or not the

business is regularly carried on ~

Other income. Do not include gain

or loss from the sale of capital

assets (Explain in Part VI.) ~~~~

Gross receipts from related activities, etc. (see instructions) ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

If the Form 990 is for the organization's first, second, third, fourth, or fifth tax year as a section 501(c)(3)

organization, check this box and ��������������������������������������������� |

~~~~~~~~~~~~Public support percentage for 2019 (line 6, column (f) divided by line 11, column (f))

Public support percentage from 2018 Schedule A, Part II, line 14

%

%~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

If the organization did not check the box on line 13, and line 14 is 33 1/3% or more, check this box and

The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~ |

If the organization did not check a box on line 13 or 16a, and line 15 is 33 1/3% or more, check this box

and The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~ |

If the organization did not check a box on line 13, 16a, or 16b, and line 14 is 10% or more,

and if the organization meets the "facts-and-circumstances" test, check this box and Explain in Part VI how the organization

meets the "facts-and-circumstances" test. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~ |

If the organization did not check a box on line 13, 16a, 16b, or 17a, and line 15 is 10% or

more, and if the organization meets the "facts-and-circumstances" test, check this box and Explain in Part VI how the

organization meets the "facts-and-circumstances" test. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization ~~~~~~~~ |

If the organization did not check a box on line 13, 16a, 16b, 17a, or 17b, check this box and see instructions ��� |

Part II Support Schedule for Organizations Described in Sections 170(b)(1)(A)(iv) and 170(b)(1)(A)(vi)

Section A. Public Support

Section B. Total Support

Section C. Computation of Public Support Percentage
 

 

 

 

 
 

UNITED SPINAL ASSOCIATION, INC. 13-5612621

9446559. 7984450. 5828338. 6081108. 6159255.35499710.

157,198. 157,198. 157,198. 249,884. 225,894. 947,372.
9603757. 8141648. 5985536. 6330992. 6385149.36447082.

2115497.
34331585.

9603757. 8141648. 5985536. 6330992. 6385149.36447082.

919. 1,953. 2,441. 94,662. 93,514. 193,489.

64,450. 53,376. 79,457. 197,283.
36837854.

5,294,002.

93.20
96.16

X
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(Subtract line 7c from line 6.)

Amounts included on lines 2 and 3 received

from other than disqualified persons that

exceed the greater of $5,000 or 1% of the

amount on line 13 for the year

(Add lines 9, 10c, 11, and 12.)

932023  09-25-19

Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in) |

Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in) |

Total support. 

3

(a) (b) (c) (d) (e) (f) 

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

Total.

a

b

c

8 Public support. 

(a) (b) (c) (d) (e) (f) 

9

10a

b

c
11

12

13

14 First five years. 

stop here

15

16

15

16

17

18

19

20

2019 

2018

17

18

a

b

33 1/3% support tests - 2019.  

stop here.

33 1/3% support tests - 2018.  

stop here.

Private foundation. 

Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2019

Unrelated business taxable income

(less section 511 taxes) from businesses

acquired after June 30, 1975

Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2019 Page 

(Complete only if you checked the box on line 10 of Part I or if the organization failed to qualify under Part II. If the organization fails to

qualify under the tests listed below, please complete Part II.) 

2015 2016 2017 2018 2019 Total

Gifts, grants, contributions, and

membership fees received. (Do not 

include any "unusual grants.") ~~

Gross receipts from admissions,
merchandise sold or services per-
formed, or facilities furnished in
any activity that is related to the
organization's tax-exempt purpose

Gross receipts from activities that

are not an unrelated trade or bus-

iness under section 513 ~~~~~

Tax revenues levied for the organ-

ization's benefit and either paid to 

or expended on its behalf ~~~~

The value of services or facilities

furnished by a governmental unit to

the organization without charge ~

~~~ Add lines 1 through 5

Amounts included on lines 1, 2, and

3 received from disqualified persons

~~~~~~

Add lines 7a and 7b ~~~~~~~

2015 2016 2017 2018 2019 Total

Amounts from line 6 ~~~~~~~
Gross income from interest, 
dividends, payments received on 
securities loans, rents, royalties, 
and income from similar sources ~

~~~~

Add lines 10a and 10b ~~~~~~
Net income from unrelated business
activities not included in line 10b, 
whether or not the business is 
regularly carried on ~~~~~~~
Other income. Do not include gain
or loss from the sale of capital
assets (Explain in Part VI.) ~~~~

If the Form 990 is for the organization's first, second, third, fourth, or fifth tax year as a section 501(c)(3) organization,

check this box and ���������������������������������������������������� |

Public support percentage for 2019 (line 8, column (f), divided by line 13, column (f))

Public support percentage from 2018 Schedule A, Part III, line 15

~~~~~~~~~~~ %

%��������������������

Investment income percentage for (line 10c, column (f), divided by line 13, column (f))

Investment income percentage from  Schedule A, Part III, line 17

~~~~~~~~ %

%~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

If the organization did not check the box on line 14, and line 15 is more than 33 1/3%, and line 17 is not

more than 33 1/3%, check this box and  The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization ~~~~~~~~~~ |

If the organization did not check a box on line 14 or line 19a, and line 16 is more than 33 1/3%, and

line 18 is not more than 33 1/3%, check this box and  The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization ~~~~ |

If the organization did not check a box on line 14, 19a, or 19b, check this box and see instructions �������� |

Part III Support Schedule for Organizations Described in Section 509(a)(2) 

Section A. Public Support

Section B. Total Support

Section C. Computation of Public Support Percentage

Section D. Computation of Investment Income Percentage

 

 

 
 

UNITED SPINAL ASSOCIATION, INC. 13-5612621
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932024  09-25-19

4

Yes No

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

Part VI 

1

2

3a

3b

3c

4a

4b

4c

5a

5b

5c

6

7

8

9a

9b

9c

10a

10b

Part VI

a

b

c

a

b

c

a

b

c

a

b

c

a

b

Part VI 

Part VI

Part VI

Part VI

Part VI,

Type I or Type II only.

Substitutions only. 

Part VI.

Part VI.

Part VI.

Part VI.

Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2019

If "No," describe in how the supported organizations are designated. If designated by
class or purpose, describe the designation. If historic and continuing relationship, explain.

If "Yes," explain in  how the organization determined that the supported
organization was described in section 509(a)(1) or (2).

If "Yes," answer
(b) and (c) below.

If "Yes," describe in when and how the
organization made the determination.

If "Yes," explain in  what controls the organization put in place to ensure such use.
If

"Yes," and if you checked 12a or 12b in Part I, answer (b) and (c) below.

If "Yes," describe in  how the organization had such control and discretion
despite being controlled or supervised by or in connection with its supported organizations.

 If "Yes," explain in  what controls the organization used
to ensure that all support to the foreign supported organization was used exclusively for section 170(c)(2)(B)
purposes.

If "Yes,"
answer (b) and (c) below (if applicable). Also, provide detail in including (i) the names and EIN
numbers of the supported organizations added, substituted, or removed; (ii) the reasons for each such action;
(iii) the authority under the organization's organizing document authorizing such action; and (iv) how the action
was accomplished (such as by amendment to the organizing document).

If "Yes," provide detail in

If "Yes," complete Part I of Schedule L (Form 990 or 990-EZ).

If "Yes," complete Part I of Schedule L (Form 990 or 990-EZ).

If "Yes," provide detail in 

 If "Yes," provide detail in 

If "Yes," provide detail in 

 If "Yes," answer 10b below.
(Use Schedule C, Form 4720, to

determine whether the organization had excess business holdings.)

Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2019 Page 

(Complete only if you checked a box in line 12 on Part I. If you checked 12a of Part I, complete Sections A

and B. If you checked 12b of Part I, complete Sections A and C. If you checked 12c of Part I, complete

Sections A, D, and E. If you checked 12d of Part I, complete Sections A and D, and complete Part V.)

Are all of the organization's supported organizations listed by name in the organization's governing

documents? 

Did the organization have any supported organization that does not have an IRS determination of status

under section 509(a)(1) or (2)? 

Did the organization have a supported organization described in section 501(c)(4), (5), or (6)? 

Did the organization confirm that each supported organization qualified under section 501(c)(4), (5), or (6) and

satisfied the public support tests under section 509(a)(2)? 

Did the organization ensure that all support to such organizations was used exclusively for section 170(c)(2)(B)

purposes? 

Was any supported organization not organized in the United States ("foreign supported organization")? 

Did the organization have ultimate control and discretion in deciding whether to make grants to the foreign

supported organization? 

Did the organization support any foreign supported organization that does not have an IRS determination

under sections 501(c)(3) and 509(a)(1) or (2)?

Did the organization add, substitute, or remove any supported organizations during the tax year? 

 Was any added or substituted supported organization part of a class already

designated in the organization's organizing document?

Was the substitution the result of an event beyond the organization's control?

Did the organization provide support (whether in the form of grants or the provision of services or facilities) to

anyone other than (i) its supported organizations, (ii) individuals that are part of the charitable class

benefited by one or more of its supported organizations, or (iii) other supporting organizations that also

support or benefit one or more of the filing organization's supported organizations? 

Did the organization provide a grant, loan, compensation, or other similar payment to a substantial contributor

(as defined in section 4958(c)(3)(C)), a family member of a substantial contributor, or a 35% controlled entity with

regard to a substantial contributor? 

Did the organization make a loan to a disqualified person (as defined in section 4958) not described in line 7?

Was the organization controlled directly or indirectly at any time during the tax year by one or more

disqualified persons as defined in section 4946 (other than foundation managers and organizations described

in section 509(a)(1) or (2))? 

Did one or more disqualified persons (as defined in line 9a) hold a controlling interest in any entity in which

the supporting organization had an interest?

Did a disqualified person (as defined in line 9a) have an ownership interest in, or derive any personal benefit

from, assets in which the supporting organization also had an interest? 

Was the organization subject to the excess business holdings rules of section 4943 because of section

4943(f) (regarding certain Type II supporting organizations, and all Type III non-functionally integrated

supporting organizations)?

Did the organization have any excess business holdings in the tax year? 

 

 

Part IV Supporting Organizations

Section A. All Supporting Organizations

UNITED SPINAL ASSOCIATION, INC. 13-5612621
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932025  09-25-19

5

Yes No

11

a

b

c

11a

11b

11cPart VI.

Yes No

1

2

Part VI

1

2

Part VI

Yes No

1

Part VI 

1

Yes No

1

2

3

1

2

3

Part VI

Part VI

1

2

3

 (see instructions).

a

b

c

line 2 

 line 3 

Part VI

Answer (a) and (b) below. Yes No

a

b

a

b

Part VI identify

those supported organizations and explain

2a

2b

3a

3b

Part VI

Answer (a) and (b) below.

Part VI.

Part VI 

Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2019

If "Yes" to a, b, or c, provide detail in 

If "No," describe in  how the supported organization(s) effectively operated, supervised, or
controlled the organization's activities. If the organization had more than one supported organization,
describe how the powers to appoint and/or remove directors or trustees were allocated among the supported
organizations and what conditions or restrictions, if any, applied to such powers during the tax year.

If "Yes," explain in
 how providing such benefit carried out the purposes of the supported organization(s) that operated,

supervised, or controlled the supporting organization.

If "No," describe in how control
or management of the supporting organization was vested in the same persons that controlled or managed
the supported organization(s).

 If "No," explain in  how
the organization maintained a close and continuous working relationship with the supported organization(s).

If "Yes," describe in  the role the organization's
supported organizations played in this regard.

Check the box next to the method that the organization used to satisfy the Integral Part Test during the year
Complete below.

Complete below.
Describe in  how you supported a government entity (see instructions).

If "Yes," then in 
 how these activities directly furthered their exempt purposes,

how the organization was responsive to those supported organizations, and how the organization determined
that these activities constituted substantially all of its activities.

 If "Yes," explain in  the
reasons for the organization's position that its supported organization(s) would have engaged in these
activities but for the organization's involvement.

Provide details in

If "Yes," describe in the role played by the organization in this regard.

Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2019 Page 

Has the organization accepted a gift or contribution from any of the following persons?

A person who directly or indirectly controls, either alone or together with persons described in (b) and (c)

below, the governing body of a supported organization?

A family member of a person described in (a) above?

A 35% controlled entity of a person described in (a) or (b) above? 

Did the directors, trustees, or membership of one or more supported organizations have the power to

regularly appoint or elect at least a majority of the organization's directors or trustees at all times during the

tax year? 

Did the organization operate for the benefit of any supported organization other than the supported

organization(s) that operated, supervised, or controlled the supporting organization? 

Were a majority of the organization's directors or trustees during the tax year also a majority of the directors

or trustees of each of the organization's supported organization(s)?  

Did the organization provide to each of its supported organizations, by the last day of the fifth month of the

organization's tax year, (i) a written notice describing the type and amount of support provided during the prior tax

year, (ii) a copy of the Form 990 that was most recently filed as of the date of notification, and (iii) copies of the

organization's governing documents in effect on the date of notification, to the extent not previously provided?

Were any of the organization's officers, directors, or trustees either (i) appointed or elected by the supported

organization(s) or (ii) serving on the governing body of a supported organization?

By reason of the relationship described in (2), did the organization's supported organizations have a

significant voice in the organization's investment policies and in directing the use of the organization's

income or assets at all times during the tax year? 

The organization satisfied the Activities Test. 

The organization is the parent of each of its supported organizations. 

The organization supported a governmental entity. 

Activities Test.

Did substantially all of the organization's activities during the tax year directly further the exempt purposes of

the supported organization(s) to which the organization was responsive? 

Did the activities described in (a) constitute activities that, but for the organization's involvement, one or more

of the organization's supported organization(s) would have been engaged in?

Parent of Supported Organizations. 

Did the organization have the power to regularly appoint or elect a majority of the officers, directors, or

trustees of each of the supported organizations?  

Did the organization exercise a substantial degree of direction over the policies, programs, and activities of each

of its supported organizations?  

 

(continued)Part IV Supporting Organizations 

Section B. Type I Supporting Organizations

Section C. Type II Supporting Organizations

Section D. All Type III Supporting Organizations

Section E. Type III Functionally Integrated Supporting Organizations

 
 
 

UNITED SPINAL ASSOCIATION, INC. 13-5612621
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6

1 See instructions.

Section A - Adjusted Net Income

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8Adjusted Net Income

Section B - Minimum Asset Amount

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

a

b

c

d

e

1a

1b

1c

1d

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

Total 

Discount

Part VI

Minimum Asset Amount 

Section C - Distributable Amount

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

1

2

3

4

5

6

Distributable Amount.

Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2019

Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2019 Page 

Check here if the organization satisfied the Integral Part Test as a qualifying trust on Nov. 20, 1970 (explain in Part VI).  All

other Type III non-functionally integrated supporting organizations must complete Sections A through E.

(B) Current Year
(optional)(A) Prior Year

Net short-term capital gain

Recoveries of prior-year distributions

Other gross income (see instructions)

Add lines 1 through 3.

Depreciation and depletion

Portion of operating expenses paid or incurred for production or

collection of gross income or for management, conservation, or

maintenance of property held for production of income (see instructions)

Other expenses (see instructions)

 (subtract lines 5, 6, and 7 from line 4)

(B) Current Year
(optional)(A) Prior Year

Aggregate fair market value of all non-exempt-use assets (see

instructions for short tax year or assets held for part of year):

Average monthly value of securities

Average monthly cash balances

Fair market value of other non-exempt-use assets

(add lines 1a, 1b, and 1c)

 claimed for blockage or other

factors (explain in detail in ):

Acquisition indebtedness applicable to non-exempt-use assets

Subtract line 2 from line 1d.

Cash deemed held for exempt use. Enter 1-1/2% of line 3 (for greater amount,

see instructions).

Net value of non-exempt-use assets (subtract line 4 from line 3)

Multiply line 5 by .035.

Recoveries of prior-year distributions

(add line 7 to line 6)

Current Year

Adjusted net income for prior year (from Section A, line 8, Column A)

Enter 85% of line 1.

Minimum asset amount for prior year (from Section B, line 8, Column A)

Enter greater of line 2 or line 3.

Income tax imposed in prior year

 Subtract line 5 from line 4, unless subject to

emergency temporary reduction (see instructions).

Check here if the current year is the organization's first as a non-functionally integrated Type III supporting organization (see

instructions).

Part V Type III Non-Functionally Integrated 509(a)(3) Supporting Organizations 
 

 

UNITED SPINAL ASSOCIATION, INC. 13-5612621
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7

Section D - Distributions Current Year

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

Part VI

Total annual distributions.

Part VI

(i)

Excess Distributions

(ii)
Underdistributions

Pre-2019

(iii)
Distributable

Amount for 2019
Section E - Distribution Allocations 

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

Part VI

a

b

c

d

e

f

g

h

i

j

Total 

a

b

c

Part VI.

Part VI

Excess distributions carryover to 2020. 

a

b

c

d

e

Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2019

Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2019 Page 

Amounts paid to supported organizations to accomplish exempt purposes

Amounts paid to perform activity that directly furthers exempt purposes of supported

organizations, in excess of income from activity

Administrative expenses paid to accomplish exempt purposes of supported organizations

Amounts paid to acquire exempt-use assets

Qualified set-aside amounts (prior IRS approval required)

Other distributions (describe in ). See instructions.

 Add lines 1 through 6.

Distributions to attentive supported organizations to which the organization is responsive

(provide details in ). See instructions.

Distributable amount for 2019 from Section C, line 6

Line 8 amount divided by line 9 amount

(see instructions)

Distributable amount for 2019 from Section C, line 6

Underdistributions, if any, for years prior to 2019 (reason-

able cause required- explain in ). See instructions.

Excess distributions carryover, if any, to 2019

From 2014

From 2015

From 2016

From 2017

From 2018

of lines 3a through e

Applied to underdistributions of prior years

Applied to 2019 distributable amount

Carryover from 2014 not applied (see instructions)

Remainder. Subtract lines 3g, 3h, and 3i from 3f.

Distributions for 2019 from Section D,

line 7: $

Applied to underdistributions of prior years

Applied to 2019 distributable amount

Remainder. Subtract lines 4a and 4b from 4.

Remaining underdistributions for years prior to 2019, if

any. Subtract lines 3g and 4a from line 2. For result greater

than zero, explain in  See instructions.

Remaining underdistributions for 2019. Subtract lines 3h

and 4b from line 1. For result greater than zero, explain in

. See instructions.

Add lines 3j

and 4c.

Breakdown of line 7:

Excess from 2015

Excess from 2016

Excess from 2017

Excess from 2018

Excess from 2019

(continued) Part V Type III Non-Functionally Integrated 509(a)(3) Supporting Organizations 
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8

Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2019

Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2019 Page 

Provide the explanations required by Part II, line 10; Part II, line 17a or 17b; Part III, line 12;
Part IV, Section A, lines 1, 2, 3b, 3c, 4b, 4c, 5a, 6, 9a, 9b, 9c, 11a, 11b, and 11c; Part IV, Section B, lines 1 and 2; Part IV, Section C,
line 1; Part IV, Section D, lines 2 and 3; Part IV, Section E, lines 1c, 2a, 2b, 3a, and 3b; Part V, line 1; Part V, Section B, line 1e; Part V,
Section D, lines 5, 6, and 8; and Part V, Section E, lines 2, 5, and 6. Also complete this part for any additional information.
(See instructions.)

Part VI Supplemental Information. 

UNITED SPINAL ASSOCIATION, INC. 13-5612621
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Department of the Treasury
Internal Revenue Service

923451  11-06-19

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the instructions for Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF. Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) (2019)

OMB No. 1545-0047

(Form 990, 990-EZ,
or 990-PF)

|  Attach to Form 990, Form 990-EZ, or Form 990-PF.
|  Go to www.irs.gov/Form990 for the latest information.

Employer identification number

Organization type

Filers of: Section:

 not

 General Rule  Special Rule.

Note: 

General Rule

Special Rules

(1) (2) 

General Rule 

Caution: 

 must

exclusively 

exclusively
 exclusively

nonexclusively

Name of the organization

(check one):

Form 990 or 990-EZ 501(c)( ) (enter number) organization

4947(a)(1) nonexempt charitable trust  treated as a private foundation

527 political organization

Form 990-PF 501(c)(3) exempt private foundation

4947(a)(1) nonexempt charitable trust treated as a private foundation

501(c)(3) taxable private foundation

Check if your organization is covered by the  or a

Only a section 501(c)(7), (8), or (10) organization can check boxes for both the General Rule and a Special Rule. See instructions.

For an organization filing Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF that received, during the year, contributions totaling $5,000 or more (in money or

property) from any one contributor. Complete Parts I and II. See instructions for determining a contributor's total contributions.

For an organization described in section 501(c)(3) filing Form 990 or 990-EZ that met the 33 1/3% support test of the regulations under

sections 509(a)(1) and 170(b)(1)(A)(vi), that checked Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ), Part II, line 13, 16a, or 16b, and that received from

any one contributor, during the year, total contributions of the greater of $5,000; or 2% of the amount on (i) Form 990, Part VIII, line 1h;

or (ii) Form 990-EZ, line 1. Complete Parts I and II.

For an organization described in section 501(c)(7), (8), or (10) filing Form 990 or 990-EZ that received from any one contributor, during the

year, total contributions of more than $1,000 for religious, charitable, scientific, literary, or educational purposes, or for the

prevention of cruelty to children or animals. Complete Parts I, II, and III.

For an organization described in section 501(c)(7), (8), or (10) filing Form 990 or 990-EZ that received from any one contributor, during the

year, contributions  for religious, charitable, etc., purposes, but no such contributions totaled more than $1,000. If this box

is checked, enter here the total contributions that were received during the year for an  religious, charitable, etc.,

purpose. Don't complete any of the parts unless the applies to this organization because it received 

religious, charitable, etc., contributions totaling $5,000 or more during the year ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~ | $

An organization that isn't covered by the General Rule and/or the Special Rules doesn't file Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF),

but it  answer "No" on Part IV, line 2, of its Form 990; or check the box on line H of its Form 990-EZ or on its Form 990-PF, Part I, line 2, to

certify that it doesn't meet the filing requirements of Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF).

LHA

Schedule B Schedule of Contributors

2019
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923452  11-06-19 Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) (2019)

Employer identification number

(a)

No.

(b)

Name, address, and ZIP + 4

(c)

Total contributions

(d)

Type of contribution

Person

Payroll

Noncash

(a)

No.

(b)

Name, address, and ZIP + 4

(c)

Total contributions

(d)

Type of contribution

Person

Payroll

Noncash

(a)

No.

(b)

Name, address, and ZIP + 4

(c)

Total contributions

(d)

Type of contribution

Person

Payroll

Noncash

(a)

No.

(b)

Name, address, and ZIP + 4

(c)

Total contributions

(d)

Type of contribution

Person

Payroll

Noncash

(a)

No.

(b)

Name, address, and ZIP + 4

(c)

Total contributions

(d)

Type of contribution

Person

Payroll

Noncash

(a)

No.

(b)

Name, address, and ZIP + 4

(c)

Total contributions

(d)

Type of contribution

Person

Payroll

Noncash

Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) (2019) Page 

Name of organization

(see instructions). Use duplicate copies of Part I if additional space is needed.

$

(Complete Part II for
noncash contributions.)

$

(Complete Part II for
noncash contributions.)

$

(Complete Part II for
noncash contributions.)

$

(Complete Part II for
noncash contributions.)

$

(Complete Part II for
noncash contributions.)

$

(Complete Part II for
noncash contributions.)

2

Part I Contributors

 
 
 

 
 
 

 
 
 

 
 
 

 
 
 

 
 
 

UNITED SPINAL ASSOCIATION, INC. 13-5612621

1 X

1,370,000.

2 X

141,426.

3 X

677,708.

16550517 788028 14162.8AU01   2019.05094 UNITED SPINAL ASSOCIATION,  14162_81
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923453  11-06-19 Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) (2019)

Employer identification number

(a)

No.

from

Part I

(c)

FMV (or estimate)
(b)

Description of noncash property given

(d)

Date received

(a)

No.

from

Part I

(c)

FMV (or estimate)
(b)

Description of noncash property given

(d)

Date received

(a)

No.

from

Part I

(c)

FMV (or estimate)
(b)

Description of noncash property given

(d)

Date received

(a)

No.

from

Part I

(c)

FMV (or estimate)
(b)

Description of noncash property given

(d)

Date received

(a)

No.

from

Part I

(c)

FMV (or estimate)
(b)

Description of noncash property given

(d)

Date received

(a)

No.

from

Part I

(c)

FMV (or estimate)
(b)

Description of noncash property given

(d)

Date received

Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) (2019) Page 

Name of organization

(see instructions). Use duplicate copies of Part II if additional space is needed.

(See instructions.)

$

(See instructions.)

$

(See instructions.)

$

(See instructions.)

$

(See instructions.)

$

(See instructions.)

$

3

Part II Noncash Property

UNITED SPINAL ASSOCIATION, INC. 13-5612621

16550517 788028 14162.8AU01   2019.05094 UNITED SPINAL ASSOCIATION,  14162_81
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 (Enter this info. once.)completing Part III, enter the total of exclusively religious, charitable, etc., contributions of  for the year.

923454  11-06-19

Exclusively religious, charitable, etc., contributions to organizations described in section 501(c)(7), (8), or (10) that total more than $1,000 for the year
from any one contributor. (a) (e) and

$1,000 or less

Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) (2019)

 Complete columns  through  the following line entry. For organizations

Employer identification number

(a) No.
from
Part I

(b) Purpose of gift (c) Use of gift (d) Description of how gift is held

(e) Transfer of gift

Transferee's name, address, and ZIP + 4 Relationship of transferor to transferee

(a) No.
from
Part I

(b) Purpose of gift (c) Use of gift (d) Description of how gift is held

(e) Transfer of gift

Transferee's name, address, and ZIP + 4 Relationship of transferor to transferee

(a) No.
from
Part I

(b) Purpose of gift (c) Use of gift (d) Description of how gift is held

(e) Transfer of gift

Transferee's name, address, and ZIP + 4 Relationship of transferor to transferee

(a) No.
from
Part I

(b) Purpose of gift (c) Use of gift (d) Description of how gift is held

(e) Transfer of gift

Transferee's name, address, and ZIP + 4 Relationship of transferor to transferee

 

Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) (2019) Page 

Name of organization

| $

Use duplicate copies of Part III if additional space is needed.

4

Part III

UNITED SPINAL ASSOCIATION, INC. 13-5612621
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OMB No. 1545-0047

Department of the Treasury
Internal Revenue Service

932041  11-26-19

(Form 990 or 990-EZ)
For Organizations Exempt From Income Tax Under section 501(c) and section 527

Open to Public
Inspection

Complete if the organization is described below.    Attach to Form 990 or Form 990-EZ. 

| Go to www.irs.gov/Form990 for instructions and the latest information.

If the organization answered "Yes," on Form 990, Part IV, line 3, or Form 990-EZ, Part V, line 46 (Political Campaign Activities), then

If the organization answered "Yes," on Form 990, Part IV, line 4, or Form 990-EZ, Part VI, line 47 (Lobbying Activities), then

If the organization answered "Yes," on Form 990, Part IV, line 5 (Proxy Tax) (see separate instructions) or Form 990-EZ, Part V, line 35c (Proxy
Tax) (see separate instructions), then

Employer identification number

1

2

3

1

2

3

4

Yes No

a

b

Yes No

1

2

3

4

5

Form 1120-POL Yes No

(a) (b) (c) (d) (e) 

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990 or 990-EZ. Schedule C (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2019

¥ Section 501(c)(3) organizations: Complete Parts I-A and B. Do not complete Part I-C.

¥ Section 501(c) (other than section 501(c)(3)) organizations: Complete Parts I-A and C below. Do not complete Part I-B.

¥ Section 527 organizations: Complete Part I-A only.

¥ Section 501(c)(3) organizations that have filed Form 5768 (election under section 501(h)): Complete Part II-A. Do not complete Part II-B.

¥ Section 501(c)(3) organizations that have NOT filed Form 5768 (election under section 501(h)): Complete Part II-B. Do not complete Part II-A.

¥ Section 501(c)(4), (5), or (6) organizations: Complete Part III.
Name of organization

Provide a description of the organization's direct and indirect political campaign activities in Part IV.

Political campaign activity expenditures

Volunteer hours for political campaign activities

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~ $

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Enter the amount of any excise tax incurred by the organization under section 4955

Enter the amount of any excise tax incurred by organization managers under section 4955

If the organization incurred a section 4955 tax, did it file Form 4720 for this year?

~~~~~~~~~~~~~ $

~~~~~~~~~~ $

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Was a correction made?

If "Yes," describe in Part IV.

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Enter the amount directly expended by the filing organization for section 527 exempt function activities

Enter the amount of the filing organization's funds contributed to other organizations for section 527

exempt function activities

~~~~ $

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~ $

Total exempt function expenditures. Add lines 1 and 2. Enter here and on Form 1120-POL,

line 17b

Did the filing organization file for this year?

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~ $

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Enter the names, addresses and employer identification number (EIN) of all section 527 political organizations to which the filing organization

made payments. For each organization listed, enter the amount paid from the filing organization's funds. Also enter the amount of political

contributions received that were promptly and directly delivered to a separate political organization, such as a separate segregated fund or a

political action committee (PAC). If additional space is needed, provide information in Part IV.

Name Address EIN Amount paid from
filing organization's

funds. If none, enter -0-.

Amount of political
contributions received and

promptly and directly
delivered to a separate
political organization.

If none, enter -0-.

LHA

SCHEDULE C

Part I-A Complete if the organization is exempt under section 501(c) or is a section 527 organization.

Part I-B Complete if the organization is exempt under section 501(c)(3).

Part I-C Complete if the organization is exempt under section 501(c), except section 501(c)(3).

Political Campaign and Lobbying Activities
2019

J J

J

J
J

   
   

J

J

J
   

UNITED SPINAL ASSOCIATION, INC. 13-5612621
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932042  11-26-19

If the amount on line 1e, column (a) or (b) is:

2

A

B

Limits on Lobbying Expenditures
(The term "expenditures" means amounts paid or incurred.)

(a) (b) 

1a

b

c

d

e

f

The lobbying nontaxable amount is:

g

h

i

j

Yes No

4-Year Averaging Period Under Section 501(h)
(Some organizations that made a section 501(h) election do not have to complete all of the five columns below.

See the separate instructions for lines 2a through 2f.)

Lobbying Expenditures During 4-Year Averaging Period

(a) (b) (c) (d) (e) 

2a

b

c

d

e

f

Schedule C (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2019

Schedule C (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2019 Page 

Check if the filing organization belongs to an affiliated group (and list in Part IV each affiliated group member's name, address, EIN,

expenses, and share of excess lobbying expenditures).

Check if the filing organization checked box A and "limited control" provisions apply.

Filing
organization's

totals

Affiliated group
totals

Total lobbying expenditures to influence public opinion (grassroots lobbying)

Total lobbying expenditures to influence a legislative body (direct lobbying)

~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~

Total lobbying expenditures (add lines 1a and 1b)

Other exempt purpose expenditures

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Total exempt purpose expenditures (add lines 1c and 1d)

Lobbying nontaxable amount. Enter the amount from the following table in both columns.

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Not over $500,000

Over $500,000 but not over $1,000,000

Over $1,000,000 but not over $1,500,000

Over $1,500,000 but not over $17,000,000

Over $17,000,000

20% of the amount on line 1e.

$100,000 plus 15% of the excess over $500,000.

$175,000 plus 10% of the excess over $1,000,000.

$225,000 plus 5% of the excess over $1,500,000.

$1,000,000.

Grassroots nontaxable amount (enter 25% of line 1f)

Subtract line 1g from line 1a. If zero or less, enter -0-

Subtract line 1f from line 1c. If zero or less, enter -0-

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

If there is an amount other than zero on either line 1h or line 1i, did the organization file Form 4720

reporting section 4911 tax for this year? ��������������������������������������

Calendar year 
(or fiscal year beginning in)

2016 2017 2018 2019 Total

Lobbying nontaxable amount

Lobbying ceiling amount

(150% of line 2a, column(e))

Total lobbying expenditures

Grassroots nontaxable amount

Grassroots ceiling amount

(150% of line 2d, column (e))

Grassroots lobbying expenditures

Part II-A Complete if the organization is exempt under section 501(c)(3) and filed Form 5768 (election under
section 501(h)).

J  

J  

   

UNITED SPINAL ASSOCIATION, INC. 13-5612621

191,817.
191,817.

8,431,896.
8,623,713.

581,186.

145,297.
0.
0.

667,061. 579,020. 506,463. 581,186. 2,333,730.

3,500,595.

391,641. 259,620. 284,894. 191,817. 1,127,972.

166,765. 144,755. 126,616. 145,297. 583,433.

875,150.

16550517 788028 14162.8AU01   2019.05094 UNITED SPINAL ASSOCIATION,  14162_81
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932043  11-26-19

3

(a) (b)

Yes No Amount

1

a

b

c

d

e

f

g

h

i

j

a

b

c

d

2

Yes No

1

2

3

1

2

3

1

2

3

4

5

(do not include amounts of political 

expenses for which the section 527(f) tax was paid).

1

2a

2b

2c

3

4

5

a

b

c

Schedule C (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2019

For each "Yes" response on lines 1a through 1i below, provide in Part IV a detailed description
of the lobbying activity. 

Schedule C (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2019 Page 

During the year, did the filing organization attempt to influence foreign, national, state, or

local legislation, including any attempt to influence public opinion on a legislative matter

or referendum, through the use of:

Volunteers?

Paid staff or management (include compensation in expenses reported on lines 1c through 1i)?

Media advertisements?

Mailings to members, legislators, or the public?

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Publications, or published or broadcast statements?

Grants to other organizations for lobbying purposes?

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Direct contact with legislators, their staffs, government officials, or a legislative body?

Rallies, demonstrations, seminars, conventions, speeches, lectures, or any similar means?

Other activities?

~~~~~~

~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Total. Add lines 1c through 1i

Did the activities in line 1 cause the organization to be not described in section 501(c)(3)?

If "Yes," enter the amount of any tax incurred under section 4912

If "Yes," enter the amount of any tax incurred by organization managers under section 4912

If the filing organization incurred a section 4912 tax, did it file Form 4720 for this year?

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~

������

Were substantially all (90% or more) dues received nondeductible by members?

Did the organization make only in-house lobbying expenditures of $2,000 or less?

Did the organization agree to carry over lobbying and political campaign activity expenditures from the prior year?

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Dues, assessments and similar amounts from members

Section 162(e) nondeductible lobbying and political expenditures 

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Current year

Carryover from last year

Total

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Aggregate amount reported in section 6033(e)(1)(A) notices of nondeductible section 162(e) dues

If notices were sent and the amount on line 2c exceeds the amount on line 3, what portion of the excess

does the organization agree to carryover to the reasonable estimate of nondeductible lobbying and political 

expenditure next year?

~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Taxable amount of lobbying and political expenditures (see instructions) ���������������������

Provide the descriptions required for Part I-A, line 1; Part I-B, line 4; Part I-C, line 5; Part II-A (affiliated group list); Part II-A, lines 1 and 2 (see

instructions); and Part II-B, line 1. Also, complete this part for any additional information.

Part II-B Complete if the organization is exempt under section 501(c)(3) and has NOT filed Form 5768
(election under section 501(h)).

Part III-A Complete if the organization is exempt under section 501(c)(4), section 501(c)(5), or section 
501(c)(6).

Part III-B Complete if the organization is exempt under section 501(c)(4), section 501(c)(5), or section 
501(c)(6) and if either (a) BOTH Part III-A, lines 1 and 2, are answered "No" OR (b) Part III-A, line 3, is
answered "Yes."

Part IV Supplemental Information

UNITED SPINAL ASSOCIATION, INC. 13-5612621

16550517 788028 14162.8AU01   2019.05094 UNITED SPINAL ASSOCIATION,  14162_81
 27



OMB No. 1545-0047

Department of the Treasury
Internal Revenue Service

932051  10-02-19

Held at the End of the Tax Year

(Form 990) | Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990,
Part IV, line 6, 7, 8, 9, 10, 11a, 11b, 11c, 11d, 11e, 11f, 12a, or 12b.

| Attach to Form 990.
|Go to www.irs.gov/Form990 for instructions and the latest information.

Open to Public
Inspection

Name of the organization Employer identification number

(a) (b) 

1

2

3

4

5

6

Yes No

Yes No

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

a

b

c

d

2a

2b

2c

2d

Yes No

Yes No

1

2

a

b

(i)

(ii)

a

b

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990. Schedule D (Form 990) 2019

Complete if the

organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 6.

Donor advised funds Funds and other accounts

Total number at end of year

Aggregate value of contributions to (during year)

Aggregate value of grants from (during year)

Aggregate value at end of year

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~

~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Did the organization inform all donors and donor advisors in writing that the assets held in donor advised funds

are the organization's property, subject to the organization's exclusive legal control?~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Did the organization inform all grantees, donors, and donor advisors in writing that grant funds can be used only

for charitable purposes and not for the benefit of the donor or donor advisor, or for any other purpose conferring

impermissible private benefit? ��������������������������������������������

Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 7.

Purpose(s) of conservation easements held by the organization (check all that apply).

Preservation of land for public use (for example, recreation or education)

Protection of natural habitat

Preservation of open space

Preservation of a historically important land area

Preservation of a certified historic structure

Complete lines 2a through 2d if the organization held a qualified conservation contribution in the form of a conservation easement on the last

day of the tax year.

Total number of conservation easements

Total acreage restricted by conservation easements

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Number of conservation easements on a certified historic structure included in (a)

Number of conservation easements included in (c) acquired after 7/25/06, and not on a historic structure

listed in the National Register

~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Number of conservation easements modified, transferred, released, extinguished, or terminated by the organization during the tax

year |

Number of states where property subject to conservation easement is located |

Does the organization have a written policy regarding the periodic monitoring, inspection, handling of

violations, and enforcement of the conservation easements it holds? ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Staff and volunteer hours devoted to monitoring, inspecting, handling of violations, and enforcing conservation easements during the year 

|

Amount of expenses incurred in monitoring, inspecting, handling of violations, and enforcing conservation easements during the year 

| $

Does each conservation easement reported on line 2(d) above satisfy the requirements of section 170(h)(4)(B)(i)

and section 170(h)(4)(B)(ii)? ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

In Part XIII, describe how the organization reports conservation easements in its revenue and expense statement and

balance sheet, and include, if applicable, the text of the footnote to the organization's financial statements that describes the

organization's accounting for conservation easements.

Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 8.

If the organization elected, as permitted under FASB ASC 958, not to report in its revenue statement and balance sheet works

of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets held for public exhibition, education, or research in furtherance of public

service, provide in Part XIII the text of the footnote to its financial statements that describes these items.

If the organization elected, as permitted under FASB ASC 958, to report in its revenue statement and balance sheet works of

art, historical treasures, or other similar assets held for public exhibition, education, or research in furtherance of public service,

provide the following amounts relating to these items:

Revenue included on Form 990, Part VIII, line 1

Assets included in Form 990, Part X

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~ | $

$~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~ |

If the organization received or held works of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets for financial gain, provide

the following amounts required to be reported under FASB ASC 958 relating to these items:

Revenue included on Form 990, Part VIII, line 1

Assets included in Form 990, Part X

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~ | $

$����������������������������������� |

LHA

Part I Organizations Maintaining Donor Advised Funds or Other Similar Funds or Accounts. 

Part II Conservation Easements. 

Part III Organizations Maintaining Collections of Art, Historical Treasures, or Other Similar Assets.

SCHEDULE D Supplemental Financial Statements 2019

   

   

   
   
 

   

   

UNITED SPINAL ASSOCIATION, INC. 13-5612621
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932052  10-02-19

3

4

5

a

b

c

d

e

Yes No

1

2

a

b

c

d

e

f

a

b

Yes No

1c

1d

1e

1f

Yes No

(a) (b) (c) (d) (e) 

1

2

3

4

a

b

c

d

e

f

g

a

b

c

a

b

Yes No

(i)

(ii)

3a(i)

3a(ii)

3b

(a) (b) (c) (d) 

1a

b

c

d

e

Total. 

Schedule D (Form 990) 2019

(continued)

(Column (d) must equal Form 990, Part X, column (B), line 10c.)

Two years back Three years back Four years back

Schedule D (Form 990) 2019 Page 

Using the organization's acquisition, accession, and other records, check any of the following that make significant use of its

collection items (check all that apply):

Public exhibition

Scholarly research

Preservation for future generations

Loan or exchange program

Other

Provide a description of the organization's collections and explain how they further the organization's exempt purpose in Part XIII.

During the year, did the organization solicit or receive donations of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets

to be sold to raise funds rather than to be maintained as part of the organization's collection? ������������

Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 9, or
reported an amount on Form 990, Part X, line 21.

Is the organization an agent, trustee, custodian or other intermediary for contributions or other assets not included

on Form 990, Part X?

If "Yes," explain the arrangement in Part XIII and complete the following table:

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Amount

Beginning balance

Additions during the year

Distributions during the year

Ending balance

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Did the organization include an amount on Form 990, Part X, line 21, for escrow or custodial account liability?

If "Yes," explain the arrangement in Part XIII. Check here if the explanation has been provided on Part XIII

~~~~~

�������������

Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 10.

Current year Prior year

Beginning of year balance

Contributions

Net investment earnings, gains, and losses

Grants or scholarships

~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~

Other expenditures for facilities

and programs

Administrative expenses

End of year balance

~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~

Provide the estimated percentage of the current year end balance (line 1g, column (a)) held as:

Board designated or quasi-endowment

Permanent endowment

Term endowment

The percentages on lines 2a, 2b, and 2c should equal 100%.

| %

| %

| %

Are there endowment funds not in the possession of the organization that are held and administered for the organization

by:

Unrelated organizations

Related organizations

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

If "Yes" on line 3a(ii), are the related organizations listed as required on Schedule R?

Describe in Part XIII the intended uses of the organization's endowment funds.

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 11a. See Form 990, Part X, line 10.

Description of property Cost or other
basis (investment)

Cost or other
basis (other)

Accumulated
depreciation

Book value

Land

Buildings

Leasehold improvements

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~

Equipment

Other

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

��������������������

Add lines 1a through 1e. |�������������

2
Part III Organizations Maintaining Collections of Art, Historical Treasures, or Other Similar Assets 

Part IV Escrow and Custodial Arrangements. 

Part V Endowment Funds. 

Part VI Land, Buildings, and Equipment.

   
   
 

   

   

   
 

UNITED SPINAL ASSOCIATION, INC. 13-5612621

327,244. 327,244.

-25,247.

1,440.
300,557. 327,244.

100.00

X
X

156,115. 116,820. 39,295.
166,394. 166,394. 0.
95,809. 74,249. 21,560.

60,855.
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Total. 

Total. 

(a) (b) (c) 

(1)

(2)

(3)

(a) (b) (c) 

(1)

(2)

(3)

(4)

(5)

(6)

(7)

(8)

(9)

(a) (b) 

(1)

(2)

(3)

(4)

(5)

(6)

(7)

(8)

(9)

Total. 

(a) (b) 1.

Total. 

2.

Schedule D (Form 990) 2019

(Column (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, col. (B) line 15.)

(Column (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, col. (B) line 25.)

Description of security or category 

(Col. (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, col. (B) line 12.) |

(Col. (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, col. (B) line 13.) |

Schedule D (Form 990) 2019 Page 

Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 11b. See Form 990, Part X, line 12.

Book value Method of valuation: Cost or end-of-year market value

Financial derivatives

Closely held equity interests

Other

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~

(A)

(B)

(C)

(D)

(E)

(F)

(G)

(H)

Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 11c. See Form 990, Part X, line 13.
Description of investment Book value Method of valuation: Cost or end-of-year market value

Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 11d. See Form 990, Part X, line 15.

Description Book value

���������������������������� |

Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 11e or 11f. See Form 990, Part X, line 25.

Description of liability Book value

(1)

(2)

(3)

(4)

(5)

(6)

(7)

(8)

(9)

Federal income taxes

���������������������������� |

Liability for uncertain tax positions. In Part XIII, provide the text of the footnote to the organization's financial statements that reports the

organization's liability for uncertain tax positions under FASB ASC 740. Check here if the text of the footnote has been provided in Part XIII�

3
Part VII Investments - Other Securities.

Part VIII Investments - Program Related.

Part IX Other Assets.

Part X Other Liabilities.

 

UNITED SPINAL ASSOCIATION, INC. 13-5612621

DEFERRED RENT PAYABLE 53,091.
PAYCHECK PROTECTION PROGRAM LOAN 85,419.

138,510.

16550517 788028 14162.8AU01   2019.05094 UNITED SPINAL ASSOCIATION,  14162_81
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1

2

3

4

5

1

a

b

c

d

e

2a

2b

2c

2d

2a 2d 2e

32e 1

a

b

c

4a

4b

4a 4b

3 4c. 

4c

5

1

2

3

4

5

1

a

b

c

d

e

2a

2b

2c

2d

2a 2d

2e 1

2e

3

a

b

c

4a

4b

4a 4b

3 4c. 

4c

5

Schedule D (Form 990) 2019

(This must equal Form 990, Part I, line 12.)

(This must equal Form 990, Part I, line 18.)

Schedule D (Form 990) 2019 Page 

Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 12a.

Total revenue, gains, and other support per audited financial statements

Amounts included on line 1 but not on Form 990, Part VIII, line 12:

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Net unrealized gains (losses) on investments

Donated services and use of facilities

Recoveries of prior year grants

Other (Describe in Part XIII.)

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Add lines through ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Subtract line from line ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Amounts included on Form 990, Part VIII, line 12, but not on line 1:

Investment expenses not included on Form 990, Part VIII, line 7b

Other (Describe in Part XIII.)

~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Add lines and 

Total revenue. Add lines and 

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

�����������������

Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 12a.

Total expenses and losses per audited financial statements

Amounts included on line 1 but not on Form 990, Part IX, line 25:

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Donated services and use of facilities

Prior year adjustments

Other losses

Other (Describe in Part XIII.)

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Add lines through 

Subtract line from line 

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Amounts included on Form 990, Part IX, line 25, but not on line 1:

Investment expenses not included on Form 990, Part VIII, line 7b

Other (Describe in Part XIII.)

~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Add lines and 

Total expenses. Add lines and 

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

����������������

Provide the descriptions required for Part II, lines 3, 5, and 9; Part III, lines 1a and 4; Part IV, lines 1b and 2b; Part V, line 4; Part X, line 2; Part XI,

lines 2d and 4b; and Part XII, lines 2d and 4b. Also complete this part to provide any additional information.

4
Part XI Reconciliation of Revenue per Audited Financial Statements With Revenue per Return.

Part XII Reconciliation of Expenses per Audited Financial Statements With Expenses per Return.

Part XIII Supplemental Information.

UNITED SPINAL ASSOCIATION, INC. 13-5612621

15,899,871.

-10,323.
6,851,370.

-6,141.
6,834,906.
9,064,965.

0.
9,064,965.

15,468,942.

6,851,370.

6,851,370.
8,617,572.

6,141.

6,141.
8,623,713.

PART XI, LINE 2D - OTHER ADJUSTMENTS:

INVESTMENT FEES                                                     -6,141.

16550517 788028 14162.8AU01   2019.05094 UNITED SPINAL ASSOCIATION,  14162_81
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Department of the Treasury
Internal Revenue Service

Did
fundraiser

have custody
or control of

contributions?

932081  09-11-19

 Go to

(Form 990 or 990-EZ) Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 17, 18, or 19, or if the
organization entered more than $15,000 on Form 990-EZ, line 6a.

Open to Public
Inspection

| Attach to Form 990 or Form 990-EZ.

| www.irs.gov/Form990 for instructions and the latest information.

Employer identification number

1

a

b

c

d

a

b

e

f

g

2

Yes No

(i) 
(ii) 

(iii) 
(iv) 

(v) 

(i)

(vi) 

Yes No

Total

3

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990 or 990-EZ. Schedule G (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2019

Name of the organization

Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 17. Form 990-EZ filers are not
required to complete this part.

Indicate whether the organization raised funds through any of the following activities. Check all that apply.

Mail solicitations

Internet and email solicitations

Phone solicitations

In-person solicitations

Solicitation of non-government grants

Solicitation of government grants

Special fundraising events

Did the organization have a written or oral agreement with any individual (including officers, directors, trustees, or

key employees listed in Form 990, Part VII) or entity in connection with professional fundraising services?

If "Yes," list the 10 highest paid individuals or entities (fundraisers) pursuant to agreements under which the fundraiser is to be

compensated at least $5,000 by the organization.

Name and address of individual
or entity (fundraiser)

Activity
Gross receipts

from activity

Amount paid
to (or retained by)

fundraiser
listed in col. 

Amount paid
to (or retained by)

organization

�������������������������������������� |

List all states in which the organization is registered or licensed to solicit contributions or has been notified it is exempt from registration
or licensing.

LHA

 

Supplemental Information Regarding Fundraising or Gaming ActivitiesSCHEDULE G

Part I Fundraising Activities. 

2019

   
   
   
 

   

UNITED SPINAL ASSOCIATION, INC. 13-5612621

X X
X
X

X

LAUTMAN MASKA NEILL & COMPANY
- 1730 RHODE ISLAND AVE NW, DIRECT MAIL X 2,650,127. 96,324. 2,553,803.

2,650,127. 96,324. 2,553,803.

NY,AL,AR,CA,FL,GA,HI,IL,KS,KY,MD,MA,MI,MN,MS,NH,NJ,NM,NC,ND,OR,PA,RI,SC,TN
UT,VA,WV,WI

SEE PART IV FOR CONTINUATIONS

16550517 788028 14162.8AU01   2019.05094 UNITED SPINAL ASSOCIATION,  14162_81
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932082  09-11-19

2

(d) 

(a) 

(c)

(a) (b) (c) 

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

(a) 
(b) 

(c) 
(d) 

(a) (c)

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

Yes Yes Yes

No No No

9

10

a

b

Yes No

a

b

Yes No

Schedule G (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2019

Pull tabs/instant
bingo/progressive bingo

Schedule G (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2019 Page 

Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 18, or reported more than $15,000

of fundraising event contributions and gross income on Form 990-EZ, lines 1 and 6b. List events with gross receipts greater than $5,000.

Total events

(add col. through

col. )

R
e

ve
n

u
e

Event #1 Event #2 Other events

(event type) (event type) (total number)

Gross receipts

Less: Contributions

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~

Gross income (line 1 minus line 2)

D
ir

e
c

t 
E

xp
e

n
se

s

����

Cash prizes

Noncash prizes

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Rent/facility costs ~~~~~~~~~~~~

Food and beverages

Entertainment

~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Other direct expenses ~~~~~~~~~~

Direct expense summary. Add lines 4 through 9 in column (d)

Net income summary. Subtract line 10 from line 3, column (d)

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~ |

������������������������ |

Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 19, or reported more than

$15,000 on Form 990-EZ, line 6a.

R
e

ve
n

u
e Bingo Other gaming

Total gaming (add
col. through col. )

D
ir

e
c

t 
E

xp
e

n
se

s

Gross revenue ��������������

Cash prizes

Noncash prizes

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Rent/facility costs

Other direct expenses

~~~~~~~~~~~~

����������

% % %

Volunteer labor ~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Direct expense summary. Add lines 2 through 5 in column (d)

Net gaming income summary. Subtract line 7 from line 1, column (d)

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~ |

��������������������� |

Enter the state(s) in which the organization conducts gaming activities:

Is the organization licensed to conduct gaming activities in each of these states?

If "No," explain:

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Were any of the organization's gaming licenses revoked, suspended, or terminated during the tax year?

If "Yes," explain:

~~~~~~~~~

Part II Fundraising Events.

Part III Gaming.

     
     

   

   

UNITED SPINAL ASSOCIATION, INC. 13-5612621
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3

11

12

13

14

15

Yes No

Yes No

a

b

13a

13b

Yes Noa

b

c

16

17

a

b

Yes No

 

Schedule G (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2019

Schedule G (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2019 Page 

Does the organization conduct gaming activities with nonmembers?

Is the organization a grantor, beneficiary or trustee of a trust, or a member of a partnership or other entity formed

to administer charitable gaming?

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Indicate the percentage of gaming activity conducted in:

The organization's facility

An outside facility

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~ %

%~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Enter the name and address of the person who prepares the organization's gaming/special events books and records:

Name  |

Address |

Does the organization have a contract with a third party from whom the organization receives gaming revenue?

If "Yes," enter the amount of gaming revenue received by the organization  |

~~~~~~

$ and the amount

of gaming revenue retained by the third party  | $

If "Yes," enter name and address of the third party:

Name  |

Address  |

Gaming manager information:

Name  |

Gaming manager compensation  |

Description of services provided  |

$

Director/officer Employee Independent contractor

Mandatory distributions:

Is the organization required under state law to make charitable distributions from the gaming proceeds to

retain the state gaming license? ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Enter the amount of distributions required under state law to be distributed to other exempt organizations or spent in the

organization's own exempt activities during the tax year  | $

Provide the explanations required by Part I, line 2b, columns (iii) and (v); and Part III, lines 9, 9b, 10b,

15b, 15c, 16, and 17b, as applicable. Also provide any additional information. See instructions.

Part IV Supplemental Information.

   

   

   

     

   

UNITED SPINAL ASSOCIATION, INC. 13-5612621

SCHEDULE G, PART I, LINE 2B, LIST OF TEN HIGHEST PAID FUNDRAISERS:

(I) NAME OF FUNDRAISER: LAUTMAN MASKA NEILL & COMPANY

(I) ADDRESS OF FUNDRAISER:

1730 RHODE ISLAND AVE NW, #301, WASHINGTON, DC  20039

16550517 788028 14162.8AU01   2019.05094 UNITED SPINAL ASSOCIATION,  14162_81
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4

Schedule G (Form 990 or 990-EZ)

(continued)
Schedule G (Form 990 or 990-EZ) Page 

Part IV Supplemental Information 

UNITED SPINAL ASSOCIATION, INC. 13-5612621
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SCHEDULE I
(Form 990)

Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 21 or 22.

| Attach to Form 990.

| Go to www.irs.gov/Form990 for the latest information.

Open to Public
Inspection

Employer identification number

General Information on Grants and AssistancePart I

1

2

Yes No

Part II Grants and Other Assistance to Domestic Organizations and Domestic Governments. 

(f) 1 (a) (b) (c) (d) (e) (g) (h) 

2

3

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990. Schedule I (Form 990) (2019)

Name of the organization

Does the organization maintain records to substantiate the amount of the grants or assistance, the grantees' eligibility for the grants or assistance, and the selection 

criteria used to award the grants or assistance? ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Describe in Part IV the organization's procedures for monitoring the use of grant funds in the United States.

Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 21, for any

recipient that received more than $5,000. Part II can be duplicated if additional space is needed.
Method of

valuation (book,
FMV, appraisal,

other)

Name and address of organization
or government

EIN IRC section
(if applicable)

Amount of
cash grant

Amount of
non-cash

assistance

Description of
noncash assistance

Purpose of grant
or assistance

Enter total number of section 501(c)(3) and government organizations listed in the line 1 table

Enter total number of other organizations listed in the line 1 table

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~ |

�������������������������������������������������� |

LHA

Grants and Other Assistance to Organizations,
Governments, and Individuals in the United States 2019

UNITED SPINAL ASSOCIATION, INC. 13-5612621

X

16550517 788028 14162.8AU01   2019.05094 UNITED SPINAL ASSOCIATION,  14162_81
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2
Part III Grants and Other Assistance to Domestic Individuals. 

(e) (a) (b) (c) (d) (f) 

Part IV Supplemental Information. 

Schedule I (Form 990) (2019)

Schedule I (Form 990) (2019) Page 
Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 22.

Part III can be duplicated if additional space is needed.

Method of valuation
(book, FMV, appraisal, other)

Type of grant or assistance Number of
recipients

Amount of
cash grant

Amount of non-
cash assistance

Description of noncash assistance

Provide the information required in Part I, line 2; Part III, column (b); and any other additional information.

UNITED SPINAL ASSOCIATION, INC. 13-5612621

COVID RELIEF 5725 365,000. 35,706.FAIR VALUE PERSONAL PROTECTIVE EQUIPMENT

PART I, LINE 2:

A REPORT IS REQUIRED TO INDICATE THE TYPES OF ACTIVITES COMPLETED WITH THE

FUNDS TO ENSURE IT COINCIDES WITH PROPOSED ACTIVITIES, AN ACCOUNTING OF

EXPENSES AND THE NUMBER OF INDIVIDUALS IMPACTED. ONCE THE ELIGIBILITY IS

DETERMINED AND THE FUNDS ARE DISBURSED, NO MONITORING IS DEEMED NECESSARY

FOR THE GRANTS TO INDIVIDUALS.

16550517 788028 14162.8AU01   2019.05094 UNITED SPINAL ASSOCIATION,  14162_81
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Department of the Treasury
Internal Revenue Service

932111  10-21-19

For certain Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest
Compensated Employees

Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 23.
Open to Public

Inspection
Attach to Form 990.

| Go to www.irs.gov/Form990 for instructions and the latest information.
Employer identification number

Yes No

1a

b

1b

2

2

3

4

a

b

c

4a

4b

4c

Only section 501(c)(3), 501(c)(4), and 501(c)(29) organizations must complete lines 5-9.

5

5a

5b

6a

6b

7

8

9

a

b

6

a

b

7

8

9

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990. Schedule J (Form 990) 2019

|
|

Name of the organization

Check the appropriate box(es) if the organization provided any of the following to or for a person listed on Form 990,

Part VII, Section A, line 1a. Complete Part III to provide any relevant information regarding these items.

First-class or charter travel

Travel for companions

Housing allowance or residence for personal use

Payments for business use of personal residence

Tax indemnification and gross-up payments

Discretionary spending account

Health or social club dues or initiation fees

Personal services (such as maid, chauffeur, chef)

If any of the boxes on line 1a are checked, did the organization follow a written policy regarding payment or

reimbursement or provision of all of the expenses described above? If "No," complete Part III to explain~~~~~~~~~~~

Did the organization require substantiation prior to reimbursing or allowing expenses incurred by all directors,

trustees, and officers, including the CEO/Executive Director, regarding the items checked on line 1a? ~~~~~~~~~~~~

Indicate which, if any, of the following the organization used to establish the compensation of the organization's

CEO/Executive Director. Check all that apply. Do not check any boxes for methods used by a related organization to

establish compensation of the CEO/Executive Director, but explain in Part III.

Compensation committee

Independent compensation consultant

Form 990 of other organizations

Written employment contract

Compensation survey or study

Approval by the board or compensation committee

During the year, did any person listed on Form 990, Part VII, Section A, line 1a, with respect to the filing

organization or a related organization:

Receive a severance payment or change-of-control payment?

Participate in, or receive payment from, a supplemental nonqualified retirement plan?

Participate in, or receive payment from, an equity-based compensation arrangement?

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

If "Yes" to any of lines 4a-c, list the persons and provide the applicable amounts for each item in Part III.

For persons listed on Form 990, Part VII, Section A, line 1a, did the organization pay or accrue any compensation

contingent on the revenues of:

The organization?

Any related organization?

If "Yes" on line 5a or 5b, describe in Part III.

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

For persons listed on Form 990, Part VII, Section A, line 1a, did the organization pay or accrue any compensation

contingent on the net earnings of:

The organization?

Any related organization?

If "Yes" on line 6a or 6b, describe in Part III.

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

For persons listed on Form 990, Part VII, Section A, line 1a, did the organization provide any nonfixed payments

not described on lines 5 and 6? If "Yes," describe in Part III

Were any amounts reported on Form 990, Part VII, paid or accrued pursuant to a contract that was subject to the

initial contract exception described in Regulations section 53.4958-4(a)(3)? If "Yes," describe in Part III

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~

If "Yes" on line 8, did the organization also follow the rebuttable presumption procedure described in

Regulations section 53.4958-6(c)? ���������������������������������������������

LHA

SCHEDULE J
(Form 990)

Part I Questions Regarding Compensation

Compensation Information

2019

 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 

 
 
 

 
 
 

UNITED SPINAL ASSOCIATION, INC. 13-5612621

X
X

X
X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X
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2

Part II Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees. 

Note: 

(B) (C)  (D)  (E)  (F) 

(i) (ii) (iii) 
(A) 

(i)

(ii)

(i)

(ii)

(i)

(ii)

(i)

(ii)

(i)

(ii)

(i)

(ii)

(i)

(ii)

(i)

(ii)

(i)

(ii)

(i)

(ii)

(i)

(ii)

(i)

(ii)

(i)

(ii)

(i)

(ii)

(i)

(ii)

(i)

(ii)

Schedule J (Form 990) 2019

Schedule J (Form 990) 2019 Page 

Use duplicate copies if additional space is needed.

For each individual whose compensation must be reported on Schedule J, report compensation from the organization on row (i) and from related organizations, described in the instructions, on row (ii).
Do not list any individuals that aren't listed on Form 990, Part VII.

The sum of columns (B)(i)-(iii) for each listed individual must equal the total amount of Form 990, Part VII, Section A, line 1a, applicable column (D) and (E) amounts for that individual.

Breakdown of W-2 and/or 1099-MISC compensation Retirement and
other deferred
compensation

Nontaxable
benefits

Total of columns
(B)(i)-(D)

Compensation
in column (B)

reported as deferred
on prior Form 990

Base
compensation

Bonus &
incentive

compensation

Other
reportable

compensation

Name and Title

UNITED SPINAL ASSOCIATION, INC. 13-5612621

(1)  JAMES WEISMAN 208,725. 0. 0. 8,349. 19,401. 236,475. 0.
PRESIDENT AND CEO 0. 0. 0. 0. 0. 0. 0.
(2)  DOMINIC MARINELLI 121,854. 0. 0. 4,778. 25,490. 152,122. 0.
VP, ACS 0. 0. 0. 0. 0. 0. 0.
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3

Part III Supplemental Information

Schedule J (Form 990) 2019

Schedule J (Form 990) 2019 Page 

Provide the information, explanation, or descriptions required for Part I, lines 1a, 1b, 3, 4a, 4b, 4c, 5a, 5b, 6a, 6b, 7, and 8, and for Part II. Also complete this part for any additional information. 

UNITED SPINAL ASSOCIATION, INC. 13-5612621
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Department of the Treasury
Internal Revenue Service

932141  09-27-19

Open to Public
Inspection

Complete if the organizations answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, lines 29 or 30.

Attach to Form 990.

 Go to www.irs.gov/Form990 for instructions and the latest information.

Employer identification number

(a) (b) (c) (d)

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

26

27

28

29

29

Yes No

30

31

32

33

a

b

30a

31

32a

a

b

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990. Schedule M (Form 990) 2019

Name of the organization

Check if
applicable

Number of
contributions or

items contributed

Noncash contribution
amounts reported on

Form 990, Part VIII, line 1g

Method of determining
noncash contribution amounts

Art - Works of art

Art - Historical treasures

Art - Fractional interests

~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~

Books and publications

Clothing and household goods

~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~

Cars and other vehicles

Boats and planes

Intellectual property

~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~

Securities - Publicly traded

Securities - Closely held stock

~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~

Securities - Partnership, LLC, or

trust interests

Securities - Miscellaneous

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~

Qualified conservation contribution -

Historic structures

Qualified conservation contribution - Other

~~~~~~~~~~~~

~

Real estate - Residential

Real estate - Commercial

Real estate - Other

~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~

Collectibles

Food inventory

Drugs and medical supplies

Taxidermy

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Historical artifacts

Scientific specimens

Archeological artifacts

~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~

Other ( )

Other ( )

Other ( )

Other ( )

Number of Forms 8283 received by the organization during the tax year for contributions

for which the organization completed Form 8283, Part IV, Donee Acknowledgement ~~~~

During the year, did the organization receive by contribution any property reported in Part I, lines 1 through 28, that it

must hold for at least three years from the date of the initial contribution, and which isn't required to be used for

exempt purposes for the entire holding period? ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

If "Yes," describe the arrangement in Part II.

Does the organization have a gift acceptance policy that requires the review of any nonstandard contributions? ~~~~~~

Does the organization hire or use third parties or related organizations to solicit, process, or sell noncash

contributions? ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

If "Yes," describe in Part II.

If the organization didn't report an amount in column (c) for a type of property for which column (a) is checked,

describe in Part II.

LHA

SCHEDULE M
(Form 990)

Part I Types of Property

Noncash Contributions
2019J  

J  
J 

J
J
J
J

UNITED SPINAL ASSOCIATION, INC. 13-5612621

X 1 45,006.QUOTED MARKET PRICE

0

X

X

X
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932142  09-27-19

2

Schedule M (Form 990) 2019

Schedule M (Form 990) 2019 Page 

Provide the information required by Part I, lines 30b, 32b, and 33, and whether the organization
is reporting in Part I, column (b), the number of contributions, the number of items received, or a combination of both. Also complete
this part for any additional information.

Part II Supplemental Information. 

UNITED SPINAL ASSOCIATION, INC. 13-5612621

SCHEDULE M, PART I, COLUMN (B):

THE ORGANIZATION IS REPORTING THE NUMBER OF CONTRIBUTIONS IN COLUMN B.

16550517 788028 14162.8AU01   2019.05094 UNITED SPINAL ASSOCIATION,  14162_81
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OMB No. 1545-0047

Department of the Treasury
Internal Revenue Service

932211  09-06-19

Complete to provide information for responses to specific questions on
Form 990 or 990-EZ or to provide any additional information.

| Attach to Form 990 or 990-EZ.
| Go to www.irs.gov/Form990 for the latest information.

(Form 990 or 990-EZ)

Open to Public
Inspection

Employer identification number

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990 or 990-EZ. Schedule O (Form 990 or 990-EZ) (2019)

Name of the organization

LHA

SCHEDULE O Supplemental Information to Form 990 or 990-EZ 2019

UNITED SPINAL ASSOCIATION, INC. 13-5612621

FORM 990, PART I, LINE 1, DESCRIPTION OF ORGANIZATION MISSION:

INJURY OR DISEASE, AS WELL AS DISABLED VETERANS, THROUGH THE PROVISION

OF RESOURCES, INORMATION AND REPRESENTATION.

FORM 990, PART III, LINE 4A, PROGRAM SERVICE ACCOMPLISHMENTS:

UNITED SPINAL ASSOCIATION PROVIDED SIGNIFICANT SUPPORT TO INDIVIDUALS

WITH SPINAL CORD INJURIES AND DISORDERS IMPACTED BY COVID-19. THE

ORGANIZATION PROVIDED SMALL DIRECT GRANTS TO INDIVIDUALS, GRANTS TO

CHAPTERS AND SUPPORT GROUPS AND PERSONAL PROTECTIVE EQUIPMENT INCLUDING

MASKS, FACE SHIELDS AND GLOVES.

FORM 990, PART VI, SECTION B, LINE 11B:

MANAGEMENT REVIEWS THE 990 AND ALL OFFICERS AND DIRECTORS ARE SENT A DRAFT

COPY OF FORM 990. COMMENTS ARE SENT TO THE CEO. REPLIES ARE SENT TO THE

RESPECTIVE OFFICER OR DIRECTOR AND THE FORM 990 IS CHANGED AS NECESSARY.

FORM 990, PART VI, SECTION B, LINE 12C:

THE SECRETARY OF THE CORPORATION SHALL DISTRIBUTE ANNUALLY TO ALL DIRECTORS

AND OFFICERS A FORM SOLICITING THE DISCLOSURE OF ALL CONFLICTS OF INTEREST,

INCLUDING SPECIFIC INFORMATION CONCERNING THE TERMS OF ANY CONTRACT OR

TRANSACTION WITH THE CORPORATION AND WHETHER THE PROCESS FOR APPROVAL HAS

BEEN FOLLOWED. FOLLOWING RECEIPTS OF INFORMATION CONCERNING A CONTRACT OR

TRANSACTION INVOLVING A POTENTIAL CONFLICT OF INTEREST, THE BOARD SHALL

CONSIDER THE MATERIAL FACTS CONCERNING THE PROPOSED CONTRACT OR

TRANSACTION, INCLUDING THE PROCESS BY WHICH THE DECISION WAS MADE TO

RECOMMEND ENTERING INTO THE ARRANGEMENT ON THE TERMS PROPOSED. THE BOARD

16550517 788028 14162.8AU01   2019.05094 UNITED SPINAL ASSOCIATION,  14162_81
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932212  09-06-19

2

Employer identification number

Schedule O (Form 990 or 990-EZ) (2019)

Schedule O (Form 990 or 990-EZ) (2019) Page 

Name of the organization
UNITED SPINAL ASSOCIATION, INC. 13-5612621

SHALL APPROVE ONLY THOSE CONTRACTS OR TRANSACTIONS IN WHICH THE TERMS ARE

FAIR AND REASONABLE TO THE CORPORATION AND THE ARRANGEMENTS ARE CONSISTENT

WITH THE BEST INTERESTS OF THE CORPORATION. THE BOARD SHALL SET FORTH THE

BASIS FOR ITS DECISION WITH RESPECT TO APPROVAL OF CONTRACTS OR

TRANSACTIONS INVOLVING CONFLICTS OF INTEREST IN THE MINUTES OF THE MEETING

AT WHICH THE DECISION IS MADE.

FORM 990, PART VI, SECTION B, LINE 15A:

THE BOARD REVIEWS THE PRESIDENT & CEO'S COMPENSATION DURING THE YEARLY

BUDGETING PROCESS AND USES SALARY SURVEYS FOR THE COMPENSATION REVIEW.

COMPENSATION OF OTHER OFFICERS AND KEY EMPLOYEES IS REVIEWED BY A FOUR

BOARD MEMBER COMMITTEE, WHICH UTILIZES NONPROFIT COMPENSATION SURVEYS.

CONTEMPORANEOUS SUBSTANTIATION OF THE DELIBERATIONS AND DECISIONS ARE

MAINTAINED.

FORM 990, PART VI, LINE 17, LIST OF STATES RECEIVING COPY OF FORM 990:

NY,AL,AR,CA,FL,GA,HI,IL,KS,KY,MD,MA,MI,MN,MS,NH,NJ,NM,NC,ND,OR,PA,RI,SC,TN

UT,VA,WV,WI

FORM 990, PART VI, SECTION C, LINE 19:

THE ORGANIZATION MAKES ITS GOVERNING DOCUMENTS, CONFLICT OF INTEREST

POLICY, AND FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AVAILABLE TO THE PUBLIC UPON REQUEST. THE

ORGANIZATION ALSO MAKES ITS FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AVAILABLE ON ITS WEBSITE -

WWW.UNITEDSPINAL.ORG.
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Section 512(b)(13)

controlled

entity?

932161  09-10-19

SCHEDULE R
(Form 990) Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 33, 34, 35b, 36, or 37.

Attach to Form 990. Open to Public
Inspection| Go to www.irs.gov/Form990 for instructions and the latest information.

Employer identification number

Part I Identification of Disregarded Entities. 

(a) (b) (c) (d) (e) (f)

Identification of Related Tax-Exempt Organizations. 
Part II

(a) (b) (c) (d) (e) (f) (g)

Yes No

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990. Schedule R (Form 990) 2019

| 

| 

Name of the organization

Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 33.

Name, address, and EIN (if applicable)
of disregarded entity

Primary activity Legal domicile (state or

foreign country)

Total income End-of-year assets Direct controlling
entity

Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 34, because it had one or more related tax-exempt
organizations during the tax year.

Name, address, and EIN
of related organization

Primary activity Legal domicile (state or

foreign country)

Exempt Code
section

Public charity
status (if section

501(c)(3))

Direct controlling
entity

LHA

Related Organizations and Unrelated Partnerships

2019

UNITED SPINAL ASSOCIATION, INC. 13-5612621

VETS FIRST, INC. - 26-3210163
120-34 QUEENS BLVD, STE 320
KEW GARDENS, NY  11415 SERVICE DELAWARE 501(C)(7) N/A X

16550517 788028 14162.8AU01   2019.05094 UNITED SPINAL ASSOCIATION,  14162_81
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Disproportionate

allocations?

Legal
domicile
(state or
foreign
country)

General or
managing
partner?

Section
512(b)(13)
controlled

entity?

Legal domicile
(state or
foreign
country)

932162  09-10-19

2

Identification of Related Organizations Taxable as a Partnership. Part III

(a) (b) (c) (d) (e) (f) (g) (h) (i) (j) (k)

Yes No Yes No

Identification of Related Organizations Taxable as a Corporation or Trust. Part IV

(a) (b) (c) (d) (e) (f) (g) (h) (i)

Yes No

Schedule R (Form 990) 2019

Predominant income
(related, unrelated,

excluded from tax under
sections 512-514)

Schedule R (Form 990) 2019 Page 

Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 34, because it had one or more related
organizations treated as a partnership during the tax year.

Name, address, and EIN
of related organization

Primary activity Direct controlling
entity

Share of total
income

Share of
end-of-year

assets

Code V-UBI
amount in box
20 of Schedule
K-1 (Form 1065)

Percentage
ownership

Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 34, because it had one or more related
organizations treated as a corporation or trust during the tax year.

Name, address, and EIN
of related organization

Primary activity Direct controlling
entity

Type of entity
(C corp, S corp,

or trust)

Share of total
income

Share of
end-of-year

assets

Percentage
ownership

UNITED SPINAL ASSOCIATION, INC. 13-5612621

16550517 788028 14162.8AU01   2019.05094 UNITED SPINAL ASSOCIATION,  14162_81
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932163  09-10-19

3

Part V Transactions With Related Organizations. 

Note: Yes No

1

a

b

c

d

e

f

g

h

i

j

k

l

m

n

o

p

q

r

s

(i) (ii) (iii) (iv) 1a

1b

1c

1d

1e

1f

1g

1h

1i

1j

1k

1l

1m

1n

1o

1p

1q

1r

1s

2

(a) (b) (c) (d)

(1)

(2)

(3)

(4)

(5)

(6)

Schedule R (Form 990) 2019

Schedule R (Form 990) 2019 Page 

Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 34, 35b, or 36.

 Complete line 1 if any entity is listed in Parts II, III, or IV of this schedule.

During the tax year, did the organization engage in any of the following transactions with one or more related organizations listed in Parts II-IV?

Receipt of interest, annuities, royalties, or rent from a controlled entity ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Gift, grant, or capital contribution to related organization(s)

Gift, grant, or capital contribution from related organization(s)

Loans or loan guarantees to or for related organization(s)

Loans or loan guarantees by related organization(s)

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Dividends from related organization(s) ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Sale of assets to related organization(s)

Purchase of assets from related organization(s)

Exchange of assets with related organization(s)

Lease of facilities, equipment, or other assets to related organization(s)

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Lease of facilities, equipment, or other assets from related organization(s)

Performance of services or membership or fundraising solicitations for related organization(s)

Performance of services or membership or fundraising solicitations by related organization(s)

Sharing of facilities, equipment, mailing lists, or other assets with related organization(s)

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Sharing of paid employees with related organization(s) ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Reimbursement paid to related organization(s) for expenses

Reimbursement paid by related organization(s) for expenses

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Other transfer of cash or property to related organization(s)

Other transfer of cash or property from related organization(s)

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

��������������������������������������������������������

If the answer to any of the above is "Yes," see the instructions for information on who must complete this line, including covered relationships and transaction thresholds.

Name of related organization Transaction
type (a-s)

Amount involved Method of determining amount involved

UNITED SPINAL ASSOCIATION, INC. 13-5612621

X
X
X
X
X

X
X
X
X
X

X
X
X
X
X

X
X

X
X
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 47



Are all
partners sec.

501(c)(3)
orgs.?

Dispropor-
tionate

allocations?

General or
managing
partner?

932164  09-10-19

Yes No Yes No Yes N

4

Part VI Unrelated Organizations Taxable as a Partnership. 

(a) (b) (c) (d) (e) (f) (g) (h) (i) (j) (k)

o

Schedule R (Form 990) 2019

Predominant income
(related, unrelated,

excluded from tax under
sections 512-514)

Code V-UBI
amount in box 20
of Schedule K-1

(Form 1065)

Schedule R (Form 990) 2019 Page 

Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 37.

Provide the following information for each entity taxed as a partnership through which the organization conducted more than five percent of its activities (measured by total assets or gross revenue)
that was not a related organization. See instructions regarding exclusion for certain investment partnerships.

Name, address, and EIN
of entity

Primary activity Legal domicile
(state or foreign

country)

Share of
total

income

Share of
end-of-year

assets

Percentage
ownership

UNITED SPINAL ASSOCIATION, INC. 13-5612621
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932165  09-10-19

5

Schedule R (Form 990) 2019

Schedule R (Form 990) 2019 Page 

Provide additional information for responses to questions on Schedule R. See instructions.

Part VII Supplemental Information

UNITED SPINAL ASSOCIATION, INC. 13-5612621
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OMB No. 1545-0047
Form

For calendar year 2019 or other tax year beginning , and ending .

Department of the Treasury
Internal Revenue Service

Open to Public Inspection for
501(c)(3) Organizations Only

Employer identification number
(Employees' trust, see
instructions.)

Unrelated business activity code
(See instructions.)

Book value of all assets
at end of year

 (Schedule F)

923701  01-27-20

Interest, annuities, royalties, and rents from a controlled organization

| Go to www.irs.gov/Form990T for instructions and the latest information.
| Do not enter SSN numbers on this form as it may be made public if your organization is a 501(c)(3).

DA

B Print
or

Type
E

F

G

C

H

I

J

(A) Income (B) Expenses (C) Net

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

a

b

a

b

c

c 1c

2

3

4a

4b

4c

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

26

27

28

29

30

31

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21a 21b

22

23

24

25

26

27

28

29

30

31

Total deductions.

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see instructions.

Total.

Check box if
address changed

Name of organization ( Check box if name changed and see instructions.)

Exempt under section

501(    )(         ) Number, street, and room or suite no. If a P.O. box, see instructions.

220(e)408(e)

408A 530(a) City or town, state or province, country, and ZIP or foreign postal code

529(a)

Group exemption number (See instructions.) |

Check organization type | 501(c) corporation 501(c) trust 401(a) trust Other trust

Enter the number of the organization's unrelated trades or businesses. | Describe the only (or first) unrelated

trade or business here | . If only one, complete Parts I-V. If more than one,

describe the first in the blank space at the end of the previous sentence, complete Parts I and II, complete a Schedule M for each additional trade or

business, then complete Parts III-V.

During the tax year, was the corporation a subsidiary in an affiliated group or a parent-subsidiary controlled group?

If "Yes," enter the name and identifying number of the parent corporation.

~~~~~~ | Yes No
|

| |The books are in care of Telephone number

Gross receipts or sales

Less returns and allowances  Balance ~~~ |

Cost of goods sold (Schedule A, line 7)

Gross profit. Subtract line 2 from line 1c

Capital gain net income (attach Schedule D)

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Net gain (loss) (Form 4797, Part II, line 17) (attach Form 4797) ~~~~~~

Capital loss deduction for trusts ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Income (loss) from a partnership or an S corporation (attach statement)

Rent income (Schedule C)

~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Unrelated debt-financed income (Schedule E) ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Investment income of a section 501(c)(7), (9), or (17) organization (Schedule G)

Exploited exempt activity income (Schedule I)

Advertising income (Schedule J)

Other income (See instructions; attach schedule)

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~

 Combine lines 3 through 12�������������������

Compensation of officers, directors, and trustees (Schedule K)

Salaries and wages

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Repairs and maintenance

Bad debts

Interest (attach schedule) (see instructions)

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Taxes and licenses ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Depreciation (attach Form 4562)

Less depreciation claimed on Schedule A and elsewhere on return

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Depletion

Contributions to deferred compensation plans

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Employee benefit programs ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Excess exempt expenses (Schedule I)

Excess readership costs (Schedule J)

Other deductions (attach schedule)

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

 Add lines 14 through 27 ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Unrelated business taxable income before net operating loss deduction. Subtract line 28 from line 13

Deduction for net operating loss arising in tax years beginning on or after January 1, 2018

(see instructions)

Unrelated business taxable income. Subtract line 30 from line 29

~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

����������������������������

Form (2019)

(See instructions for limitations on deductions.)
(Deductions must be directly connected with the unrelated business income.)

LHA

(and proxy tax under section 6033(e))

Unrelated Trade or Business IncomePart I

Part II Deductions Not Taken Elsewhere

990-T 

Exempt Organization Business Income Tax Return990-T

2019

   

 
 
 
 

 
 

       

   

JUL 1, 2019 JUN 30, 2020

UNITED SPINAL ASSOCIATION, INC. 13-5612621
X c 3

120-34 QUEENS BLVD, NO. 320

KEW GARDENS, NY  11415 511120
6142

7,738,488. X
1

SALES OF ADVERTISING

X

ABBY ROSS (718) 803-3782

505,944. 274,475. 231,469.

505,944. 274,475. 231,469.

231,469.

231,469.
0.

0.
0.

16550517 788028 14162.8AU01   2019.05094 UNITED SPINAL ASSOCIATION,  14162_81
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Form 990-T (2019) Page

Subtract line 34 from the sum of lines 32 and 33

(attach schedule)

Under penalties of perjury, I declare that I have examined this return, including accompanying schedules and statements, and to the best of my knowledge and belief, it is true,
correct, and complete. Declaration of preparer (other than taxpayer) is based on all information of which preparer has any knowledge.

May the IRS discuss this return with

the preparer shown below (see

instructions)?

923711  01-27-20  

Total unrelated business taxable income before pre-2018 NOLs and specific deduction. 

2

32

33

34

35

36

37

38

39

32

33

34

35

36

37

38

39

Unrelated business taxable income.

40

41

42

43

Organizations Taxable as Corporations. 40

41

42

43

44

45

Trusts Taxable at Trust Rates.

Proxy tax. 

44

45

Tax on Noncompliant Facility Income. 

Total

46

47

48

49

50

51

46a

46b

46c

46d

a

b

c

d

e Total credits. 46e

47

48

49

50

Total tax.

51a

51b

51c

51d

51e

51f

51g

a

b

c

d

e

f

g

52

53

54

Total payments 52

53

54

55

56

Tax due

Overpayment.55

56  Credited to 2020 estimated tax Refunded

57 Yes No

58

59

Yes No

Total of unrelated business taxable income computed from all unrelated trades or businesses (see instructions) ~~~~~~~

Amounts paid for disallowed fringes ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Charitable contributions (see instructions for limitation rules) ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Deduction for net operating loss arising in tax years beginning before January 1, 2018 (see instructions) ~~~~~~~~~~

Total of unrelated business taxable income before specific deduction. Subtract line 36 from line 35 ~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Specific deduction (Generally $1,000, but see line 38 instructions for exceptions) ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

 Subtract line 38 from line 37. If line 38 is greater than line 37,

enter the smaller of zero or line 37 �����������������������������������������

 Multiply line 39 by 21% (0.21) ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~ |

|

|

 See instructions for tax computation. Income tax on the amount on line 39 from:

Tax rate schedule or Schedule D (Form 1041) ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

See instructions

Alternative minimum tax (trusts only)

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

See instructions ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

. Add lines 42, 43, and 44 to line 40 or 41, whichever applies ���������������������������

Foreign tax credit (corporations attach Form 1118; trusts attach Form 1116)

Other credits (see instructions)

~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

General business credit. Attach Form 3800 ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Credit for prior year minimum tax (attach Form 8801 or 8827) ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

 Add lines 46a through 46d ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Subtract line 46e from line 45 ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Other taxes. Check if from: Form 4255 Form 8611 Form 8697 Form 8866 Other

 Add lines 47 and 48 (see instructions) ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

2019 net 965 tax liability paid from Form 965-A or Form 965-B, Part II, column (k), line 3 �����������������

Payments:  A 2018 overpayment credited to 2019 ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

2019 estimated tax payments ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Tax deposited with Form 8868 ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Foreign organizations: Tax paid or withheld at source (see instructions) ~~~~~~~~~~~

Backup withholding (see instructions)

Credit for small employer health insurance premiums (attach Form 8941)

Other credits, adjustments, and payments:

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~

Form 2439

OtherForm 4136 Total   |

. Add lines 51a through 51g ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Estimated tax penalty (see instructions). Check if Form 2220 is attached | ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

. If line 52 is less than the total of lines 49, 50, and 53, enter amount owed

 If line 52 is larger than the total of lines 49, 50, and 53, enter amount overpaid

|

|

|

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

�������������

Enter the amount of line 55 you want: |

At any time during the 2019 calendar year, did the organization have an interest in or a signature or other authority

over a financial account (bank, securities, or other) in a foreign country? If "Yes," the organization may have to file

FinCEN Form 114, Report of Foreign Bank and Financial Accounts. If "Yes," enter the name of the foreign country

here |

During the tax year, did the organization receive a distribution from, or was it the grantor of, or transferor to, a foreign trust?

If "Yes," see instructions for other forms the organization may have to file.

~~~~~~~~~~

Enter the amount of tax-exempt interest received or accrued during the tax year $|

Signature of officer Date Title

Print/Type preparer's name Preparer's signature Date Check

self- employed

if PTIN

Firm's name Firm's EIN

Firm's address Phone no.

(see instructions)

Form (2019)

Total Unrelated Business Taxable IncomePart III

Tax ComputationPart IV

Tax and PaymentsPart V

Part VI Statements Regarding Certain Activities and Other Information

Sign
Here

Paid
Preparer
Use Only

 990-T

   

         

 
   

 

   
 

= =

99
9

UNITED SPINAL ASSOCIATION, INC. 13-5612621

0.

0.

1,000.

0.

0.

0.

0.

0.
0.

X
X

PRESIDENT AND CEO
X

YIGIT UCTUM, CPA P01269549
WEGNER CPAS, LLP 39-0974031
230 PARK AVE FL 3
NEW YORK, NY 10169-0005 212-551-1724
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Description of property

   Rent received or accrued

    Deductions directly connected with the income in
columns 2(a) and 2(b) (attach schedule)         From personal property (if the percentage of

 rent for personal property is more than 
10% but not more than 50%)

       From real and personal property (if the percentage
of rent for personal property exceeds 50% or if

the rent is based on profit or income)

Total Total

Enter here and on page 1,
Part I, line 6, column (B)

   Deductions directly connected with or allocable
to debt-financed property    Gross income from

or allocable to debt-
financed property

    Straight line depreciation
(attach schedule)

 Other deductions
(attach schedule)

Description of debt-financed property

     Amount of average acquisition 
debt on or allocable to debt-financed

property (attach schedule)

    Average adjusted basis
of or allocable to

debt-financed property
(attach schedule)

   Column 4 divided
    by column 5

    Gross income
reportable (column

2 x column 6)

     Allocable deductions
(column 6 x total of columns

3(a) and 3(b))

Enter here and on page 1,

Part I, line 7, column (A).

Enter here and on page 1,

Part I, line 7, column (B).

923721  01-27-20

3

1

2

3

4

1

2

3

4a

4b

5

6

7

8

6

7

Cost of goods sold.

a

b

Yes No

Total.5

1.

2.
3(a)

(a) (b)

(b) Total deductions.(c) Total income.

3.
2.

(a) (b)1.

4. 7.5. 6. 8.

Totals

Total dividends-received deductions

990-T 

Form 990-T (2019) Page

|

Inventory at beginning of year

Purchases

~~~ Inventory at end of year ~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~  Subtract line 6

Cost of labor~~~~~~~~~~~ from line 5. Enter here and in Part I,

line 2Additional section 263A costs

(attach schedule)

Other costs (attach schedule)

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~ Do the rules of section 263A (with respect to

property produced or acquired for resale) apply to

the organization?

~~~

Add lines 1 through 4b ��� �����������������������

 Add totals of columns 2(a) and 2(b). Enter
here and on page 1, Part I, line 6, column (A) ������� | � |

%

%

%

%

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~ |

 included in column 8 ��������������������������������� |

Form (2019)

Enter method of inventory valuation

(see instructions)

(1)

(2)

(3)

(4)

(1)

(2)

(3)

(4)

(see instructions)

(1)

(2)

(3)

(4)

(1)

(2)

(3)

(4)

Schedule A - Cost of Goods Sold. 

Schedule C - Rent Income (From Real Property and Personal Property Leased With Real Property)

Schedule E - Unrelated Debt-Financed Income

UNITED SPINAL ASSOCIATION, INC. 13-5612621

N/A

0. 0.

0. 0.

0. 0.
0.
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Employer Net unrelated income Total of specified Deductions directlyPart of column 4 that is  Name of controlled organization
identification

number
(loss) (see instructions) payments made included in the controlling

organization's gross income
connected with income

in column 5

Taxable Income Net unrelated income (loss) Total of specified payments Part of column 9 that is included Deductions directly connected
in the controlling organization's

gross income
made(see instructions) with income in column 10

Add columns 5 and 10.

Enter here and on page 1, Part I,

line 8, column (A).

Add columns 6 and 11.

Enter here and on page 1, Part I,

line 8, column (B).

    Deductions
directly connected
(attach schedule)

    Total deductions
and set-asides

(col. 3 plus col. 4)

   Set-asides
(attach schedule)

Description of income Amount of income

Enter here and on page 1,
Part I, line 9, column (A).

Enter here and on page 1,
Part I, line 9, column (B).

Description of
exploited activity

Gross
unrelated business

income from
trade or business

Expenses
directly connected

with production
of unrelated

business income

Net income (loss)
from unrelated trade or

business (column 2
minus column 3). If a
gain, compute cols. 5

through 7.

Gross income
from activity that
is not unrelated

business income

Expenses
attributable to

column 5

Excess exempt
expenses (column
6 minus column 5,
but not more than

column 4).

Enter here and on
page 1, Part I,

line 10, col. (A).

Enter here and on
page 1, Part I,

line 10, col. (B).

Enter here and
on page 1,

Part II, line 25.

Gross
advertising

income

Direct
advertising costs

Advertising gain
or (loss) (col. 2 minus

col. 3). If a gain, compute
cols. 5 through 7.

Circulation
income

Readership
costs

Excess readership
costs (column 6 minus
column 5, but not more

than column 4).

Name of periodical

923731  01-27-20

4

1. 2. 3. 4. 5. 6.

7. 8. 9. 10. 11.

Totals

3. 5.4.1. 2.

Totals

1. 
2. 3. 4. 

5. 6. 
7. 

Totals

2. 3. 
4. 

5. 6. 
7. 

1. 

Totals

 

Form 990-T (2019) Page

����������������������������������������

������������������������������

����������

 (carry to Part II, line (5)) ��

(see instructions)

Exempt Controlled Organizations

(1)

(2)

(3)

(4)

Nonexempt Controlled Organizations

(1)

(2)

(3)

(4)

(see instructions)

(1)

(2)

(3)

(4)

(see instructions)

(1)

(2)

(3)

(4)

(see instructions)

(1)

(2)

(3)

(4)

Form  (2019)

Schedule F - Interest, Annuities, Royalties, and Rents From Controlled Organizations

Schedule G - Investment Income of a Section 501(c)(7), (9), or (17) Organization

Schedule I - Exploited Exempt Activity Income, Other Than Advertising Income

Schedule J - Advertising Income
Part I Income From Periodicals Reported on a Consolidated Basis

990-T

J

9

9

9

UNITED SPINAL ASSOCIATION, INC. 13-5612621

0. 0.

0. 0.

0. 0. 0.

PUBLICATION
REVENUE:
MOBILITY
MAGAZINE 505,944. 274,475. 46,096. 485,897.

505,944. 274,475. 231,469. 46,096. 485,897. 231,469.
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Gross
advertising

income

Direct
advertising costs

Advertising gain
or (loss) (col. 2 minus

col. 3). If a gain, compute
cols. 5 through 7.

Circulation
income

Readership
costs

Excess readership
costs (column 6 minus
column 5, but not more

than column 4).

Name of periodical

Enter here and on
page 1, Part I,

line 11, col. (A).

Enter here and on
page 1, Part I,

line 11, col. (B).

Enter here and
on page 1,

Part II, line 26.

     Percent of
time devoted to

business

      Compensation attributable
to unrelated businessTitleName

923732  01-27-20

5

2. 3. 
4. 

5. 6. 
7. 

1. 

Totals from Part I

Totals,

3. 4.
2.1.

Total. 

990-T 

Form 990-T (2019) Page

�������

 Part II (lines 1-5)�����

%

%

%

%

Enter here and on page 1, Part II, line 14 �����������������������������������

Form (2019)

(For each periodical listed in Part II, fill in
columns 2 through 7 on a line-by-line basis.)

(1)

(2)

(3)

(4)

(see instructions)

(1)

(2)

(3)

(4)

Income From Periodicals Reported on a Separate BasisPart II

Schedule K - Compensation of Officers, Directors, and Trustees

9
9

9

UNITED SPINAL ASSOCIATION, INC. 13-5612621

505,944. 274,475. 231,469.

505,944. 274,475. 231,469.

0.
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Department of the Treasury
Internal Revenue Service

File by the
due date for
filing your
return. See
instructions.

923841  12-30-19

| File a separate application for each return.

| Go to www.irs.gov/Form8868 for the latest information.

Electronic filing (e-file). 

Type or

print

Application

Is For

Return

Code

Application

Is For

Return

Code

1

2

3a

 b

 c

3a

3b

3c

$

$

$

Balance due.

Caution: 

For Privacy Act and Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see instructions. 8868

www.irs.gov/e-file-providers/e-file-for-charities-and-non-profits.

Form

(Rev. January 2020)
OMB No. 1545-0047

You can electronically file Form 8868 to request a 6-month automatic extension of time to file any of the

forms listed below with the exception of Form 8870, Information Return for Transfers Associated With Certain Personal Benefit

Contracts, for which an extension request must be sent to the IRS in paper format (see instructions). For more details on the electronic

filing of this form, visit 

All corporations required to file an income tax return other than Form 990-T (including 1120-C filers), partnerships, REMICs, and trusts

must use Form 7004 to request an extension of time to file income tax returns.

Name of exempt organization or other filer, see instructions. Taxpayer identification number (TIN)

Number, street, and room or suite no. If a P.O. box, see instructions.

City, town or post office, state, and ZIP code. For a foreign address, see instructions.

Enter the Return Code for the return that this application is for (file a separate application for each return) �����������������

Form 990 or Form 990-EZ

Form 990-BL

Form 4720 (individual)

Form 990-PF

01

02

03

04

05

06

Form 990-T (corporation) 07

08

09

10

11

12

Form 1041-A

Form 4720 (other than individual)

Form 5227

Form 6069

Form 8870

Form 990-T (sec. 401(a) or 408(a) trust)

Form 990-T (trust other than above)

¥ The books are in the care of |

Telephone No. | Fax No. |

¥ If the organization does not have an office or place of business in the United States, check this box~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~ |

¥ If this is for a Group Return, enter the organization's four digit Group Exemption Number (GEN) . If this is for the whole group, check this

box . If it is for part of the group, check this box and attach a list with the names and TINs of all members the extension is for.| |

I request an automatic 6-month extension of time until , to file the exempt organization return for

the organization named above. The extension is for the organization's return for:

|

|

calendar year or

tax year beginning , and ending .

If the tax year entered in line 1 is for less than 12 months, check reason: Initial return Final return

Change in accounting period

If this application is for Forms 990-BL, 990-PF, 990-T, 4720, or 6069, enter the tentative tax, less

any nonrefundable credits. See instructions.

If this application is for Forms 990-PF, 990-T, 4720, or 6069, enter any refundable credits and

estimated tax payments made. Include any prior year overpayment allowed as a credit.

 Subtract line 3b from line 3a. Include your payment with this form, if required, by

using EFTPS (Electronic Federal Tax Payment System). See instructions.

If you are going to make an electronic funds withdrawal (direct debit) with this Form 8868, see Form 8453-EO and Form 8879-EO for payment
instructions.

LHA Form  (Rev. 1-2020)

Automatic 6-Month Extension of Time. Only submit original (no copies needed).

8868 Application for Automatic Extension of Time To File an
Exempt Organization Return

 

   

 
 

   
 

UNITED SPINAL ASSOCIATION, INC. 13-5612621

120-34 QUEENS BLVD, NO. 320

KEW GARDENS, NY  11415
0 1

ABBY ROSS
120-34 QUEENS BLVD, NO. 320 - KEW GARDENS, NY 11415

(718) 803-3782

MAY 17, 2021

X JUL 1, 2019 JUN 30, 2020

0.

0.

0.
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